14618 Broadway Street o P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, CA 92230

BOARD MEETING PACKET

January 17, 2023

FAC Meeting at 5:00 pm
Regular Meeting at 6:00 pm

Page 1 of 191



Cabazon Water District | 1
January 17, 2023 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA
Meeting Location:
14618 Broadway St.
Cabazon, CA 92230

Teleconference:
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 — 5:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
e Balance Sheet
e Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
¢ Capital Detail
2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

Page 2 of 191



January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Agenda | 1

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
14618 Broadway St.
Cabazon, CA 92230

Teleconference:
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188
Email: info@cabazonwater.org

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 — 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL
CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants of December 14, 2022
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of December 14, 2022
c. Reaffirmation of Resolution 04-2021, declaring the continuation of virtual meetings due to COVID-19

2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES

1. Update: CWD Operations Report
(by GM Pollack)

Page 1 of 3

Page 3 of 191



January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Agenda | 2

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Award of Contract for Broadway/Main Cluster Valve Repair; 4 Bids:
a. MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc. (lowest bidder)
b. Borden Excavating, Inc.
¢. T.E.Roberts, Inc.
d. Weka, Inc.

2. Discussion/Action: Proposal by Krieger & Stewart regarding the ARPA-funded Reservoir
Corrosion Repair/Prevention Project

3. Discussion/Action: Community Water Systems Alliance (“CWSA”) Benefits

4. Discussion/Action: Realignment of Cabazon Water District Director Committees
a. Collaborative Agencies
b. Community Action Committee
c. Community Water Systems Alliance Committee
d. Finance and Audit Committee
e. Personnel Committee
f. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Committee
g. Special Projects Committee

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
o Suggested agenda items from Management.
e Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments

Page 2 of 3

Page 4 of 191



January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Agenda | 3

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS

1. Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a.Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday, Jan. 17, 2023, 5:00 pm

b.Regular Board Meeting — Tuesday, Jan. 17, 2023, 6:00 pm

c.San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Meeting — Monday, Jan. 23, 2023, 5:00 pm
d.Community Water Systems Alliance Meeting - Wednesday, Jan. 25, 2023, 8:30 am
e.Collaborative Agencies Meeting at Beaumont Unified School District - TBD - 2023

f. Community Action Committee Meeting — TBD - 2023

g.Personnel Committee - TBD

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in a
Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Page 3 of 3

Page 5 of 191



Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2022

Dec 31, 22
1 ASSETS
2 Current Assets
3 Checking/Savings $ 702473 702,473 Chase
4 Accounts Receivable 238,711 818,492 LAIF
5 LAIF 818,492 $ 1,520,965 Cash & LAIF
6 Bank of NY Trustee Accounts 65,303
7 Prepaid Expenses 17,610
8 Inventory 109,315
9 Total Current Assets 1,951,905
10 Fixed Assets
11 Total Fixed Assets 14,112,350
12 Accumulated Depreciation (6,663,221)
13 Net Fixed Assets 7,449,129
14 TOTAL ASSETS $ 9,401,034
15 LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
16 Liabilities
17 Current Liabilities
18 Accounts Payable $ 25,988
19 Other Current Liabilities
20 Dues to Other Gov't SGPWA 60,817
21 Customer Deposits 10,746
22 Current Portion DWR-H Loan 43,208
23 Current Portion Zion's Bank Loan 87,077
24 Current Portion 2022 Ford 12,590
25 Accrued Expenses 24,081
26 Total Current Liabilities 264,508
27 Long Term Liabilities
28 DWR-H Loan Payable (2026) 153,019
29 Ford Long Term 60,728
30 RCEDA Loan Payable 300,000
31 Total Long Term Liabilities 513,748
32 Total Liabilities 778,255
33 Total Fund balance 8,622,779
34 TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $ 9,401,034

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially
all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included. Page 6 Of 1 91



Cabazon Water District

Budget to Actual
For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

A B C D=B/C
FY 22/23
Amended YTD
Dec-22 Current YTD Budget (50%)

1 REVENUES

2 OPERATING INCOME

3 Base Rate - Water Bills $ 48,192 $ 270,269 $ 563,300 48%
4 Commodity Sales 48,078 448,111 757,300 59%
5 DHPO Contract 17,355 138,547 182,500 76%
6 DHPO Capacity Credit (1,750) (10,500) (10,500) 100%
7 Fire Sales - Water Bills 342 2,707 5,600 48%
8 Fees & Charges 4,681 36,083 51,000 71%
9 Basic Facilities Fee 9,306 42,333 75,200  56%
10 Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue - 10,234 105,900 10%
11 TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 126,205 937,784 1,730,300  54%
12 NON-OPERATING INCOME

13 Property Taxes 4,073 5,185 86,700 6%
14 Cell Tower Lease Income 2,725 16,350 26,600 61%
15 Miscellaneous Non-Operating Income - 4,214 - 0%
16 Interest Income 693 7,799 7,600 103%
17 TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME 7,491 33,548 120,900 28%
18 TOTAL REVENUES 133,696 971,332 1,851,200 52%
19 EXPENSES

20 PAYROLL

21 Directors Fees 1,000 8,300 25,000  33%
22 Management & Customer Service - As Amended 31,165 112,992 245,600 46%
23 Field Workers - As Amended 25,061 105,764 202,200  52%
24 Employee Benefits Expense - As Amended 12,669 75,707 154,700  49%
25 Payroll Taxes - As Amended 4,576 18,666 37,300 50%
26 TOTAL PAYROLL 74,471 321,429 664,800 48%
27 OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

28 Facilities, Wells, T&D

29 Lab Fees 178 2,248 13,100 17%
30 Meter Testing & Repair - 475 5,100 9%
31 Utilities - Wells 14,825 80,269 150,400 53%
32 Line R&M Materials - As Amended 118 45,951 75,600 61%
33 Well Maintenance 1,518 29,877 40,400 74%
34 Security 1,649 11,372 29,500 39%
35 Engineering Services - As Amended - 14,980 40,000 37%
36 Facilities, Wells, T&D - Other 583 15,568 16,600 94%
37 Total Facilities, Wells, T&D 18,870 200,740 370,700 54%
38 Office Expenses

39 Utilities - Office 1,843 16,912 36,800 46%
40 Water Billing System 216 1,293 2,400 54%
41 Supplies & Equipment 544 3,397 13,200 26%
42 Copier & Supplies 405 2,468 5,500  45%

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included. Page 7 Of 1 91



Cabazon Water District

Budget to Actual
For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

FY 22/23
Amended YTD
Dec-22 Current YTD Budget (50%)

43 Dues & Subscriptions $ 172 $ 381 § 2,500 15%
44 Postage 1,387 5,625 10,600 53%
45 Printing & Publications - 292 600 49%
46 Computer Services 2,520 17,385 38,400 45%
47 Air Conditioning Servicing 453 2,718 5,500 49%
48 Community Water Systems Alliance (CWSA) - 250 3,000 8%
49 Office Expenses - Other 67 642 2,100  31%
50 Total Office Expenses 5,763 34,452 120,600 29%
51 Support Services

52 Financial Audit - 8,484 24,700  34%
53 Accounting 3,579 21,845 42,000 52%
54 Legal Services - 8,585 63,500 14%
55 Payroll/Bank Service Charge 576 2,784 5,500 51%
56 Website Support - As Amended 204 964 900 107%
57 Insurance 3,141 18,843 37,500 50%
58 Total Support Services 7,499 61,506 174,100 35%
59 Training/Travel 185 3,205 10,500 31%
60 Other Fees/SWRCB 3,527 5,111 9,700 53%
61 Service Tools & Equipment

62 Shop Supplies and Small Tools 659 3,655 6,300 58%
63 Vehicle Fuel - As Amended 554 3,312 13,050 25%
64 Employee Uniforms 129 780 1,100  71%
65 Safety 1,322 2,022 1,800 112%
66 Tractor Expenses/ Maintenance 845 845 3900 22%
67 Equipment Rental 640 5,360 9,000 60%
68 Service Trucks - R&M 60 3,931 13,800 28%
69 Water Operations On-Call Phones 345 2,418 3,800 64%
70 Total Service Tools & Equipment 4,553 22,322 52,750 42%
71 NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

72 Loan Interest & Processing Fee 176 7,159 12,600 57%
73 Bad Debt Expense - - 1,300 0%
74 Miscellaneous - - 1,500 0%
75 TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 176 7,159 15,400 46%
76  TOTAL EXPENSES 116,888 672,835 1,418,550 47%
77 INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL & GSA 16,808 298,496 432,650 69%
78 Capital Projects - Net of Grant Funding 21,558 20,184 (285,000)

79 Debt Service - Principal (1,304) (72,005) (144,000) 50%
80 SGMA / GSA - - (35,0000 0%
81 NET INCOME / (LOSS) $ 37,063 $ 246,675 $ (31,350)

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included. Page 8 Of 1 91



O 0 N Lt AW N =

—_ =
—_ O

T o T N TGy S
~N QN R W

—
o0

Cabazon Water District

Capital Detail
For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

A B C D=B/C
FY 22/23 YTD
Dec-22 Current YTD Budget (50%)
CAPITAL PROJECTS
RESERVE FUNDED
Well & Tank Repairs $ (176) $ (343) $ (225,000)0 0%
Customer Shut-Off Valves - (154) (40,0000 0%
Meter Replacement (1,911) (11,090) (20,000) 55%
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDED PROJECTS (2,087) (11,586) (285,000) 4%
GRANT FUNDED
DWR
Isolation Valves (12,813) (40,844) (1,243,000) 3%
Grant Funding - DWR 33,118 33,118 1,243,000 3%
SWRCB
Groundwater Well Improvements (594) (6,905) (499,000) 1%
Grant Funding - SWRCB 5,601 48,067 499,000 10%
ARPA
Broadway & Main St. Gate Valve (1,666) (1,666) (100,000) 2%
T2, T3, & T4 Recoating - - (500,000) 0%
Grant Funding - ARPA - - 600,000 0%
NET GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS 23,645 31,770 - 0%
TOTAL NET COST OF CAPITAL PROJECTS $ 21,558 $ 20,184 $ (285,000)
Total Project Activity Summary
Funding Total
Groundwater Well Improvement Project Expenses Received Receivable
Total Budget $ 499,000 $ 499,000
Groundwater Well Improvements - FY 22 (42,466) 42,466 -
Groundwater Well Improvements - FY 23 (6,905) - 6,905
Total $ (49,371) $ 42,466 $ 6,905
Funding Total
Isolation Valves Project Expenses Received Receivable
Total Budget $ 1,243,000 $ 1,243,000
Isolation Valves - FY 22 (33,118) 33,118 -
Isolation Valves - FY 23 (40,844) - 40,844
Total $ (73,962) $ 33,118 % 40,844

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially
all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included. Page 9 Of 1 91



Cabazon Water District | 1
December 14, 2022 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Teleconference:
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188

Meeting Date:
Wednesday, December 14, 2022 — 5:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

Director Terry Tincher - Present

Director Sarah Wargo - Present

Michael Pollack, General Manager - Present
Evelyn Aguilar, Board Secretary - Present

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
e Balance Sheet
e Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
e Capital Detail

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing (done after adjournment)

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

Page 10 of 191



Cabazon Water District
December 14, 2022 FAC Meeting Minutes

Main Reports:
+ Balance Sheet - depicts what the District owns and what the District owes.

* Profit & Loss Budget Performance — shows how the District is performing against the budget, and the condition of
the District fiscal year to date.
« Capital Detail — shows activity pertaining to Capital Projects.

Balance Sheet:
The District’s combined Cash with Chase and LAIF balance was $1,457,480 at month end. The District’s total
liabilities were approximately $776,155 at month end.

Profit and Loss: - Year to date is 42% of the year

6. DHPO Capacity Credit: This account includes the contractual credit given to DHPO on a monthly basis. This
credit is $1,750 per month and will expire in December 2022. YTD is at 83% of budget and should end in line with
budget by the time the credit expires.

8. Fees & Charges: This account includes penalty fees, fire flow tests, new account fees, incident fees, and returned
check fees. YTD is trending over budget at 62% due to more penalty fees than anticipated.

10. Standby Fees — Tax Revenue: This accounts for standby fees accessed to all parcels in the District. The
minimum fee is $5/acre and can be more depending on the location and nature of the parcel. The bulk of these
receipts often occur around January and May and can occasionally cause YTD to trend over or under budget.

13. Property Taxes: This account includes Ad Valorem tax revenues apportioned by Riverside County. Property Tax
receipts are mainly received after December 10t and May 10t when property tax payments are due to the County
of Riverside Tax Collector’s Office.

15.Miscellaneous Non-Operating Income: This account includes recycling revenues, insurance reimbursements, and
other miscellaneous revenues. This account is not budgeted due to unpredictable activity. YTD includes $4.1K for
a truck sold at auction.

16.Interest Income: This account includes interest earnings in the District's LAIF and other investment accounts, and
interest charged on overdue customer balances. YTD is trending over budget at 93% due to higher interest
collected on customer bills than anticipated and higher interest returns on the BNY Reserve Fund, BNY
Repayment Fund and LAIF.

18. Total Revenues: YTD is currently at 45% of the year.

30.Meters: This account includes the costs of meter repairs & meter testing and expenses will vary throughout the
year.

32.Line R&M Materials: This account includes the expenses relating to materials for line repair & maintenance. YTD
is trending over budget at 61% due to bulk purchases to stock up due to shipping delays.

33.Well Maintenance: This account Includes repairs, maintenance and chemical expenses relating to the District
wells. YTD is trending over budget at 70% due to $8K paid for SCADA and PLC troubleshooting.

36. Facilities, Wells, T&D — Other: This account includes the generator service contract expenses, site landscaping &
maintenance, chlorinators, and SCADA. YTD is trending over budget at 90% due to a $4K payment for Tank #3
altitude valve repairs and $5.9K payment for Aimond Vault preventative maintenance.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

Page 11 of 191

2



Cabazon Water District | 3
December 14, 2022 FAC Meeting Minutes

40.Water Billing System: This account includes the annual water billing system maintenance costs. YTD is in line
with budget. The current billing system will need to be upgraded in the next couple of years, since it was created
on an outdated program.

43.Dues & Subscriptions: This account includes various annual dues and fees. Expenses will vary depending upon
timing of dues renewals.

48.CA Water System Alliance: This account includes the monthly membership fees for the Water System Alliance.
YTD is at 8% of budget due to the timing of bills. Director Wargo asked staff to look into the benefits of this group.

49, Office Expenses — Other: This account includes miscellaneous office expenses.

54.Legal Services: This account includes the costs of legal services for the District. YTD will vary depending upon the
timing of legal services needed.

56.Website Support: This account includes monthly web hosting costs. The District is paying $75/month for
website hosting services not anticipated in budget that will cause account to be over budget by year-end. YTD is
trending over budget at 85% due to the addition of Navigator Search Service.

59.Training/Travel: This account includes staff/board training expenses and any related travel costs. YTD will vary
depending on timing of training and travel activities.

63.Vehicle Fuel: This account includes fuel costs for District vehicles. YTD will vary depending on timing of bills
received.

64.Employee Uniforms: This account includes employee uniform purchases and reimbursements. YTD will vary
depending on timing of bills received.

68.Service Trucks R&M: This account includes repair & maintenance costs for district vehicles. YTD is at 28% of
budget.

76. Total Expenses: YTD is currently at 39% of the year.

As of November 30t the fiscal year-to-date net income is $209,983.

Capital Detail

2. Well & Tank Repair; This account includes activity for the Bonita Vault Rehabilitation project.
4. Meter Replacement: This account is for the Water Meter Replacement Program. YTD is at 46% of

budget.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

Page 12 of 191



Cabazon Water District | 4
December 14, 2022 FAC Meeting Minutes

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 5:28 PM on Wednesday, December 14, 2022

Sarah Wargo, Board Chair Evelyn Aguilar, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

Page 13 of 191



Cabazon Water District | 1
December 14, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
14618 Broadway St.
Cabazon, CA 92230

Teleconference:
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188

Email: info@cabazonwater.org

Meeting Date:
Wednesday, December 14, 2022 — 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL

Director Taffy Brock - Present

Director Terry Tincher - Present

Director Diana Morris - Present

Director Alan Davis - Present

Director Sarah Wargo - Present

Michael Pollack, General Manager - Present
Evelyn Aguilar, Board Secretary - Present

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants of November 15, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Page 14 of 191



Cabazon Water District | 2
December 14, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of November 15, 2022
c. Reaffirmation of Resolution 04-2021, declaring the continuation of virtual meetings due to COVID-19

Motion to approve following consent calendar items: (a) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and
Warrants of November 15, 202, (b) Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of November 15, 2022, (c)
Reaffirmation of Resolution 04-2021, declaring the continuation of virtual meetings due to COVID-19 made by
Director Tincher and 2" by Director Morris

Director Brock - Aye
Director Tincher - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye

2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts:

a. Isolation Valve Improvement Project — Borden Excavating Inc. (per the Nov. 15, 2022 Board Meeting)

UPDATES

1. Update: CWD Operations Report
(by GM Pollack)

» 0On 12/05, Bay City Electric performed routine maintenance on the generator at Well #2.

> A new address sign was installed at the Main/Pecan District storage yard.

» On 11/29, the GM met with Belinda Carrol of CRWA for an assessment of the District. She needed
information about the District. CRWA is planning to assist with a leak audit and grant opportunities.

> Upcoming revenue for new customers is estimated at around $64k.

» On 12/06, the SGP GSAs voted to allow SGPWA to apply for a grant for 4 new monitoring wells.

> The estimated total to replace the Bonita PRV Station comes out to about $74k. $225k is in the budget for
Well & Tank repairs, but the Tank repairs are covered by grant funding.

> The 2000 GMC Sierra has over 300k miles. Over $10k has been spent on repair & maintenance since 2019
for this vehicle. A new Toyota Tacoma is $29k, a Ford Ranger is $34k, and a Chevy Colorado is $32k.

> Legend Pump will be sending a quote for the rebuild & installation of Well #4. Additional quotes from other
contractors will also be obtained.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Bonita Ave PRV Station Replacement Project

» This item was discussed in more detail during the November 15 Board meeting, but was tabled so that
the full Board could be part of the discussion.

Motion to approve Krieger &Stewart’s proposal and the quote for materials for the Bonita PRV Station
Replacement project made by Director Tincher and 2" by Director Davis.

Director Brock - Aye
Director Tincher - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye

Page 2 of 4

Page 15 of 191



Cabazon Water District | 3
December 14, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Change in Community Action Committee Meeting Procedures

» Director Morris explained that the CAC meetings are usually held once a month, but have been put on hold
due to the Holidays and issues with finding a meeting location. She further explained that the meetings do
not typically yield much updates, and recommended that the frequency be changed to every 6 months in
order to save money for the District due to Director Fees.

» The Board suggested that CAC meetings should be arranged only when major updates need to be shared.

*No action was taken on this item.
2. Discussion: New Vehicle to Replace 2000 GMC Sierra (Unit #003)

» The Board Secretary stated that she mistakenly listed this item as an Action item on the agenda, when it
was only supposed to be a Discussion item.

» The GM echoed the points he brought up during the Operations Report, and mentioned that he would not be
looking for action on this item until closer to the end of the Fiscal Year, to determine if there are available
funds to purchase a new vehicle.

> Director Tincher suggested that this item be held off until there are major issues with the GMC.

> Director Wargo suggested that staff look into used vehicles, since the GMC is not used to travel long
distances. Director Morris responded that new vehicles come with a warranty. The GM said he would look
into used vehicles as well when this item comes up again.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

> James Brock explained that a flyer was sent with his water bill showing the water rates for 2023, including
the meter charge and usage rates. He pointed out that there is no way for a customer to know their meter
size unless they contact the District, and asked if there could be a way to let customers know their meter
size.

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda Items

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.

o Suggested agenda items from Management.
Broadway/Main Cluster Valve project bids
Recoating of Tanks project engineering proposal
Update of Isolation Valves installation

YV V

Page 30f4

Page 16 of 191



Cabazon Water District | 4
December 14, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

o Suggested agenda items from Board Members.
» Discussion of CWSA benefits

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS
1. Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Community Water Systems Alliance Meeting — Wednesday, Dec. 28, 2022, 8:30 am
b.Collaborative Agencies Meeting at Beaumont Unified School District — Jan. 4, 2023, 5:00 pm
c.Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday, Jan. 17, 2023, 5:00 pm

d.Regular Board Meeting — Tuesday, Jan. 17, 2023, 6:00 pm

e.San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Meeting — Monday, Jan. 23, 2023, 5:00 pm

f. Community Action Committee Meeting — TBD - 2023

g.Personnel Committee - TBD

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 6:38 PM made by Director Morris and 2" by Director Tincher

Director Brock - Aye
Director Tincher - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 6:38 PM on Wednesday, December 14, 2022

Sarah Wargo, Board Chair Evelyn Aguilar, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in a
Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Page 4 of 4

Page 17 of 191



Resolution No. 04-2021
Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION NO. 04-2021

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CABAZON WATER
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING VIRTUAL BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
PURSUANT TO AB 361

WHEREAS, the Cabazon Water District (“District”) is committed to preserving and nurturing
public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required by
the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), so that any member of the public may
attend and participate in the District’s meetings; and

WHEREAS, starting in March 2020, in response to the spread of COVID-19 in the State of
California, the Governor issued a number of executive orders aimed at containing the COVID-19
virus; and

WHEREAS, among other things, these orders waived certain requirements of the Brown Act to
allow legislative bodies to meet virtually; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Governor’s executive orders, the District has been holding virtual
meetings during the pandemic in the interest of protecting the health and safety of the public,
District staff and Directors; and

WHEREAS, the Governor’s executive order related to the suspension of certain provisions of the
Brown Act expires on September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021 the Governor signed AB 361 (in effect as of October 1,
2021 — Government Code Section 54953(e)), which allows legislative bodies to meet virtually
provided there is a state of emergency, and either (1) state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing; or (2) the legislative body determines by
majority vote that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District, specifically, a state of emergency has
been proclaimed related to COVID-19, state or local officials are recommending measures to
promote social distancing, and because of the ongoing threat of COVID-19, meeting in person
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference.

22527.00000134421169.2

Page 18 of 191



Resolution No. 04-2021
Page 2 of 2

Section 2. Remote Teleconference Meetings: Consistent with the provisions of Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board of Directors finds and determines that (1) a state of emergency
related to COVID-19 is currently in effect; (2) state or local officials have recommended
measures to promote social distancing in connection with COVID-19; and (3) due to the
COVID-19 emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety
of attendees. Based on such facts, findings and determinations, the Board authorizes staff to
conduct remote teleconference meetings of the Board of Directors, including Committee
meetings, under the provisions of Government Code Section 54953 (e).

Section 3. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption and shall
be effective for 30 days unless earlier extended by a majority vote of the Board of Directors in
accordance with Section 4 of this Resolution.

Section 4. Extension by Motion. The Board of Directors may extend the application of this
Resolution by motion and majority vote by up to 30 days at a time, provided that it makes all
necessary findings consistent with and pursuant to the requirements of Section 54953(e)(3).

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cabazon Water District this 16th
day of November 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: D\RECTOR. SANDERS oW, DRESUR. MOPAS DRECHR Tl WER, MDECT 2 WA R0, DL\.Q%W
NOES: pIORE - e

ABSENT: Q0WOE.
ABSTAIN: ygtoE-

z‘? ;? : ./_.'-."
BY: Z@Z/ .3:’_?/[.‘.-__-1._ e — ATTES.I‘:Q'(/lf\/‘é%f’'\/\.r"r._.‘_’-::}r

Sarah Wargo , Evelyn Aguilar’
Vice Board Chair Board Secretary
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

Board of Directors

22527.00000\34421169.2

Page 19 of 191



Cabazon Water District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

New Business

1.Discussion/Action Item:
[TAB 1]

Award of Contract for Broadway/Main Cluster Valve
Repair; 4 Bids:

a. MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc. (lowest bidder)
b. Borden Excavating, Inc.

c. T.E. Roberts, Inc.

d. Weka, Inc.

Attachments:

1. K&S’s Recommendation of Award to MCC Equipment
Rentals, Inc.

2. MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc. Bid Documents

3. Borden Excavating, Inc. Bid Documents

4. T.E. Roberts, Inc. Bid Documents

5. Weka, Inc. Bid Documents

Business (951) 849-4442 e FAX (951) 849-2519
Page 20 of 191



KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants

MEMORANDUM

TO: MICHAEL POLLACK, GENERAL MANAGER FILE: 683-11.22.5F/C
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

FROM: TRAVIS R.ROMEYN TRR DATE: 1/11/2023
KRIEGER & STEWART, INCORPORATED

SUBJECT: BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

On Monday, January 9, 2023, the District received four bids for subject project. The bid amounts are as

follows:
Contractor Bid Amount
MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc. $68,913.00
Borden Excavating, Inc. $72,777.00
T.E. Roberts, Inc. $104,683.00
Weka, Inc. $117,160.00

The low bidder is MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc. with a Total Bid in the amount of $68,913.00.

All components of MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc.'s bid were complete and met the requirements of the

Contract Documents.

Since MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc. is an experienced, capable contractor with a current Class A (General
Engineering) Contractor's License (No. 819356) which enables the company to perform the work under
California State Law, Krieger & Stewart recommends awarding the contract to MCC Equipment Rentals,
Inc. for $68,913.00.

TRR/Ige
683-11P22-RECAWARD

KRIEGER & STEWART, INCORPORATED
Mailing Address: 3890 Orange Street #1509, Riverside, CA 92502
Office Address: 3602 University Avenue, Riverside, CA 92501
Tel: (951) 684-6900 » Fax: (951) 684-6986 o www kriegerandstewart.83age 21 of 191



Addendum No. 1, Page 1 of 1

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

ADDENDUM NO. 1

PLEASE BE ADVISED:

The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or corrections hereinafter set forth shall be incorporated into
the project Contract Documents, and shall be made a part thereof, subject to all the requirements thereof, as if
originally specified and/or shown.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

NOTE: The time allotted for bidder questions has passed. No additional questions will be accepted.

1. Q: "The Bid Documents reference Standard Drawing W111, which is not included in the Bid Documents.
We have also been unable to locate the document on the District's website. Please provide a copy of
Standard Drawing W111."

A:  Add the attached Cabazon County Water District Standard Drawing W111, Valve Box Installation, to
the end of the Contract Documents Standard Drawings.

By: Date: January 5. 2023

ADDENDUM NO. 1 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 1 and the incorporation thereof in bid proposal for the
Broadway and Main Street Cluster Valve Replacement Project. This signed acknowledgement shall be included in
the bid proposal.

Bidder M\CC _Euipment Rental( inc.  By: (M

(Bidder’s\ ‘Authorized Representative)
Date: } I 8) 7,() 1% Title: N\Maﬁ-@(

683-11P22-ADD-1

Attachments: Cabazon County Water District Standard Drawing W111

Page 22 of 191




SET VALVE COVER AND CONCENTRIC ——\
RING 1/8" TO 1/4" BELOW FINISHED
ROAD SURFACE, SAME SLOPE AS ROAD.

FINISHED GROUND SURFACE—

FINISHED UNIMPROVED
GROUND SURFACE

/

A i ’
s \ | ST T T TE T ¥ \.x\\'\\ \\'
N _ _ ¢ I N4
1 R 1T | . Ky
& I TN A 2 | ; \><;\
7 - 7 . b
_\\,-/ e S 1 4 7 \\
N /‘:} N : \\\\>,\\:>,/\& )
RO ‘44\/\ CLASS A (3500 PS! MINIMUM) CONCRETE
z N /}\1‘\ N 2" SQ. OPERATING NUT
= - ] ‘\_
g ! s 1" DIAMETER COLD ROLLED STEEL
) f EXTENSION ROD. PAINT WITH
o PRIMER AFTER FABRICATION.
N DIRT SHIELD AND GUIDE (TYP.) :
3 3 TACK WELD WASHER TO EXTENSION ROD
& 7"0.D.x1/4" PLATE ———-" ABOVE AND BELOW PLATE, SO PLATE
> N REMAINS FREE TO TURN.
ylm PLACE AGAINST UNDISTURBED —\/\
2|8 EARTH, OR REPLACED EARTH \/7 \ CENTER AND PLUMB VALVE BOX
Z|Z HAVING 90% RELATIVE }/\\\\ OVER VALVE OPERATING NUT.
<z COMPAGTION, MINIMUM. /;’/\«
E \/Q\ WELD BEAD ON INSIDE OF EXTENSION
& 9 , NUT CAP. (SEE NOTE 1)
w “ f
® SLEEVE TO BEAR ON VALVE
= HOUSING OR VALVE BONNET.
I
; ®\ — WATERMAIN
5 /
4
[FY)
-
| W 9
J_Lr_UDJJl
%\;
E. O
o
il
A
MATSRIAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION LIST NO.
1 TRAFFIC BOX — COVER MARKED "WATER". TRAFFIC BOX COVERS FOR FIRE HYDRANT INSTAL— E-04
LATIONS SHALL BE PAINTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DISTRICT APPROVED PAINT SYSTEM.
2 8" ID C900 CLASS 150 PVC PIPE, A—04
NOTE

1) EXTENSION ROD REQUIRED WHENEVER TOP OF VALVE IS 3' OR MORE BELOW FINISHED GROUND SURFACE. WHEN
EXTENSION ROD IS REQUIRED, OPERATING NUT SHALL BE 12" BELOW TOP OF TRAFFIC BOX. REQUIRED LENGTH
FOR EXTENSION ROD SHALL BE DETERMINED BY FIELD MEASUREMENT. EXTENSION ROD SHALL BE SECURED TO
TO VALVE OPERATING NUT BY WELDING A BEAD ON THE INSIDE OF THREE WALLS OF THE EXTENSION NUT CAP.

APPROVED BY N f i é
43681
TRICT WA GINEER

RCE No.

2.
DATE

CABAZON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

CABAZON, CALIFORNIA

RECOMMENDED BY g : E “ !E

GENERAL MANAGER

! D;TE? -

VALVE BOX
INSTALLATION

REVISION BY

DATE

STANDARD DRAWING  W111

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2000

Page 23 of 191




A.

2206

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
CABAZON, CALIFORNIA

BIDDING DOCUMENTS

FOR THE

BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Responsible Bidders

Bidders are advised that in selecting the Contractor, Owner reserves the right to consider the
financial responsibility and general competency of each Bidder, his trustworthiness, quality, fitness,
capacity, and experience to satisfactorily perform the public works contract, as well as his reputation
within the industry. Owner expects each Bidder to fully and truthfully disclose all information
required of the Bidder by the Bidding Documents. Each Bidder must be properly licensed and must
sign and submit with his bid proposal the Bidder's Statement of Experience, Bidding Sheets, and
Certified Data Sheet. Please note that similar information is required in said Bidder's Statement of
Experience with respect to any proposed subcontractors (Not required for materials only proposal).

Completion of Bid Proposal and Supporting Documents

Bidder shall submit his bid proposal on the forms contained within these Bidding Documents (Bid
Proposal Packet) provided with the Contract Documents issued by Owner or Owner's representative
directly to Bidder. Owner will not accept bid proposals submitted on forms other than those
contained within said Bid Proposal Packet included in the Contract Documents. Any addenda or
bulletins issued prior to the bid shall be incorporated into the bid proposal and shall be evidenced
by Bidder's inclusion of the signed acknowledgement of receipt for each addendum or bulletin with
Bidder's submitted bid proposal.

Bidder shall complete the attached bid proposal and supporting documents including any addenda
or bulletins issued before receipt of bids and public opening of same together with Statement of
Experience (not required for materials only proposal), Bid Schedule, Certified Data, Certified
Worker Craft and Classification, Certification of Bidder’s Work Site Inspection, Statement on
Bonds and Insurance, Certification of Bidding Documents, Non-Collusion Declaration, Public
Works Contractor Registration Certification, Iran Contracting Act Certification, Executive Order
N-6-22 Certification, and Bid Proposal Guarantee.

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, no bid will be accepted nor any contract entered
into without proof of Bidder's and subbidders' current registration with the Department of Industrial
Relations. Bidder shall sign and submit with its bid the Public Works Contractor Registration
Certification on the form provided, attesting to the facts contained therein. Failure to submit this
form may render the bid non-responsive. Each Bidder shall provide the Public Works Contractor
Registration Number for each listed subbidder in the space provided in the listing of subbidders.

Bidder shall complete each blank on each page. Each entry within the Bid Schedule(s) shall
be printed by hand in blue or black ink, and each entry on remaining forms shall be completed
by hand or typewritten; forms shall be signed in accordance with Item A.4 herein. The
completed forms shall be without alterations, erasures, or interlineations. Bidder shall correct
errors by striking or lining out mistakes and entering and initialing corrections immediately
thereabove. Unless otherwise provided in the Supplemental Instructions to Bidders, Owner
will not consider any bid propesal which does not include bids on all bid items set forth in the
Bid Schedule(s). Owner will not consider alternative proposals unless they are called for by
these instructions or the supplemental instructions appearing in the Bidding Documents
themselves.

BD-1

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 24 of 191




2206

Owner may, at its sole discretion, reject any bid to which the Bidder has added conditions,
limitations, provisions, or any alterations or interlineations. Owner may also, at its discretion, reject
any bid for which the Bidder has failed to supply all requested information or has misrepresented
any such information or any matter whatever. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section
7028.15, Owner will consider non-responsive and reject any bid submitted by a Contractor not
licensed as required by law.

Omissions and Discrepancies

Should a Bidder find purported discrepancies in, or omissions from the Special Requirements, Basic
Specifications, Construction and Standard Drawings, or other documents bound herein, or should
Bidder be in doubt as to their meaning, Bidder shall immediately notify Owner in writing. Owner
may then send written instructions or notification to all Bidders.

Signature and Seal

If the bid proposal is made by an individual, it shall be signed and his full name and his address
shall be given; if it is made by a partnership, it shall be signed with the partnership name by one of
the partners, who shall sign his own name and, in addition, the name and address of each partner
shall be given; if it is made by a corporation, the name of the corporation shall be signed by its duly
authorized officer, or officers, attested by the corporation seal, and the names and titles of all current
officers of the corporation shall be given.

Bid Proposal Guarantee

Each bid proposal shall be accompanied by cash, a certified or cashier’s check, or bid bond issued
by a surety or sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and further, if the Work
or project is financed in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the Treasury
Department’s most current Circular 570 (bid bond shall be submitted on the form attached herein or
on an equivalent form approved by Owner), or equivalent substitution in lieu of a bond as authorized
by Civil Procedure Code Section 995.710, for an amount not less than 10% of the maximum amount
bid.

Said check, bond, or substitute shall be made payable to the Owner and shall be given as a guarantee
that the Bidder will enter into the Contract described in the Notice Inviting Bids herein if awarded
the Work. By submitting a bid proposal, each Bidder agrees that its failure to enter the Contract if
awarded the Work would result in damage to the Owner and that it would be impracticable or
extremely difficult to ascertain the actual amount of that damage. For this reason, each Bidder
agrees that the Owner may retain the bid proposal guarantee as liquidated damages if the Bidder is
awarded the Work but fails to or refuses to timely enter the Contract.

Packaging and Delivery of Bid Proposal and Guarantee

Once the bid proposal and supporting documents herein have been completed and signed as set forth
above, they shall be placed, along with the bid proposal guarantee and any proposed sketches and
brochures required by these instructions, in an envelope, sealed and addressed, and delivered or
mailed, postage prepaid, to:

Street Address Mailing Address
Cabazon Water District

14618 Broadway Street P. O. Box 297

Cabazon, CA 92230 Cabazon, CA 92230

Said envelope shall also contain the following in the lower left-hand comer thereof:

Bid Proposal of (Bidder's Name)
for (Project Name Appearing on Cover Sheet)
BD-2

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 25 of 191




No consideration shall be given by the Owner to bid proposals received after the date and time set
by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids.

7. Withdrawal of Bid Proposal

Any Bidder may, without prejudice, withdraw his bid proposal at any time prior to the date and time
set by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids; provided that any request to withdraw
is made in writing and duly executed by the Bidder or the Bidder's duly authorized representative
and delivered to the Owner at the address set forth in Instruction 6 herein. A bid proposal shall be
deemed withdrawn once it has been delivered by the Owner to the Bidder requesting withdrawal,
either by personal delivery or deposit in the United States mail, addressed to the address originally
given by the Bidder. After withdrawal, the Owner will not recognize modifications of bid proposals
attempted by methods other than as set forth in Instruction 8 herein.

8. Modification of Bid Proposal

Any Bidder who may wish to modify the bid proposal previously submitted by him may do so only
by (a) following the withdrawal procedure set forth in Instruction 7 hereof prior to the date and time
set by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids, and (b) submitting a substituted bid
proposal which conforms to the requirements set forth in Instruction 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6 hereof. A bid
proposal shall be deemed withdrawn once it has been delivered by the Owner to the one requesting
withdrawal, either by personal delivery or deposit in the United States mail, addressed to the address
originally given by the Bidder. After withdrawal, the Owner will not recognize modifications of
bid proposals attempted by methods other than as set forth in this Instruction 8.

9. Opening and Awarding of Bids

All bid proposals shall be publicly opened and read at the time and place set forth in the Notice
Inviting Bids herein. Bidders and their authorized representatives are invited to be present. The
award, if made, will be made within 60 days of the opening. The Owner's policy is to award to the
lowest responsible Bidder submitting a responsive bid who can comply with the projected delivery
and/or completion schedules. However, the Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to
waive any irregularity, or to award the subject Contract to other than the lowest Bidder. Owner
may, at its sole discretion, disregard any added conditions, limitations, provisions, or any
interlineations or alterations. Notice of Award shall be made to a successful Bidder in writing and
mailed to the address as set forth on the signature page of the Bidding Documents.

In the event there are unit price bid items in a bidding schedule and the "amount” indicated for a
unit price bid item does not equal the product of the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall
govem and the amount will be corrected accordingly. However, if the amount set forth as a unit
price is ambiguous, illegible or uncertain for any cause, or is omitted, or is the same amount as the
entry in the item cost column, then the amount set forth in the item cost column for the item shall
prevail and shall be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall
be the unit price. In the event there is more than one bid item in a bidding schedule and the total
indicated for the schedule does not agree with the sum of the prices bid on the individual items, the
prices bid on the individual items shall govern and the total for the schedule will be corrected
accordingly. Where applicable, in case of discrepancy between the written price and the numerical
price, the written price shall prevail.

10. Return of Proposal Guarantees

Bid proposal guarantees will be returned to unsuccessful bidders within 60 days from the date that
the Contract is awarded to the successful bidder.

11. Bond(s) and Certificates Required of Successful Bidder

The successful Bidder shall, upon receipt of notice of acceptance of his bid, promptly secure with a
responsible corporate surety or sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of Califomnia and, if
the Work or project is financed in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the
Treasury Department’s most current Circular 570, a contract performance bond in an amount of not

BD-3
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 26 of 191




Jess than 100% of the total bid price, conditioned upon faithful performance by said Bidder of all
requirements under the Contract.

In addition, the successful Bidder shall promptly secure with a responsible corporate surety or
sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and, if the Work or project is financed
in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the Treasury Department’s most current
Circular 570, a payment bond (not required for materials only proposal) in an amount of not less
than 100% of the total bid price, conditioned upon payment in full of the claims of all persons
performing labor upon or furnishing materials to be used in or furnishing appliances or power
contributing to the Work to be performed under the Contract.

Owner may request the successful Bidder submit a certified copy of the certificate of authority of
the surety insurer issued by the California Insurance Commissioner and to submit copies of the
surety insurer's most recent quarterly and annual statements filed with the Department of Insurance
pursuant to California Insurance Code, Section 900, et seq.

The successful Bidder shall also furnish Certificates of Insurance as evidence of coverage in
accordance with the Contract Appendix.

All bonds shall be subject to the approval of the Owner, and shall be submitted on the forms provided
in the Contract section of the Contract Documents. All Certificates of Insurance shall be subject to
the approval of the Owner and shall be submitted on the forms provided in the Contract section of
the Contract Documents.

12. Execution of the Contract

The Bidder to whom award is made shall execute a written contract with the Owner on the form of
Contract provided herein (which shall incorporate by reference the Proposal, addenda or bulletins
issued before receipt of bids and public opening of same, Bidder's Statement of Experience (not
required for materials only proposal), Bidding Sheet, Certified Data Sheet, Special Requirements,
Basic Specifications, and Construction and Standard Drawings), together with the Labor Code
Certification (not required for materials only proposal) therein, and furnish good and approved
bond(s) and Certificates of Insurance as required in the preceding paragraph within 10 days from
the date of mailing the Notice from the Owner to the Bidder, as set forth above, of the acceptance
of his proposal.

No bid proposal shall be considered binding upon the Owner until the Contract has been executed.
Failure or refusal by the successful Bidder to so enter into a Contract, as herein provided, or to
conform to any of the stipulated requirements in connection therewith, shall be just cause for the
annulment of the award and the retention by the Owner of the bid proposal guarantee. If the
successful Bidder refuses or fails to execute the Contract, the Owner may award the Contract to the
Bidder whose bid proposal is next most acceptable to said Owner; and such Bidder shall fulfill every
stipulation embraced herein as if he were the party to whom the first award was made.

A corporation to which an award is made will be required, before the Contract is finally executed,
to furnish evidence of its corporate existence and of the authority of the officer signing the Contract
and bond for the corporation to so sign.

13. Withheld Contract Funds

Bidder is advised that Contractor, at his request and expense and in accordance with Section 22300
of the California Public Contract Code, will be permitted to substitute securities equivalent to
monies withheld by Owner to insure performance under the Contract. Alternatively, the Contractor
may request to have earned retentions paid directly to the escrow agent in accordance with Public
Contract Code Section 22300. Refer to Section 30 of the Contract Appendix and the Escrow
Agreement for Security Deposits in Lieu of Payment Retention included within the Contract section
of the Contract Documents.

BD-4
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 27 of 191




2206

BIDDER'S PROPOSAL WITH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

TO THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, CABAZON,
CALIFORNIA (Owner):

Proposal

The undersigned proposes to construct, furnish and install, or furnish only the components or items
as set forth in the Bidding Documents for BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE
REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

In submitting this Proposal, the undersigned declares that he has read the Notice Inviting Bids, the
Instructions to Bidders, the unexecuted Contract, and all other documents incorporated by reference,
including the Special Requirements, the Basic Specifications, and the Construction and Standard
Drawings and that he has inspected the Work site.

In exchange for consideration of this Proposal by the Owner, the Bidder agrees that if his bid is
accepted by the Owner, the Bidder shall execute said Contract, construct, furnish and install, or
furnish the items set forth in this Proposal and required by the Contract, Special Requirements, Basic
Specifications, and Construction and Standard Drawings (all within the time provided), and shall
accept as full payment the prices set forth in the Bid Schedule(s).

The Bidder further agrees that he shall execute such Contract within ten days from the date of
mailing to him written notice of the Owner's acceptance of this proposal, that within the same time
he shall furnish performance and payment bonds*, along with required certificates of insurance, and
that upon failure to do so within said time, the proposal guaranty shall become the property of the
Owner as liquidated damages for such failure or refusal, and shall be deposited as moneys belonging
to the Owner; provided that if said Bidder executes the Contract and fumishes the required
performance and payment bonds* and certificates of insurance within the time aforesaid, his
proposal guaranty shall be returned to him within ten days thereafter.

In submitting a bid to a public body, the Bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will
assign to the Owner all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 of Part
2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, materials,
or services by the Bidder pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective
at the time the Owner tenders final payment to the Contractor, without further acknowledgment by
the parties.

*Payment bond not required for materials only proposal.

BD-5

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 28 of 191




2. Statement of Experience*
a. Bidder

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall list, in addition to name and address, the type of work in which it is
qualified, and its years of experience in that type of work. Bidder (Contractor) shall perform Work
in excess of fifty percent (50%) of the total bid.

Name: MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc.

Address: PO Box 1730 Yucaipa, CA 92399

Contractor License No.: 819356 Class:

Type of Work: Underground Wet Utilities
25+

Years of Experience:

DIR Registration No.: 10000012247 (also complete certification form herein)

b. Bidder Projects

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall furnish work record for Bidder (Contractor), listing at least four (4)
projects similar to the type of work specified that the Bidder has completed within the past three (3)
years. Responses shall be full and explicit.

1) Project Name: Installation of 1" Water Service Lateral at Various Locations

Contract Amount: _$ 180,000 Date Completed: 10/13/22

Type of Work: Water Service installation

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): City of Loma Linda - 25541 Barton Rd. Loma Linda,
CA 92354

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): Jarb Thaipejr - 25541 Barton Rd. Loma Linda, CA
(909) 919-2800

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): Mario Musqueda - (909) 557-7368

MMosqueda@lomalinda-ca.gov

Waterline Pavement Rehabilitation on Various Streets ( CIP 21-102 )
$1,430,765.10

2) Project Name:

Contract Amount: Date Completed: 5/26/22

Type of Work: Installation of 8" DIP Waterline

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): City of Loma Linda - 25541 Barton Rd. Loma Linda,
CA 92354

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): Jarb Thaipejr - 25541 Barton Rd. Loma Linda, CA

(909) 919-2800

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): John Trujillo - 909-253-8884

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-6
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 29 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)
b. Bidder Projects (Continued, attach additional sheets if necessary)

3) Project Name:Installation of Ductile Iron Water Mains in Alta Dena Dr. and Marengo Ave.

Contract Amount: _$ 1,796,143.00 Date Completed: 11/15/21
Type of Work: Install 8" and 12" DIP Water Main and Service Laterals

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):Pasadena Department of Water and Power - 100 Garfield
Ave. Room N 106 Pasadena, CA 91101 - (626) 744-4005

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): Adolfo Vargas
100 Garfield - Ave. Room N 106 Pasadena, CA 91101 - (626) 744-4331

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): Jose Flores (626) 993-8429
jflores@cityofpasadena.net

4) Project Name: 2018-01W "Water Improvement Plan - Location 2"
$ 1,406,462.97 Date Completed: 12/14/21

Contract Amount:

Type of Work: Install 8" and 12" DIP Water Main and Service Laterals

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): City of Banning - 99 East Ramsey Street Banning, CA
92220 - (951) 922-3105

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): Patrick Safarti - 99 East Ramsey St, Banning, CA
92220 - 951-922-3105

one & Email): Craig Wheeler - (949) 375-7251

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Ph
craig.wheeler@transtech.org

5) Project Name: fobr

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email):

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-7
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 30 of 191




2206

Statement of Experience* (Continued)

C.

Bidder's Principals and Key Personnel (attach additional sheets if necessary)

If Bidder (Contractor) has less than 5 years' experience in the type of work specified, it shall list the
work experience for principals and key personnel to demonstrate that Bidder (Contractor) has
sufficient work experience to warrant consideration for award; Owner will determine whether
Bidder (Contractor) has sufficient work experience to meet the 5 years' work experience
requirement.

1) Name: N/A

Address:

Type of Work: Years of Experience:

Capacity (Title):

2) Name: N/A

Address:

Type of Work: Years of Experience:

Capacity (Title):

Has Bidder been involved in litigation with any owner of any project within the last 10 years?
NO . If so, please describe the project and the nature and results of any litigation including any
lawsuits settled prior to trial. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

Bidder is advised that it may be required to submit a signed financial statement, financial data, or
other information and references sufficiently comprehensive to permit an appraisal of its current
financial condition prior to award of Contract. Said statement, data, or information may be
considered in selecting the successful Bidder.

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-8

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 31 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)
f. Each Bidder (Contractor), at its option, may provide pertinent data or other information which may
help Owner properly evaluate bid proposal.
Over 25 years experience in underground utilities.
* Not required for materials only proposal
BD-9
2206

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 32 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)
g. List of Subbidders (copy and attach additional sheets if necessary)

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall list the name and address of each subbidder (subcontractor) who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of the total bid amount. Attach additional
sheets if necessary. State the subbidders' names, addresses, contractor license information, DIR
public works contractor registration number, and the portion of Work to be performed by each. Only
one subbidder shall be listed for each specific portion of the Work. Subbidders' experience shall be
included in Section B.2.h herein.

If Bidder fails to specify a subbidder for a portion of Work to be performed in excess of one-half of
one percent of the Contractor's total bid amount, the Contractor agrees, pursuant to Section 4106 of
the California Public Contract Code, that the Contractor is fully qualified to perform that portion,
and will perform such portion of the Work.

1) Subbidder Name: _NO SUBS
Address:
Contractor License No.: Class:
Type of Work: Years of Experience:
DIR Registration No.:
2) Subbidder Name: NEISUBS
Address:
Contractor License No.: Class:
Type of Work: Years of Experience:
DIR Registration No.:
3) Subbidder Name: O SUBS
Address:
Contractor License No.: Class:
Type of Work: Years of Experience:
DIR Registration No.:
4) Subbidder Name: NQ SUBS
Address:
Contractor License No.: Class:
Type of Work: Years of Experience:
DIR Registration No.:

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-10
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 33 of 191




h. Subbidder Experience (copy and attach for each subbidder, two pages)
NO SUBS

Subbidder Name:

1) Subbidder Projects:
Bidder (Contractor) shall furnish work record for subbidder (subcontractor) listing at least two
(2) projects each that the subbidders have completed within the past three (3) years. Responses
shall be full and explicit.

a) Project Name:

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone, & Email):

b) Project Name:

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone, & Email):

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-11
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 34 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)

h. Subbidder Experience (Continued, copy and attach for each subbidder)

Subbidder Name: NO SUBS

2) Subbidder's Principals and Key Personnel (use reverse side or attach additional sheets if
necessary)

If any subbidder (subcontractor) has less than 5 years' experience in the type of work indicated,
it shall list the work experience for principals and key personnel to demonstrate that subbidder
(subcontractor) has sufficient work experience to warrant consideration for award; Owner will
determine whether subbidder (subcontractor) has sufficient work experience to meet the 5 years'
work experience requirement.

a) Name:

Address:

Type of Work: Years of Experience:

Capacity (Title):

b) Name:

Address:

Type of Work: Years of Experience:

Capacity (Title):

3) Has subbidder been involved in litigation with any owner of any project within the last 10 years?
. If so, please describe the project and the nature and results of any litigation including
any lawsuits settled prior to trial. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-12
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 35 of 191




3. Supplemental Instructions to Bidders

a. Bidder shall submit a cost for each bid and subbid item. If award is made, Owner will award the
Work to a single Bidder; however, Owner reserves the right to withhold award on certain bid items.

b. All Work under these Contract Documents shall be completed in accordance with the Contract
Completion Schedule.

c. Bidder shall be licensed in accordance with the California Contractors State License Law of the
Business and Professions Code and shall have a minimum of 5 years' experience in the type of work
specified. Subbidders, if any, shall also be licensed in accordance with the same law and shall also
have a minimum of 5 years' experience in the type of work specified.

d. Bidder shall visit and inspect the Work site and complete Certification of Bidder's Work Site
Inspection to verify same.

BD-13
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 36 of 191




© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

4. Bid Schedule
The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment and methods necessary for
constructing all Work specified, all in strict accordance with these Contract Documents, at the bid prices and
the Completion Date set forth hereafter. The undersigned also acknowledges that all bid prices include sales
tax and all other applicable taxes and fees. The costs for any work shown or required in the Contract
Documents, but not specifically identified as a bid line item are to be included in the related bid line items
and no additional compensation shall be due to Contractor for the performance of the Work. The estimated
quantities for unit price items are for purposes of comparing bids only and Owner makes no representation
that the actual quantities of Work performed will not vary from the estimates. Final payment shall be
determined by Owner from measured quantities of Work performed based upon the unit price.
BID SCHEDULE
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT  UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
101 Furnish bonds, insurance, and 1 L.S. N/A $ { |( ’Z/O
management.
102  Mobilization of labor, equipment, 1 L.S. N/A $ %0
and materials (not to exceed 3% of
total bid).
103 Demobilization ~ of  labor, 1 LS. N/A § 975
equipment, and materials (not to
exceed 3% of total bid).
104  Allowance for Encroachment 1 L.S. PRESET $15.000
Permit from Riverside County (DONOT
Transportation Department, CHANGE)
including Traffic Control Plans per
WATCH Manual for approval.
105 Fumish trench protection in | LS. N/A s OO~
accordance  with  Cal/OSHA
Standards for all trenches greater
than 5' deep.
106  Furnish utility verification 1 L.S. N/A $Z,%° o
(potholing) at cluster valve
assembly location and providing
pothole report to the District.
107  Remove and dispose of three (3) 1 LS. N/A s H Qo0
existing gate valves and associated
tee, including all associated
demolition, excavation, and
removals.
108  Furnish and install 12" flanged gate 3 EA $ 5,700~ §177,lco"
valve per Std. Dwg. W109.
109  Furnish and install new ductile iron 1 EA $9800 s A¥o°
tee and fittings per detail on
Construction Drawings as needed
for valve installation.
BD-14
2206

Page 37 of 191




ITEM

BID SCHEDULE
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE __ AMOUNT

110

111

112

113

114

TOTAL BID (Sum of Bid Items 101 through 114):

Furnish and place asphalt concrete
pavement patch in accordance with
Riverside County Standard
Drawing No. 818 and RCTD
permit, including striping as
required for construction (3" AC
over 6" AB, minimum).

Furnish and install necessary
materials/repairs to restore traffic
signal/signal loop functionality per
RCTD requirements.

Allowance for all other items not
included in the bid items required
for a complete and functional
project in compliance with the
Contract Documents.

Furnish and install one (1) 4'x 6’
project sign near District office, as
directed by District.

All costs associated with County
requirements, including, but not
limited to, reporting, field
inspection, and audits.

1 L.S.

31)4*-{ eic\m&— quuscmé,,n.nL de\éfeA 494 Dollars

(words)

N/A s Ho50

N/A s 1,008

PRESET
(DO NOT
CHANGE)

$10,000

s 550 =

N/A § 28°

$ 6%. 0“3 —

(figures)

Bidder hereby acknowledges that all bid prices include any amounts payable by Owner for taxes which may
result from this proposal.

2206

Bidder’s Authorized Representative

>

/ Signature

Kemetin Muroz

Name (Print)

P&%)ém’\’

BD-15

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Title (Print)

Page 38 of 191




S. Contract Completion Schedule

a. Contract Completion Schedule

Contractor will be advised of award, if made, immediately following Owner's regular scheduled
Board meeting (telephone conversation with letter confirmation). Contract Work shall be complete
within 90 calendar days after date of Notice to Proceed.

b. Liguidated Damages

Contractor is advised that "Liquidated Damages" of $1,000.00 per calendar day may be assessed for
each calendar day that the Work remains incomplete following the date(s) established by the
Contract Completion Schedule, as adjusted for due cause by Change Order.

BD-16
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 39 of 191




6. Certified Data
In the blanks provided, fill in the required Certified Data relating to the Bidder's Proposal.

a. Manufacturer of Gate Valves
Kinger / KNS / Mueller / US Pipe , Crlowd

b. Manufacturer of Ductile Iron Fittings
Star/ Sigma /SIP | T—U\go(”

BD-17
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 40 of 191




7. Certified Worker Craft and Classification

Bidder hereby states that the bid proposal has been based on the worker craft and classification set forth
below and the Work will be performed by personnel within these classifications unless Bidder specifically
requests change in writing and Owner approves same in writing.

Work*
Examples:
Steel Tank Work
Electrical Work

Plant Work

a. O?ér Q‘\r«’i(

Craft

Operating Engineer
Electrician

Roofer

O?e(m’r?rwj Eﬂ%i“eer

b. 'P\f{"{f LA‘J\JPW \_oa\ore r
c. Labor U bhore
4. \woder dyvck | amSHer

e. “TraAn'ng

Classification

Group B-Crane Operator
Cable Splicer

Helper

Group K

(Gravp Y

(\QFOU? (

(5eaup 3

BQE[:['QAFIS:Q L@bo}/ ? ?' (0

N Designate Type of Work, i.e. Earthwork, Concrete Work, Electrical Work, Mechanical Work, Pump Work,
Plant Work, Tank Work, Fencing, Painting, Piping

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

BD-18

Page 41 of 191




8. Certification of Bidder’s Work Site Inspection

1 certify that I have visited and inspected the Work sites on the following dates:

Site Date(s) Visited

' 1
Site shown on Sheet 3 of the Construction Drawings 4123

1 also certify that I am familiar with local conditions which may affect the performance of the Work and
propose to perform the Work generally as follows:

Pothole locations, confirm size and type of existing pipe and fittings. Perform shutdowns,

install valves and fittings. Backfill, compact and pave back area.

Bidder’s Autiforiz¢d Representative

Y

¥ FV Signature
Kenneth Munoz
Name (Print)

President
Title (Print)

BD-19
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 42 of 191




9. Statement on Bonds and Insurance

a. Names and addresses of all members of partnership or names and titles of all corporate officers:
Komexin Munez —President  « Treaswe
D258 DPun \Qp Bind ”‘\ngpa\ (CA 12399

b. The Bidder declares that the surety or sureties named below have agreed to furnish bonds in the
aggregate amounts set forth in the Instructions to Bidders, in the event the Contract is awarded on
the basis of this proposal.

Name(s) and address(es) of surety or sureties agreeing to furnish bond

Commercial Surety Bond Agency

1411 N. Batavia St., Ste. 201 Orange, CA 92867

c. The Bidder declares that the insurers named below have reviewed the insurance requirements set
forth in the Contract Appendix (Section 8. Insurance) and have agreed to furnish all insurance
specified.

Name(s) and address(es) of insurers agreeing to insurance coverage

Compass Direct Insurance Services

1100 Town and Country Rd #1250, Orange, CA 92868

BD-20
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 43 of 191




10.

2206

Certification of Bidding Documents

The Bidder hereby declares and certifies under penalty of perjury that the foregoing statements and all of
Bidder's Proposal and Supporting Documents herewith submitted are accurate and correct.

BIDDER
Name: é‘d%, am/&iﬂj ‘( 2 ﬂ-'-‘*\ .l er—
Address: 323849 D\:‘/\\q.‘p- Bivd
Mocapa . QA 92599
Email: %CCJ‘\H ne (R MLLP;\QC{;AL'COM Corporation organized
Telephone Qg - ) S-4ZoD under the laws of the

By: tﬂAA() State of> _( ’g \!’é\omﬁ

(Authorizéd Representative, Written Signature)

Vemetrn Munoz

(Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Tite: _Pres dead

[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

Federal Tax Identification Number or Social
Security Number:

CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE:

Class A

(Class A or Class C-34 is required) (Corporate Seal)
Number % \ C“ Z = (o
Expiration Date | l{ Zo '/ 723

NOTARY

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF )
COUNTY OF )

On ,20 , before me, , personally
appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

1 certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.
WITNESS my hand and official seal.

(Notary Seal)

Signature of Notary

NOTE:  If Notary elects to attach an acknowledgment form, Notary shall use the Notary Acknowledgment form attached at the end
of this section (Bidding Documents), or, alternatively, Notary may use a Califomia All-Purpose Acknowledgment form, provided
Notary completes the entire form, both the required and optional portions.

BD-21

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 44 of 191



eaguilar
Highlight


CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE & 1189

Anotary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }
County of 3{3! \ @YY\ ardin o
n_ SONUGYN] Oq 1073 before me, Camle Lee Martnez J&Z'Q [fQ}}q; &kmc
Date Here Insert Name and Title of the Officer
personally appeared iennethn MUz
Name¥] of Signer&)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the ersort§} whose namepsyishapék subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that(he/gie/try executed the same in(Qis)Rér/tR&ir

authorized capacity(j»§), and that by [tRir signature( on the instrument the person(. or the entity
upon behalf of which the persong) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

CAMIE LEE MARTINEZ
Notary Public - California

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

.-'fkc; =z

.- Orange County E

{Em Commission # 2378090 [

] *sx” My Comm. Expires Oct 10, 2025 E
Signature /I{/U-U %2" %ﬁﬂ—\.
Place Notary Seal and/or Stamp Above Signature of Notary Putﬁ)t/_/
OPTIONAL
Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document:
Document Date: Number of Pages:
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:
Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)
Signer's Name: Signer’'s Name:
O Corporate Officer — Title(s): O Corporate Officer — Title(s):
O Partner — O Limited O General O Partner — O Limited O General
O Individual O Attorney in Fact O Individual 0O Attorney in Fact
O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator
O Other: 0 Other:
Signer is Representing: Signer is Representing:

el IO Teie Gt sl Tt e T et e s T T T e s T e e

©2019 National Notary Association

Page 45 of 191




11.

2206

Non-Collusion Declaration
(TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID)

The undersigned declares:

T am the /ﬂ / Z6 of /[/ (%—”@M‘m party making the foregoing bid.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company,
association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or sham. The bidder has not
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid. The bidder has not
directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham
bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement,
communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any
overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements contained in
the bid are true. The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation,
partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to
effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint venture,
limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby represents that he or she
has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf of the bidder.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct and that this dec]a?ion is executed on / -G ".)—3 [date], at
i b [city], /4 £ - [state].

BIDDER
Name: 4//14?& /(é"-f'mg,'//\« /7 M& 52—

By: é % )
(Autho zed Representative, Written Signature)

A{am/‘ &-‘1 h V. ”L{,ﬁ,‘;‘-"

{Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Title: p [ 575 :

[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

BD-22

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 46 of 191




CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189
R T R B R O e BB R e R R e B R S G e

Anotary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }
County of Sah Bevnardind

on NGY]UGVE! ml 207% _before me, CGYY\\Q Lee WMarimez Natavy Yublic,

Date Here Insert Name and Title of the Officer

personally appeared Kennetn Muncz
Name® of Signerg)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence_to be the person(%j whose nameq/isiake subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me thaf heyS¥e/they executed the same inChis¥Hef/tAir
authorized capacity(id4), and that by @eﬂtﬁ&r signature® on the instrument the personp, or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s.acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

CAMIE LEE MARTINEZ
Notary Public - California
Orange County
Commission # 2378090
My Comm. Expires Oct 10, 2025

Signature MM%
Place Notary Seal and/or Stamp Above Signature of Notary Pu

OPTIONAL

Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

£ WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document: Non- /follu Sion Declara\onNn

Document Date: Number of Pages:

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer’'s Name: Signer’'s Name:

O Corporate Officer — Title(s): O Corporate Officer — Title(s):

O Parther — O Limited O General O Partner — O Limited O Generai

O Individual O Attorney in Fact O Individual O Attorney in Fact

O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator 0O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator
O Other: O Other:

Signer is Representing: Signer is Representing:

©2019 National Notary Association

Page 47 of 191




12.

Public Works Contractor Registration Certification

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish to bid on,
be listed in a bid proposal for, or enter into a Contract to perform public work must be registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations. See http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.htm!  for
additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the Bidder's and subbidders' current
Public Works Contractor Registration with the Department of Industrial Relations.

Bidder hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code sections 1725.5
and 1771.1 and that Bidder and all listed subbidders (subcontractors) are currently registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations.'

Name of Bidder: MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc.

DIR Registration Number: 10000012247
06/30/24

DIR Registration Expiration:

Small Project Exemption: Yes or X No

Bidder further acknowledges:

1. Bidder shall maintain its current DIR registration for the duration of the project.

2. Bidder shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 in its
contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors maintain DIR registration
status for the duration of the project.

3. Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result in a

finding that the bid is non-responsive.

Signature:

/ J/ _
Name and Title: Kenneth Mundz - President

01/09/23

Dated:

1 Ifthe project is exempt from the contractor registration requirements pursuant to the small project exemption under
Labor Code Sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, please mark “Yes” in response to “Small Project Exemption.”

2206

BD-23

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 48 of 191




13. Iran Contracting Act Certification
(Public Contract Code Section 2200 ef seq.)

As required by California Public Contract Code Section 2204, the Contractor certifies subject to penalty for
perjury that the option checked below relating to the Contractor’s status in regard to the Iran Contracting Act
0f 2010 (Public Contract Code Section 2200 et seq.) is true and correct:

28 The Contractor is not:

0] identified on the current list of persons and entities engaging in investment activities in
Iran prepared by the California Department of General Services in accordance with
subdivision (b) of Public Contract Code Section 2203; or

(i) a financial institution that extends, for 45 days or more, credit in the amount of $20,000,000
or more to any other person or entity identified on the current list of persons and entities
engaging in investment activities in Iran prepared by the California Department of General
Services in accordance with subdivision (b) of Public Contract Code Section 2203, if that
person or entity uses or will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector
in Iran.

Owner has exempted the Contractor from the requirements of the Iran Contracting Act of 2010 after
making a public finding that, absent the exemption, Owner will be unable to obtain the goods and/or
services to be provided pursuant to the Contract.

The amount of the Contract payable to the Contractor for the Project does not exceed $1,000,000.

Signed /

r g

Title President

Firm MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc.

Date  1/09/23

NOTE: In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 2205, false certification of this form shall be reported to
the California Attorney General and may result in civil penalties equal to the greater of $250,000 or twice the Contract
amount, termination of the Contract and/or ineligibility to bid on contracts for three years.

BD-24
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 49 of 191




Bond No. CSBA-22820

15. Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we (Contractor),
MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc. as Bidder and Principal, and
Harco National Insurance Company as Surety, are held firmly bound unto the
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, situated in Riverside County, California, hereinafter called the Owner, in the penal
sum of Ten Percent of the Amount Bid dollars, $10% , for the payment of which
sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, and our successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

The condition of this obligation is that whereas Bidder has submitted the accompanying bid dated
January 9th , 2023 , for BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT for Owner.

NOW THEREFORE, (1) if the Bidder shall not withdraw said bid within sixty days after the opening of the
same, and (2) shall within ten days after the award of the Contract furnish the required certificates of insurance and
enter into a written contract with the Owner in accordance with the bid as accepted, and (3) if the Bidder shall give
the required bonds with good and sufficient sureties for the faithful performance and proper fulfillment of said Contract
and for the protection of laborers and material men, or (4) in the event of the withdrawal of said bid within the periods
specified, or the failure to enter into said Contract, if the Bidder shall within thirty days after request by the Owner
pay the Owner the difference between the amount specified in said bid and the amount for which the Owner may
procure the required Work or supplies, if the latter amount be in excess of the former, then the above obligations shall
be void and of no effect, otherwise they remain in full force and effect.

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the Owner and judgment is recovered, the Surety shall pay all
costs incurred by the Owner in such suit, including reasonable attorney's fee, to be fixed by the court.

For value received, the Surety hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligation of said Surety and its bond
shall in no way be impaired or affected by any bid errors or by an extension of time within which the Owner may
accept such bid, and said Surety hereby waives notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Bidder and Surety have duly and fully executed this instrument this 6th _ day
of January ,2023 .

PRINCIPAL: SURETY:

Name Harco National Insurance Company
ol

Name MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc.

By B
Authoriz presentative, Written Signature)

/\p-MuAfn

Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Title M\. &.QN\’

y .
AAuthdiz€d Representative, Written Signature)

Ben Stong
(Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Title Attorney-in-Fact

[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]
Attest: (If Corporation)

By

[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]
Attest: (If Corporation)

By

Pecidnt

Title

(Corporate Seal)

NOTE:

Title

(Corporate Seal)

Both Principal and Surety signatures must be notarized. A copy of the power of attorney to local

representatives of the bonding company must be attached hereto. ,

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

N

BD-26

Page 50 of 191



15. Bid Bond (Continued)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

NOTARY FOR PRINCIPAL
STATE OF )
COUNTY OF
On . 20 , before me,
personally
appeared

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument

1 certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct

NOTARY FOR SURETY

STATE OF California )
COUNTY OF _Orange

On January 6th , 2023 , before me,
Shaunna Rozelle Ostrom, Notary Publicpersonally
appeared _Ben Stong R
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be
the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary
e

SHAUNNA ROZELLE osmm

COMM. #2332742 ©

{=7a)e| Notary Public-California

ORANGE COUNTY &

(Notary Seal) (Notary Seal)

NOTE: If Notary elects to attach an acknowledgment form, Notary shall use the Notary Acknowledgment Torm attached at the'endolMssEeidn
(Bidding Documents), or, altematively, Notary may use a California All-Purpose Acknowledgment form, provided Notary completes the entire
form, both the required and optional portions

IMPORTANT: Surety companies executing Bonds must possess a certificate of authority from the California
Insurance Commissioner authorizing them to write Surety insurance defined in Section 105 of the California Insurance
Code and, if the Work or project is financed, in whole or in part, with federal grant or loan funds, said Surety companies
must also appear on the Treasury Department's most current list (Circular 570 as amended).

Any claims under this bond may be addressed to:

Name and address of Surety Harco National Insurance Company

2400 E. Katella Ave., Suite 250

Anaheim, CA 92806

Name and address of agent or representative Commercial Surety Bond Agency
for service of process in California, if different

from above

1411 N. Batavia St., Suite 201

Orange, CA 92867

Telephone number of Surety and agent or representative ~ Agent: (714) 516-1232  Surety: (714) 602-9170

for service of process in California

BD-27
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 51 of 191




Bond No. CSBA-22820

POWER OF ATTORNEY

HARCO NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY

INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY
Member companies of IAT Insurance Group, Headquartered: 4200 Six Forks Rd, Suite 1400, Raleigh, NC 27609

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That HARCO NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of
the State of lllinois, and INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New
Jersey, and having their principal offices located respectively in the cities of Rolling Meadows, lllinois and Newark, New Jersey, do hereby constitute and
appoint
BENJAMIN WOLFE, MICHAEL D. STONG, CHELSEA LIBERATORE, BEN STONG, ADRIAN LANGRELL, DWIGHT REILLY,
DANIEL HUCKABAY, ARTURO AYALA, FRANK MORONES, SHAUNNA ROZELLE OSTROM, R. NAPPI

Orange, CA

their true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact to execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds and undertakings, contracts of
indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, which are or may be allowed, required or permitted by law, statute, rule, regulation, contract
or otherwise, and the execution of such instrument(s) in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon the said HARCO NATIONAL
INSURANCE COMPANY and INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY, as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if the same had
been duly executed and acknowledged by their regularly elected officers at their principal offices.

This Power of Attorney is executed, and may be revoked, pursuant to and by authority of the By-Laws of HARCO NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
and INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and is granted under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of
Directors of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY at a meeting duly held on the 13th day of December, 2018  and by the Board of
Directors of HARCO NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY at a meeting held on the 13th day of December, 2018.

“RESOLVED, that (1) the Chief Executive Officer, President, Executive Vice President, Senior Vice President, Vice President, or Secretary of the
Corporation shall have the power to appoint, and to revoke the appointments of, Attorneys-in-Fact or agents with power and authority as defined or limited
in their respective powers of aftorney, and to execute on behalf of the Corporalion and affix the Corporation's seal thereto, bonds, undertakings,
recognizances, contracts of indemnity and other written obligations in the nature thereof or related thereto; and (2) any such Officers of the Corporation
may appoint and revoke the appointments of joint-control custodians, agents for acceptance of process, and Attorneys-in-fact with authority lo execute
waivers and consents on behalf of the Corporation; and (3) the signature of any such Officer of the Corporation and the Corporalion's seal may be affixed
by facsimile to any power of attorney or certification given for the execution of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, contract of indemnity or other written
obligation in the nature thereof or related thereto, such signature and seals when so used whether heretofore or hereafter, being hereby adopted by the
Corporation as the original signature of such officer and the original seal of the Corporation, to be valid and binding upon the Corporation with the same
force and effect as though manually affixed.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, HARCO NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and INTERNATIONAL
FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY have each executed and attested these presents

onthis 31st dayof December, 2021 wa g,
SIS UL,
STATE OF NEW JERSEY STATEOF ILLINOIS & @eronsy o
County of Essex County of Cook igf R
& i3 SEAL 8:
/ 0% 1oes iR
D~
Kenneth Chapman =

Executive Vice President, Harco National Insurance Company
and International Fidelity Insurance Company

On this 31st day of December, 2021 , before me came the individual who executed the preceding instrument, to me personally known, and,
being by me duly sworn, said he is the therein described and authorized officer of HARCO NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and
INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY; that the seals affixed to said instrument are the Corporate Seals of said Companies; that the
said Corporate Seals and his signature were duly affixed by order of the Boards of Directors of said Companies.

anitiing, IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand affixed my Official Seal, at the City of Newark,
oy \_,E A, o,
-."'q?\'-"'e:;';g- 0,:”:, New Jersey the day and year first above written.
RSP A A
Sai ome ST
ZUiF —ee BT
S "*.,d-:UBL\O aif = M Q ; aﬂg
%, e ST &
S TERs Shirelle A. Outley a Notary Public of New Jersey ¢/
L JERS |
g My Commission Expires April 4, 2023

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned officer of HARCO NATIOWAL INSURANCE COMPANY and INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY do hereby certify
that | have compared the foregoing copy of the Power of Attorney and affidavit, and the copy of the Sections of the By-Laws of said Companies as set
forth in said Power of Attorney, with the originzis or: file in the home office of said companies, and that the same are correct transcripts thereof, and of the
whole of the said originals, and that the said Power of Attorney has not been revoked and is now in full force and effect.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have-hereuriio set my-hand on this day, January 6th ~2023

A00835 : %ﬂ )“éé @i

Irene Martins, RW@ %t@‘f 1 91




N? 6046

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
SAN FRANCISCO

Amended

Certificate of Authority

Taxs Is 70 CerTIFY, That, pursucnt to the Insurance Code of the Siate of California,

Harco National Insurance Company

of Rolling Meadows, Illinois , organized under the
laws of Illinois , subject to its Articles of Incorporation or
other fundamental organizational documents, is hereby authorized to transact within this State,
subject to all provisions of this Certificate, the following classes of insurance: Fire, Marine,
Surety, Plate Glass, Liability, Workers' Compensation, Common Carrier
Liability, Boiler and Machinery, Burglary, Credit, Sprinkler, Team and
vehicle, Automobile, Aircraft, and Miscellaneous
as such classes are now or may hereafter be defined in the Insurance Laws of the State of California,
Trus CERTIFICATE is expressly conditioned upon the holder hereof now and hereafter being in
full compliance with all, and not in violation of any, of the applicable laws and lawful requirements
made under authority of the laws of the State of California as long as such laws or requirements are

in effect and applicable, and as such laws and requirements now are, or may hereafter be changed

or amended.

In Wriness WEEREOF, effective as of the_ 315t day
of December ,19_22 | I have hereunto set
my hand and caused my official sedl to be affixed this.. 3xd ...
day of January 1995

g
b A

By

NOTe o - -
Qualification with the Secretary of Stute must be accomplished es required by the California Corporations Code
promptly aftey issuence of this Certificate of Authority. Failure to do so will be a violation of Ins. Code Sec. 701
and will be grounds for revoking this Certificate of Authority pursuant to the covenants made in the application

therefor and the condititns contained herein.

wi AEL

Fork CE-3

Page 53 of 191




14.

2206

Executive Order N-6-22 Certification

Executive Order N-6-22 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 4, 2022, directs all agencies and
departments that are subject to the Governor’s authority to (a) terminate any contracts with any individuals
or entities that are determined to be a target of economic sanctions against Russia and Russian entities and
individuals; and (b) refrain from entering into any new contracts with such individuals or entities while the
aforementioned sanctions are in effect.

Executive Order N-6-22 also requires that any contractor that: (1) currently has a contract with the Owner
funded through grant funds provided by the State of California; and/or (2) submits a bid or proposal or
otherwise proposes to or enter into or renew a contract with the Owner with State of California grant funds,
certify that the person is not the target of any economic sanctions against Russia and Russian entities and
individuals.

The contractor hereby certifies, SUBJECT TO PENALTY OF PERJURY, that a) the contractor is not a target
of any economic sanctions against Russian and Russian entities and individuals as described in Executive
Order N-6-22 and b) the person signing below is duly authorized to legally bind the contractor. This
certification is made under the laws of the State of California.

/

Signature:

Printed Name: Kenneth Munoz

Title: President

Contractor: MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc.

Date: 01/09/23

BD-25

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 54 of 191




CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }

County of SON beavdno

on w before me, ﬁazzuLLae_Maﬁm_Aldfl%_Ebl&
ate Here Insert Name and Title of the Officer

personally appeared __¥émety) MuUunQZ
Nameg of Signer{s{

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personfg.whose name (is/3ré subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me thafth,w executed the same | hérfth&r
authorized capacitylJss), and that by /thpedr signaturegs) on the instrument the personpd, or the entity
upon behalf of which the personig) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing

CAMIE LEE MARTINEZ paragraph is true and correct.
Notary Public - California

Orange County Mo
Pl g L WITNESS my hand and official seal.

> My Comm. Expires Oct 10, 2025

Signature @%
Place Notary Seal and/or Stamp Above Signature of Notary Pu

OPTIONAL

Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document; i e Eond

DocumentDate:__ Ol ~©4-T5 Number of Pages: Z
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: M./ i

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer’'s Name: eapetin UNTZ- Signer’s Name:
ﬂ{Corporate Officer — Title(s): st devk = Ttasuw~ O Corporate Officer — Title(s):
O Partner — O Limited O General O Partner — O Limited O General
O Individual O Attorney in Fact O Individual O Attorney in Fact
O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator O Trustee 0O Guardian or Conservator
O Other: O Other:
Signer is Representing: MCc E@Vm\‘?ﬁ/\e& Signer is Representing:
Q‘?/l,‘"\‘& o
T e e e B D R R B R S B S B R S e SN0 TD G S e E TS SRnRemEs

©2019 National Notary Association

Page 55 of 191




AL

2
T

20

G
r

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
CABAZON, CALIFORNIA

BIDDING DOCUMENTS

FOR THE

BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Responsible Bidders

Bidders are advised that in selecting the Contractor, Owner reserves the right to consider the
financial responsibility and general competency of each Bidder, his trustworthiness, quality, fitness,
capacity, and experience to satisfactorily perform the public works contract, as well as his reputation
within the industry. Owner expects each Bidder to fully and truthfully disclose all information
required of the Bidder by the Bidding Documents. Each Bidder must be properly licensed and must
sign and submit with his bid proposal the Bidder's Statement of Experience, Bidding Sheets, and
Certified Data Sheet. Please note that similar information is required in said Bidder's Statement of
Experience with respect to any proposed subcontractors (Not required for materials only proposal).

Completion of Bid Proposal and Supporting Documents

Bidder shall submit his bid proposal on the forms contained within these Bidding Documents {Bid
Proposal Packet) provided with the Contract Documents issued by Owner or Owner's representative
directly 10 Bidder. Owner will not accept bid proposals submitted on forms other than those
contained within said Bid Proposal Packet included in the Contract Decuments. Any addenda or
bulletins issued prior to the bid shall be incorporated into the bid proposal and shall be evidenced
by Bidder's inclusion of the signed acknowledzement of receipt for each addendum or bulletin with
Bidder's submitted bid proposal.

Bidder shali complete the attached bid proposal and supporting documents including any addenda
or bulletins issued before receipt of bids and public opening of same together with Statement of
Experience (not required for materials only proposal), Bid Schedule, Certified Data, Certified
Worker Craft and Classification, Certification of Bidder’'s Work Site Inspection, Statement on
Bonds and Insurance, Certification of Bidding Documents, Non-Collusion Declaration, Public
Waorks Contractor Registration Certification, Iran Contracting Act Certification, Executive Order
N-6-22 Certification, and Bid Proposal Guarantee.

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, no bid will be accepied nor any contract entered
into without proof of Bidder's and subbidders’ current registration with the Department of Industrial
Relations. Bidder shall sign and submit with its bid the Public Works Contractor Registration
Certification on the form provided, attesting to the facts contained therein, Failure to submit this
form may render the bid non-responsive. Each Bidder shall provide the Public Works Contractor
Registration Number for each listed subbidder in the space provided in the listing of subbidders.

Bidder shall complete cach blank on each page. Each entry within the Bid Schedule(s) shall
be printed by hand in blue or black ink, and each entry on remaining forms shall be completed
by hand or typewritten; forms shall be signed in accordance with Item A.4 herein. The
completed forms shall be without alterations, erasures, or interlineations. Bidder shall correct
errors by striking or lining out mistakes and entering and initialing corrections immediately
thereabove. Unless otherwise provided in the Supplemental Instructions to Bidders, Owner
will not consider any bid proposal which does not include bids on all bid items set forth in the
Bid Schedule(s). Owner will not consider aiternative proposals unless they are called for by
these instructions or the supplemental instructions appearing in the Bidding Documents
themselves.

BD-1

C Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 56 of 191



Owner may, at its sole discretion, reject any bid to which the Bidder has added conditions,
limitations, provisions, or any alterations or interlineations. Owner may also, at its discretion, reject
any bid for which the Bidder has failed to supply all requested information or has misrepresented
any such information or any matter whatever. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section
7028.15, Owner will consider non-responsive and reject any bid submitted by a Contractor not
licensed as required by law.

3. Omissions and Discrepancies

Should a Bidder find purported discrepancies in, or omissions from the Special Requirements, Basic
Specifications, Construction and Standard Drawings, or other documents bound herein, or should
Bidder be in doubt as to their meaning, Bidder shall immediately notify Owner in writing. Owner
may then send written instructions or notification to all Bidders,

4. Signature and Seal

If the bid proposal is made by an individual, it shall be signed and his full name and his address
shall be given; if it is made by a partnership, it shall be signed with the partnership name by one of
the partners, who shall sign his own name and, in addition, the name and address of each partner
shall be given; if it is made by a corporation, the name of the corporation shall be signed by its duly
authorized officer, or officers, atiested by the corporation seal, and the names and titles of all current
officers of the corporation shall be given.

5. Bid Proposal Guarantee

Each bid proposal shall be accompanied by cash, a certified or cashier's check, or bid bond issued
by a surety or sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and further, if the Work
or project is financed in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the Treasury
Department’s most current Circular 570 (bid bond shall be submitted on the form attached herein or
on an equivalent form approved by Owner), or equivalent substitution in lieu of a bond as authorized
by Civil Procedure Code Section 995.7 18, for an amount not less than 10% of the maximum amount
bid.

Said check, bond, or substitute shall be made payable o the Owner and shall be given as a guarantee
that the Bidder will enter into the Contract described in the Notice Inviting Bids herein if awarded
the Work. By submitting a bid proposal, each Bidder agrees that its failure to enter the Contract if
awarded the Work would result in damage to the Owner and that it would be impracticable or
extremely difficult 1o ascertain the actual amount of that damage. For this reason, each Bidder
agrees that the Owner may retain the bid proposal guarantee as liquidated damages if the Bidder is
awarded the Work but fails to or refuses to timely enter the Contract.

6. Packaging and Delivery of Bid Proposal and Guarantec

Once the bid proposal and supporting documents herein have been completed and signed as set forth
above, they shall be placed, along with the bid proposal guarantee and any proposed sketches and
brochures required by these instructions, in an envelope, sealed and addressed, and delivered or
mailed, postage prepaid, to:

Strect Address Mailing Address
Cabazon Water District

14618 Broadway Street P. O. Box 297

Cabazon, CA 92230 Cabazon, CA 92230

Said envelope shall also contain the following in the lower left-hand corner thereof:
Bid Proposal of Borden Excavating Inc.
for BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

BD-2
2206
i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 57 of 191



No consideration shall be given by the Owner to bid proposals received afier the date and time set
by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids.

7. Withdrawal of Bid Proposal

Any Bidder may, without prejudice, withdraw his bid proposal at any time prior to the date and time
set by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids; provided that any request to withdraw
is made in writing and duly executed by the Bidder or the Bidder's duly authorized representative
and delivered to the Owner at the address set forth in Instruction 6 herein. A bid proposal shall be
deemed withdrawn once it has been delivered by the Owner to the Bidder requesting withdrawal,
either by personal delivery or deposit in the United States mail, addressed to the address originally
given by the Bidder. A fter withdrawal, the Owner will not recognize modifications of bid proposals
attempted by methods other than as set forth in Instruction 8 herein.

8. Modification of Bid Proposal

Any Bidder who may wish to modify the bid proposal previously submitted by him may do so only
by (a) following the withdrawal procedure set forth in Instruction 7 hereof prior to the date and time
set by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids, and {(b) submitting a substituted bid
proposal which conforms to the requirements set forth in Instruction 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6 hereof. A bid
proposal shall be deemed withdrawn once it has been delivered by the Owner to the one requesting
withdrawal, either by personal delivery or deposit in the United States mail, addressed to the address
originalty given by the Bidder. Afier withdrawal, the Owner will not recognize modifications of
bid proposals attempted by methods other than as set forth in this Instruction 8.

9. Opening and Awarding of Bids

All bid proposals shall be publicly opened and read at the time and place set forth in the Notice
Inviting Bids herein. Bidders and their authorized representatives are invited to be present. The
award, if made, will be made within 60 days of the opening. The Owner's policy is to award to the
lowest responsible Bidder submitting a responsive bid who can comply with the projected delivery
and/or completion schedules. However, the Owner reserves the right to reject any and alf bids, to
waive any irregularity, or to award the subject Contract to other than the lowest Bidder. Owner
may, at its sole discretion, disregard any added conditions, limitations, provisions, or any
interlineations or alterations. Notice of Award shall be made to a successful Bidder in writing and
mailed to the address as set forth on the signature page of the Bidding Documents.

[n the event there are unit price bid items in a bidding schedule and the "amount” indicated for a
unit price bid item does not equal the product of the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall
govern and the amount will be corrected accordingly. However, if the amount set forth as a unit
price is ambiguous, illegible or uncertain for any cause, or is omitted, or is the same amount as the
entry in the item cost column, then the amount set forth in the item cost column for the item shall
prevail and shall be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall
be the unit price. [n the event there is more than one bid item in a bidding schedule and the total
indicated for the schedule does not agree with the sum of the prices bid on the individual items, the
prices bid on the individual items shall govern and the total for the schedule will be corrected
accordingly. Where applicable, in case of discrepancy between the written price and the numerical
ptice, the written price shall prevail.

10. Return of Proposal Guarantees

Bid proposal guarantees will be returned to unsuccessful bidders within 60 days from the date that
the Contract is awarded to the successful bidder.

1. Bond(s) and Certificates Required of Successful Bidder

The successful Bidder shall, upon receipt of notice of acceptance of his bid, promptly secure with a
responsible corporate surety or sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and, if
the Work or project is financed in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the
Treasury Department’s most current Circular 570, a contract performance bend in an amount of not

BD-3
2206

i krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 58 of 191



less than 100% of the total bid price, conditioned upon faithful performance by said Bidder of all
requirements under the Contract.

In addition, the successful Bidder shall promptly secure with a responsible corporate surety or
sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and, if the Work or project is financed
in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the Treasury Departiment’s most current
Circular 570, a payment bond (not required for materials only proposal) in an amount of not less
than 100% of the total bid price, conditioned upon payment in full of the claims of all persons
performing [abor upon or furnishing materials to be used in or furnishing appliances or power
contributing to the Work to be performed under the Contract,

Owner may request the successful Bidder submit a certified copy of the certificate of authority of
the surety insurer issued by the California Insurance Commissioner and to submit copies of the
surety insurer's most recent quarterly and annual statements filed with the Department of Insurance
pursuant ta California Insurance Code, Section 900, et seq.

The successful Bidder shall also furnish Certificates of Insurance as evidence of coverage in
accordance with the Contract Appendix.

All bonds shall be subject to the approval of the Owner, and shall be submitted on the forms previded
in the Contract section of the Contract Documents. All Certificates of Insurance shall be subject to
the approval of the Owner and shall be submitted on the forms provided in the Contract section of
the Contract Documents.

12. Exccution of the Contract

The Bidder to whom award is made shall execute a written contract with the Gwner on the form of
Contract provided herein (which shall incorporate by reference the Proposal, addenda or bulletins
issued before receipt of bids and public opening of same, Bidder's Statement of Experience {not
required for materials only proposal), Bidding Sheet, Certified Data Sheet, Special Requirements,
Basic Specifications, and Construction and Standard Drawings), together with the Labor Code
Certification (not required for materials only proposal) therein, and furnish good and approved
bond(s) and Certificates of Insurance as required in the preceding paragraph within 10 days from
the date of mailing the Notice from the Owner to the Bidder, as set forth above, of the acceptance
of his proposal.

No bid proposal shali be considered binding upon the Owner until the Contract has been executed.
Failure or refusal by the successful Bidder to so enter into a Contract, as herein provided, or to
conform to any of the stipulated requirements in connection therewith, shall be just cause for the
annulment of the award and the retention by the Owner of the bid proposal guarantee. [f the
successful Bidder refuses or fails to execute the Contract, the Owner may award the Contract to the
Bidder whose bid proposal is next most acceptable to said Owner; and such Bidder shall fulfill every
stipulation embraced herein as if he were the party to whom the first award was made.

A corporation to which an award is made will be required, before the Contract is finally executed,
1o furnish evidence of its corporate existence and of the authority of the officer signing the Contract
and bond for the corporation to so sign.

13. Withheld Contract Funds

Bidder is advised that Contractor, at his request and expense and in accordance with Section 22300
of the California Public Contract Code, will be permitted to substitute securities equivalent to
monies withheld by Owner to insure performance under the Contract. Alternatively, the Contractor
may request to have earned retentions paid directly to the escrow agent in accordance with Public
Contract Code Section 22300. Refer to Section 30 of the Contract Appendix and the Escrow
Agreement for Security Deposits in Lieu of Payment Retention included within the Contract section
of the Contract Documents.

BD-4
2200
i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022
y Page 59 of 191



B. BIDDER'S PROPOSAL WITH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

TO THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, CABAZON,
CALIFORNIA (Owner):

1. Proposal
The undersigned proposes to construct, furnish and install, or furnish only the components or items

as set forth in the Bidding Documents for BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE
REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

In submitting this Proposal, the undersigned declares that he has read the Notice Inviting Bids, the
Instructions to Bidders, the unexecuted Contract, and all other documents incorporated by reference,
including the Special Requirements, the Basic Specifications, and the Construction and Standard
Drawings and that he has inspected the Work site.

In exchange for consideration of this Proposal by the Owner, the Bidder agrees that if his bid is
accepted by the Owner, the Bidder shall execute said Contract, construct, furnish and install, or
furnish the items set forth in this Proposal and required by the Contract, Special Requirements, Basic
Specifications, and Construction and Standard Drawings (all within the time provided), and shall
accept as full payment the prices set forth in the Bid Schedule(s).

The Bidder further agrees that he shall execute such Contract within ten days from the date of
mailing to him writlen notice of the Owner's acceptance of this proposal, that within the same time
he shalt furnish performance and payment bonds*, along with required certificates of insurance, and
that upon failure to do so within said time, the proposal guaranty shall become the property of the
Owner as liquidated damages for such failure or refusal, and shall be deposited as moneys belonging
to the Owner; provided that if said Bidder executes the Contract and furnishes the required
petformance and payment bonds* and certificates of insurance within the time aforesaid, his
proposal guaranty shall be returned to him within ten days thereafier.

In submitting a bid to a public body, the Bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will
assign to the Owner all rights, title, and interest in and 1o all causes of action it may have under
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 of Part
2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, materials,
or services by the Bidder pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective
at the time the Owner tenders {inal payment to the Contractor, without further acknowledgment by
the parties.

*Payment bond not required for materials only proposal.

BD-5
22006
i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022
s ® Page 60 of 191



i ld

Statement of Experience*
a. Bidder

Each Bidder (Contractor) shail list, in addition to name and address, the type of work in which it is
qualified, and its years of experience in that type of work. Bidder (Contractor) shall perform Work
in excess of fifty percent (50%]) of the total bid.

Borden Excavatlng INC
1014 2nd St. Callmesa CA
741879 Class: A

Name:
Address:

Contractor License No.:

k: Plpellne
20
1000001975

Type of Wor

Years of Experience:

DIR Registration No.: (also complete certification form herein)

b. Bidder Projects

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall furnish work record for Bidder (Contractor), listing at least four (4)
projects similar to the type of work specified that the Bidder has completed within the past three (3)
years. Responses shall be full and explicit.

2021 CIP Water Pipeline Replacement
4. 08/15/22

Contract Amount: $3,555,000.00 Date Completed:
" Pipeline Valve ancl service replacement

1) Project Name:

Type of Wor -
Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): Clty of Redlands Goutam K.D Dobey, P.E.

35 Cajon St, Redlands, CA 92373 909 798-7584

Engineer {Name, Address, & Phone): Same

Petrson in Charge of Project (Wame, Phone & Email): _Same

Callmesa Boulevard 24“ Recycled Water Plpellne

Contract Amount; $4,047, 174 00 Date Completed: 10[20"22
Type of Work: F’|pel|ne Valve, and service replacement

2} Project Name:

Owner (Name, Address; & Phone): Yucalpa Valley Water Dlstrlct Dustln Hochrelter
12770 2nd St, Yucaipa, CA 92399 909 797-51 18

Engincer (Name, Address, & Phone): Same

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): Sﬂ'ﬂe

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-6
206

 Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022
® g’ Page 61 of 191



2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)

b. Bidder Projects (Continued, attach additional sheets if necessary)

3) Project Name: 2019 CIP Water Pipeline Replacement

$9,404,909.00
Type of Work:Pipeline, Valve, and service replacement

Contract Amount:

Date Completed: 05/31/22

Owner (Name,

Address, & Phone): City of Redlands, Goutam K. Dobey, P.E.

35 Cajon St, Redlands, CA 92373

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): _Same

909-797-5118

16-Inch Wildwood Water

4} Project Name;

Contract Amount: $477,477.00
Type of work;ﬂpeline, Valve, and service repla_cegqut_ _

Owner (Name, g o T e =

12770 2nd St, Yucaipa, CA 92399

Date Completed: 03/05/21

Address, & Phone): Yucaipa Valley Wat_er E_)istrict, Dustin !_—!.qg.l?.r_éiter
909-797-5118

Same

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): Same

3) Project Name: NIA

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email):

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-7
2206
3 Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 62 of 191



2206

Statement of Experience® (Continued)

c.

Bidder's Principals and Kev Personnel (attach additional sheets if necessary)

If Bidder (Contractor) has less than 5 years' experience in the type of work specified, it shall list the
work experience for principals and key personnel to demonstrate that Bidder (Contractor) has
sufficient work cxperience to warrant consideration for award; Owner will determine whether
Bidder (Contractor) has sufficient work experience to meet the 5 years' work experience
requirement.

N/A

1} Name:

Address:

Type of Work: Years of Experience:
Capacity (Title): _
2) Name: N_IA

Address:

Type of Work: Years of Experience:

Capacity (Title):

Has Bidder been involved in litigation with any owner of any project within the last 10 years?
. [F'so, please describe the project and the nature and results of any litigation including any
lawsuits settled prior to trial. (Attach additional sheets il necessary.)

N/A

Bidder is advised that it may be required to submit a signed financial statement, financial data, or
other information and references sufficiently comprehensive to permit an appraisal of its current
financial condition prior to award of Contract. Said statement, data, or information may be
considered in selecting the successful Bidder.

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-8

i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 63 of 191



2 Statement of Experience* (Continued)

f. Each Bidder (Contractor), at its option, may provide pertinent data or other information which may

help Owner properly evaluate bid proposal.

N/A

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-9
2206
i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 64 of 191



2. Statement of Experience® (Continued)
a. List of Subbidders (copy and attach additional sheets if necessary)

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall list the name and address of each subbidder (subcontractor) who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of the total bid amount. Attach additional
sheets if necessary. State the subbidders' names, addresses, contractor license information, DIR
public works contractor registration number, and the portion of Work to be performed by each. Only
one subbidder shall be listed for each specific portion of the Work. Subbidders' experience shall be
included in Section B.2.h herein.

if Bidder fails to specify a subbidder for a portion of Work to be performed in excess of one-half of
one percent of the Contractor's total bid amount, the Contractor agrees, pursuant to Section 4106 of
the California Public Contract Code, that the Contractor is fully qualified 1o perform that portion,
and will perform such portion of the Work.

1) Subbidder Name: _NIA

Address: o - N N N
Contractor License No.: Class:
Type of Work: Years of Experience:

DIR Registration No.:

2) Subbidder Name: _

Address: z S
Contractor License No.: Class:
Type of Work: Years of Experience:

DIR Registration No.:

3) Subbidder Name:

Address: _
Contractor License No.: Class:
Type of Work: Years of Experience: -

DIR Registration No.:

4) Subbidder Name:

Address: =
Contractor License No.: Class:
Type of Work: Years of Experience: L

DIR Registration No.:

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-10
2206
i» Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022
s " Page 65 of 191



h. Subbidder Experience (copy and attach for each subbidder, two pages)

Subbidder Name: N/A

1) Subbidder Projects:

Bidder {Contractor) shall furnish work record for subbidder (subcontractor) listing at least two
(2) projects each that the subbidders have completed within the past three (3) years. Responses
shall be full and explicit.

a) Project Name:

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone, & Emait):

b) Project Name:

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone, & Email):

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-11
2206
L Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Pa ge 66 of 191



2, Statement of Experience® {Continued)

h. Subbidder Experience (Continued, copy and attach for each subbidder)

Subbidder Name: N/A

2) Subbidder's Principals and Key Personnel (use reverse side or attach additional sheets if

necessary)

If any subbidder (subcontractor) has less than 5 years' experience in the type of work indicated,
it shall list the work experience for principals and key personnel to demenstrate that subbidder
(subcontractor) has sufficient work experience to warrant consideration for award; Owner will
determine whether subbidder (subcontractor) has sufficient work experience to meet the 5 years'

work experience requirement.
a) Name:_

Address:

Type of Work:

Capacity (Title):
b) Name:

Address:

Type of Work:

Capacity (Title):

Years of Experience:

Years of Experience:

3) Has subbidder been involved in litigation with any owner of any project within the last 10 years?
. If 50, please describe the project and the nature and resulis of any litigation including
any lawsuits settled prior to trial. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

* Not required for materials only proposal

12

206
i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

BD-12

Page 67 of 191



3. Supplemental Instructions to Bidders

o

a. Bidder shall submit a cost for each bid and subbid item. [f award is made, Owner will award the
Work 1o a single Bidder; however, Owner reserves the right to withhold award on certain bid items.

b. All Work under these Contract Documents shall be completed in accordance with the Contraci
Completion Schedule.

c. Bidder shall be licensed in accordance with the California Contractors State License Law of the
Business and Professions Code and shall have a minimum of 3 years' experience in the type of work
specified. Subbidders, if any, shall also be licensed in accordance with the same law and shall also
have a minimum of 5 years' experience in the type of work specified.

d. Bidder shall visit and inspect the Work site and complete Certification of Bidder's Work Site
Inspection to verify same.

BD-13
206
) Krieger & Stewart, [ncorporated 2022 Page 68 of 191



4. Bid Schedule

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment and methods necessary for
constructing all Work specified, all in strict accordance with these Contract Documents, at the bid prices and
the Completion Date set forth hereafier. The undersigned also acknowledges that all bid prices include sales
tax and all other applicable taxes and fees. The costs for any work shown or required in the Contract
Documents, but not specifically identified as a bid line item are to be included in the related bid line items
and no additional compensation shall be due to Contractor for the performance of the Work. The estimated
quantities for unit price items are for purposes of comparing bids only and Owner makes no representation
that the actual quantities of Work performed will not vary from the estimates. Final payment shall be
determined by Owner from measured quantities of Work performed based upon the unit price,

ITEM

BID SCHEDULE
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

101

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

2206

Furnish bonds, insurance, and

management.

Mobilization of labor, equipment,
and materials (not to exceed 3% of
total bid).

Demobilization of labor,
equipment, and materials (not to
exceed 3% of total bid).

Allowance for Encroachment
Permit from Riverside County
Transportation Department,
including Traffic Control Plans per
WATCH Manual {or approval.

Furnish  trench  protection in
accordance  with  Cal/OSHA
Standards for all trenches greater
than 5' deep.

Furnish utility verification
(potholing) at cluster valve
assembly location and providing
pothole report to the District.

Remove and dispose of three (3)
existing gate valves and associated
tee, including all associated
demolition, excavation,  and
removals.

Furnish and install 12" flanged gate
valve per Std. Dwg. Wi09,

Furnish and install new ductile iron
tee and fittings per detail en
Construction Drawings as needed
for valve installation.

BD-14

i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

L.S.

L.5.

L.S.

L.S.

L.S.

L.S.

L.S.

EA

EA

N 51,000.00

N/A 51,000.00

NIA s 1577.00

PRESET
(DO NOT
CHANGE)

515.000

Nia 5,200.00

Nin 5 1,000.00

NA 5100000

7,000.00 ¢21,000.00

$6,000.00 6,000.00

Page 69 of 191



ITEM

BID SCHEDULE
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

DESCRIPTION

QTY UNIT

UNIT PRICE __ AMOUNT

110

113

114

TOTAL BI1D (Sum of Bid ltems (01 through 114):

Seventy Two Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy Seven Dollars and no cents pgjjars

Furnish and place asphalt concrete
pavement patch in accordance with
Riverside County Standard
Drawing No. 818 and RCTD
permit, including striping as
required for construction (3" AC
over 6" AB, minimum).

Furnish and install necessary
materials/repairs to restore traffic
signal/signal loop functionality per
RCTD requirements,

Allowance for all other items not
included in the bid items required
for a complete and functional
project in compliance with the
Contract Documents.

Furnish and install one (1) 4'x 6'
project sign near District office, as
directed by District.

All costs associated with County
requirements, including, but not
limited to, reporting, field
inspection, and audits.

] L.S.

{words)

wA  §12500.00

NIA s 1,500.00

PRESET __$10.,000
(DO NOT
CHANGE)

5 500.00  500.00

wa  $500.00

. 72,777.00
(figures)

Bidder hereby acknowledges that all bid prices include any amounts payable by Owner for taxes which may
result from this proposal.

[ (%]
! 19

06

i

3

Bidder’

Bryce Borden

Signat

Name (Print)

Vice President

BD-15

) Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Title (Print)

Page 70 of 191



5. Contract Completion Schedule

a. Contract Completion Schedule

Contractor will be advised of award, if made, immediately following Owner's regular scheduled
Board meeting (telephone conversation with letter confirmation). Contract Work shall be complete
within 90 calendar days afier date of Notice to Proceed.

b, Liquidated Damages

Countractor is advised that "Liquidated Damages" of $1,000.00 per calendar day may be assessed for
each calendar day that the Work remains incomplete following the date(s) established by the
Contract Completion Schedule, as adjusted for due cause by Change Order.

BD-16
2206
it Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 71 of 191



b. Certified Data

In the blanks provided, fill in the required Certified Data relating to the Bidder's Proposal.

a. Manufacturer of Gate Valves
Clow, Mueller

b. Manufacturer of Ductile [ron Fittings
Sigma, Tyler, Star

BD-17
2206

i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 72 of 191



T Certified Worker Craft and Classification

Bidder hereby states that the bid proposal has been based on the worker craft and classification set forth
below and the Work will be performed by personnel within these classifications unless Bidder specifically
requests change in writing and Owner approves same in writing.

Work* Craft Classification

Examples:

Steel Tank Work Operating Engineer Group B-Crane Operator

Electrical Work Electrician Cable Splicer

Plant Work Roofer Helper
.. Pipeing Pipeline Pipelayer
p, Fipeing Pipeline Operator
c.
d.
e.
f.
.
h.
i
i
k.
L.
m.
. Designate Type of Work, i.e. Earthwork, Concrete Work, Electrical Waork, Mechanical Work, Pump Work,

Plant Work, Tank Work, Fencing, Painting, Piping

BD-18
22006

i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 73 of 191



8. Certification of Bidder’s Work Site Inspection

| certify that | have visited and inspected the Work sites on the following dates:

Site Date(s) Visited
01/04/23

Site shown on Sheet 3 of the Construction Drawings

1 also certify that 1 am familiar with local conditions which may affect the performance of the Work and
propose to perform the Work generally as follows:

Bidder’s Authorized Representative

Sign

Bryce Borden
Name (Print)

Vice President
Title {Print)

BD-19
2206
i1 Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 74 of 191



9, Statement on Bonds and Insurance

a, Names and addresses of all members of partnership or names and titles of all corporate officers:

Shaun Borden, 1000 2nd St. Calimesa, CA
Bryce Borden, 1014 2nd St. Calimesa, CA

b. The Bidder declares that the surety or sureties named below have agreed to furnish bonds in the

aggregate amounts set forth in the Instructions to Bidders, in the event the Contract is awarded on
the basis of this proposal.

Name(s) and address(es) of surety or sureties agreeing to furnish bond

US Specialty Insurance Company

24800 Chris_;anta_ I_Drive, Suite 160 _l\_/!is_g.igr_'_l Viej_p, pA 92691

c. The Bidder declares that the insurers named below have reviewed the insurance requirements set
forth in the Contract Appendix (Section 8. Insurance) and have agreed to furnish all insurance
specified.

Name(s) and address(es) of insurers agreeing 1o insurance coverage

SIP Insurance Services, 750 The City Dr. S | Ste 450 Orange, CA 9286

BD-20
2206
i@ Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 75 of 191



10.

2206

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Certification of Bidding Documents

The Bidder hereby declares and certifies under penalty of perjury that the foregoing statements and all of
Bidder's Proposal and Supperting Documents herewith submitted are accurate and correct.

BIDDER

Name: Borden Excavating Inc.

Address: 1014 2nd St. Calimesa, CA

Email: Pryce@bEi‘bid o . Corporation organized
Telephone _909'795'541 0 under the laws of the
By: State of: _Pa -

(Aulhori;éﬁeﬁéﬁzatative,.Wr.itteﬁ Si g.nz_uzlfc)
Bryce Borden
('A_ul_hoﬁzea Represemme, Typed_ or Printed Name)

Tie: Vice President
[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

Federal Tax [dentificati ber or Social
Security Number:
CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE:

Class A

(Class A or Class C-34 is required) (Corporate Seal)
741879

06/23

Number

Expiration Date

NOTARY

A notary public or other officer completing this cerlificate verifies only the idenlity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

state or California )
COUNTY OF Riverside ) )

Gn January 9th , 2023 , belore me, Pefton Unqgf\ﬂmd , personally
appeared Bryce Borden . who proved Lo me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) 1s/are subscnibed to the within instrument and acknowledged 1o me that he/shefthey
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the mstrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument

Feertify under PENALTY OF PERIURY under the Jaws of the Siate «_.fﬁ‘-’-’-?u;.. the ﬁ,mgﬂlwmmnd c Eecl
5 E _ -:_-; 2\ Commission No. 2288971 g
WITNESS tny hand and official seal Lg’ ) LOTARY PUBLIC.CALIFORNIA .
/M Syl RIVERGIDE COUNTY
= A L (NQYohmititdoes  MAY 18, 2023
Signatufe of Notory |\ /N’ e oy

NOTE: If Notary clects to attach an acknowledgment form, Notary shall use the Netary Acknowledgment form attached at the end
of this section (Bidding Documents), or, alternatively, Notary may wse a Cahifomiz All-Purpose Acknowledgment form, provided
Notary completes the entire form, both the required and optional portions

BD-21

Page 76 of 191


eaguilar
Highlight


1. Non-Collusion Declaration
(TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID)

The undersigned declares:
I am the Vice President ol _Borden Excavating Inc. , the party making the foregoing bid.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company,
association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or sham. The bidder has not
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid. The bidder has not
directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham
bid, or te refrain from bidding. The bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement,
communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any
overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. Al} statements contained in
the bid are true. The bidder has not, directly or indirecily, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation,
partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to
effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint venture,
limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby represents that he or she
has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf of the bidder.

[ declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and

correcct  and  that this declaration is  executed on  01/09/23 [date], at
Calimesa [city], California [state].

BIDDER

Name:

By:
ized RepréZentative, Written Signature)

Bryce Borden
{Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Title:  Vice President
[Individual, Pariner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

BD-22

L

206
1 Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 77 of 191



12, Public Works Contractor Registration Certification

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish to bid on,
be listed in a bid proposal for, or enter into a Contract to perform public work must be registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations, See http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html for
additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the Bidder's and subbidders' current
Public Works Contractor Registration with the Department of Industrial Relations.

Bidder hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code sections 1725.5
and 1771.1 and that Bidder and all listed subbidders (subcontractors} are currently registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations.!

Name of Bidder- BOrden Excavating Inc.

DIR Registration Number: 1000001975
DIR Registration E:ncpiraticm:_O‘Iig"'z3
Small Project Exemption: Yes or ©  No
Bidder further acknowledges:
1. Bidder shalt maintain its current DIR registration for the duration of the project.
2. Bidder shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 in its

contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors maintain DIR registration
status for the duration of the project.

3. Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result in a
finding that the bid is non-regponsive.

Signature:

Name and Title: Bryce Borden, VP
Dated: 01/09/23

1

[f the project is exempt from the contractor registration requirements pursuant to the small project exemption under

Labor Code Sections 1723.5 and 1771.1, please mark *Yes” in response to “Small Project Exemption,”

2
q

BD-23
206

* Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 78 of 191



13. Iran Contracting Act Certification
(Public Contract Code Section 2200 et seq.)

As required by California Public Contract Code Section 2204, the Contractor certifies subject to penalty for
perjury that the option checked below relating to the Contractor's status in regard 1o the Iran Contracting Act
of 2010 (Public Contract Code Section 2200 er seq.) is true and correct:

X The Contractor is not:

(i) identified on the current list of persons and entities engaging in investment activities in
Iran prepared by the California Department of General Services in accordance with
subdivision (b} of Public Contract Code Section 2203; or

(i) a financial institution that extends, for 45 days or more, credit in the amount of $20,000,000
or more to any other person or entity identified on the current list of persons and entities
engaging in investment activities in Iran prepared by the California Department of General
Services in accordance with subdivision (b} of Public Contract Code Section 2203, if that
person or entity uses or will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector
in Iran,

Owner has exempied the Contractor from the requirements of the Iran Contracting Act of 2010 after
making a public finding that, absent the exemption, Owner will be unable to obtain the goods and/or
services 10 be provided pursuant to the Contracl.

The amount of the Contract payable to the Contractor for the Project does not exceed $1,000,000.

Signed
Tite Bryce Borden, VP

Firm BOrden Excavating Inc.

pate 01/09/23

NOTE: In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 2205, false certification of this form shall be reported to
the California Attorney General and may result in civil penalties equal to the greater of $250,000 or twice the Contract
amount, termination of the Contract and/or ineligibility to bid on contracts for three years.

BD-24
2206
i Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 79 of 191



14.

2206

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Executive Order N-6-22 Certification

Executive Order N-6-22 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 4, 2022, directs all agencies and
departments that are subject to the Governor’s authority to (a) terminate any contracts with any individuals
or entities that are determined to be a target of economic sanctions against Russia and Russian entities and
individuals; and (b) refrain from entering into any new contracts with such individuals or entities while the
aforementioned sanctions are in effect.

Executive Order N-6-22 also requires that any contractor that; {1) currently has a contract with the Owner
funded through grant funds provided by the State of California; and’or (2) submits a bid or proposal or
otherwise proposes to or enter into or renew a contract with the Owner with State of California grant funds,
certify that the person is not the target of any economic sanctions against Russia and Russian entities and
individuals,

The contractor hereby certifies, SUBJECT TO PENALTY OF PERJURY, that a) the contractor is not a target
of any economic sanctions against Russian and Russian entities and individuals as described in Executive
Order N-6-22 and b) the person signing below is duly authorized to legally bind the contractor. This
certification is made under the laws of the State offCalifornia.

Signature:

Printed Name: Bryce Borden

Contractor: BOrden Excavating inc.

Date: 01/09/23

BD-25

Page 80 of 191



15, Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we (Contractor),

Borden Excavating, Inc. as Bidder and Principal, and

U.S. Speciaity Insurance Company as Surety, are held firmly bound unto the

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, situated in Riverside County, California, hereinafier called the Owner, in the penal

sum of _Ten Percent of the Total Bid Amount dollars, _10.0% of Bid Amount__, for the payment of which

sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, and our successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

The condition of this obligation is that whereas Bidder has subinitted the accompanying bid dated

January 9 , 2023, for BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT for Owner.

NOW THEREFORLE, (1) if the Bidder shall not withdraw said bid within sixty days after the opening of the
same, and (2) shall within ten days after the award of the Contract furnish the required certificates ol insurance and
enter into a written contract with the Owner in accordance with the bid as accepted, and (3) if the Bidder shall give
the required bonds with good and sufficient sureties for the faithfuf performance and proper fulfillment of said Contract
and for the protection of Jaborers and material men, or (4) in the event of the withdrawal of said bid within the periods
specified, or the failure to enter into said Contract, if the Bidder shall within thirty days afler request by the Owner
pay the Owner the difference between the amount specified in said bid and the amount for which the Owner may
procure the required Work or supplies, if the latter amount be in excess of the former, then the above obligations shall
be void and of no effect, otherwise they remain in full force and effect.

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the Owner and judgment is recovered, the Surety shall pay all
costs incurred by the Owner in such suit, including reasonable attorney's fee, to be fixed by the court.

For value received, the Surety hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligation of said Surety and its bond
shall in no way be impaired or affected by any bid errors or by an extension of time within which the Owner may
accept such bid, and said Surety hereby waives notice of any such extension,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Bidder and Surety have duly and fully executed this instrument this Sth_ day
of __January  ,2023.

PRINCIPAL: SURETY:

Name Borden Excavating, Inc.

By By

(Aui%wc Wnttcn Signature) “(Authorizel Represent@ve@terﬁy\ure)
! IZ @ ~ lrene Luong
(Authorizell Representative, Typed or Pr ted Na Name) {(Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed | Name)

Title \/f C& Pf &Sl n?" Title _Attorney-in-Fact _

[Indmdual Partner Corporate Officer (Title)] [Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

Attest: (If Corporation) Attest: {If Corporatinn)
By & ol
B P - - A
er

Title _SHAYA  RORDEN LFO

(Corporate Seal) {Corporate Seal)

NOTE: Both Principal and Surety signatures must be notarized. A copy of the power of attoruey to local
representatives of the bonding company must be attached hereto,

BD-26
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 81 of 191



15, Bid Bond (Continued)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificale verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, aceuracy, or validity of that document.

NOTARY FOR PRINCIPAL

stateor (Al &fq;a._. )
COUNTY OF __R\VdSide~ )

On 31%‘}1_;5; / ith s 202;____, belome me,

PGY/m . personelly
appeared H%gu— B aren

who proved to m€ on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be lhc

person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed (o the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey executed
the same in his/er/their authorized copacity(ics), and that by
his/herftheir signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behall of which the person(s) acted, exccuted the
instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the Iaws of the
State of California that the foregoing perograph is true and

NOTARY FOR SURETY 5 /4 % W

STATE OF
COUNTY OF )
On , 20 . before me,
personglly
appeared

who proved to me on the hasis of satisfoctory evidence to bc
the person{s) whose name(s) isfarc subscribed 1o the within
mstrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/heritheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by
hisfherfthetr signature(s) on the insirument the person(s), or the
entity upon behatf of which the person(s) acted, exceuted the
instrument.

1 certify under PENALTY QF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of Calilomia that the forcgoing paragraph is true and

cofrect. correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal. / WITNESS my hand ond official seal,

Signature of Notary

Signature oMoty AN 2 - !

{(Notary Scﬁ NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA (Natary Scal)
RIVERSIDE COUNTY

My Comm. Exiss  MAY 18, 2023

TP TYTyyeeww “
NOTE:  If Notary clects io attach an acknowledgment form, Notary shull use the Notary Acknowledgment form attached at the end of this section
{Bidding Documents), or, altematively, Notary may use a Califomia All-Purpose Acknowledgment form, provided Notary completes the entire
form, both the required and optional portions.

IMPORTANT: Surety companies executing Bonds must possess a certificate of authority from the California
Insurance Commissioner authorizing them to write Surety insurance defined in Section 105 of the California Insurance
Code and, if the Work or project is financed, in whole or in part, with federal grant or lean funds, said Surcty companies
must also appear on the Treasury Department's most current list (Circular 570 as amended).

Any claims under this bond may be addressed to:

Name and address of Surety U.S. Specialty Insurance Company

13403 Northwest Freeway, Houston, TX 77040

The Bond Exchange and Insurance Agency

Name and address of agent or representative
for service of process in California, if different

from above 24800 Chrisanta Drive, Suite 160, Mission Viejo, CA 92691

Telephone number of Surety and agent or representative  Surety: (713) 462-1000
for service of process in California Agent: 949-461-7000

BD-27
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, [ncorporated 2022
Page 82 of 191



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

}

Christine Hoang
Insert Name of Notary exactly as it appears on the official seal

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

County of Orange

On JAN 0 5 2023

Date

before me, , Notary Public,

personally appeared Irene Luong

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to
be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies),
and that by his/herftheir signature{s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s)
acted, executed the instrument.

CHRIS"]'NE HOANG

Notary Pubiic . Caiiforniy

Comer2nge Coun i | certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of
My cﬂ;ﬂf“gﬂmuama, = the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true

and correct.
Witness my haw’c}\lsf,_\/\/
Signature

SIgnaluronta?uinc “Christine Hoang
OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of the form to another document.

Pires Jun 29, 7625

Place Notary Sea!l Above

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document:

Document Date: Number of Pages:

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name:

[} Individual
] Corporate Officer — Title(s):

O Partner  [Limited (3 General

O Attorney in Fact RIGHT THUMBPRINT
[ Trustee OF SIGNER

[C] Guardian or Conservator Top of thumb here
[] Other:

Signer is Representing:

Signer's Name:;

O Individual

O Comorate Officer — Title(s):

O Partner [ Limited (0 General
[ Attorney in Fact

[0 Trustee

O Guardian or Conservator
[ Other:

Signer is Representing:

RIGHT THUWMBPRINT
OF SIGNER

Top of thumb here

age




TOKIO MARINE

\ HCC
POWER OF ATTORNEY

AMERICAN CONTRACTORS INDEMNITY COMPANY TEXAS BONDING COMPANY
UNITED STATES SURETY COMPANY U.S. SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Contractors Indemnity Company, a California corporation, Texas Bonding
Company, an assumed name of American Contractors Indemnity Company, United States Surety Company, a Maryland corporation
and U.S. Specialty Insurance Company, a Texas corporation (collectively, the “Companies”), do by these presents make, constitute
and appaint:
Yung T. Mullick, James W. Moilanen, Irene Luong, Emilie George, Christine Hoang,
Danielle Hanson or P. Austin Neff of Mission Viejo, California

its true and lawful Attomey(s)-in-fact, each in their separate capacity if more than one is named above, with full power and authority
hereby conferred in its name, place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all bonds, recognizances,
undertakings or other instruments or contracts of suretyship to include riders, amendments, and consents of surety,
providing the bond penalty does not exceed e Fitean Million®™ Dollars
(_***15,000,000.00** ). This Power of Attomey shall expire without further action on January 31%, 2024. This Power of Attomey is
granted under and by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Direclors of the Companies:

Be it Resolved, that the Prasident, any Vice-President, any Assistant Vice-President, any Secrelary or any Assistant Secretary shall be and s hereby
vested with full power and authority to appoint any one or more suitable persons as Attomey(s)-in-Fact to reprasent and act for and on behalf of the
Company subject to the following provisions:

Attomey-in-Fact may be given full power and authority for and in the name of and on behalf of the Company, to execute, acknowledge and defiver, any
and all bonds, recognizances, contracts, agreements or indemnity and other conditional or obligatory undertakings, including any and all consents
for the release of retained percentages and/or final estimates on engineering and construction contracts, and any and all notices and documents
canceling or terminating the Company's liabllity thereunder, and any such instruments so executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall be binding upan
the Company as if signed by the President and sealed and effected by the Corporate Secretary.

Be it Resolved, that the signature of any authorized officer and seal of the Company herelofore or hereafter affixed to any power of attomey or any
certificate relating thereto by facsimile, and any power of attomey or certificate bearing facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding
upon the Company with respect to any bond or undertaking to whichi it is attached.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Companies have caused this instrument to be signed and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this
23" day of September, 2021.

AMERICAN CONTRACTORS INDEMNITY COMPANY TEXAS BONDING COMPANY
UNITED STATES SURETY COMPANY U.S. SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY
State of Califomia

County of Los Angeles

Daniel P. Aguilar, Vice President

A Notary Fublic or other officer compleling this cerdificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document [o
which this cerlificale is attached, and not the lruthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document

On this 23rd day of September, 2021, before me, D. Littlefield, a notary public, personally appeared Daniel P. Aguilar, Vice
President of American Contractors Indemnity Company, Texas Bonding Company, United States Surety Company and U.S. Specialty
Insurance Company who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that by his signature on the
instrument the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

e O-LITTLEFIELD
2 NOE:\' Public - Caltformia

ey’ Commision & 2320307

== My Comm. Expires Jan 31, 2624

WITNESS my hand and offi

Signature —@ (seal)

1, Kio Lo, Assistant Secrétary of American Contractors Indemnity Company, Texas Bonding Company, United States Surety
Company and U.S. Specialty Insurance Company, do hereby cartify that the above and foregoing is a true and comect copy of a Power
of Attormey, executed by said Companies, which is still in full force and effect; furthermore, the resolutions of the Boards of Directors,
set out in the Power of Attomey are in full force and effect.

In s Whereof, e hersupto set my_hand and affixed the seals of said Companies at Los Angeles, California this
day of J/\MEV\B\J ; 2 b h
Corporate Seals
Bond No. N / A

II’

Agency No. 7715

HCCSMANPOADS2021

visit tmhcec.com/surety for more information

Page 84 of 191



No.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

SAN FRANCISCO

Amended

Certificate of Authority

THIS IS TO CERTIFY, That, pursuant to the Insurance Code of the State of California,
U. 8. Specialty Insurance Company

of Houston, Texas, organized under the laws of Texas, subject (o its Articles of Incorporation or other
fundamental organizational documents, is hereby authorized to fransact within this State, subject to all
provisions of this Certificate, the following classes of insurance:

Fire, Marine, Surety, Disability, Liability, Workers’ Compensation,
Aircraft, and Miscellaneous
as such classes are now or may hereafler be defined in the Insurance Laws of the Staie of California

THIS CERTIFICATE is expressly conditioned upon the holder hereof now and hereafier being in
fuil compliance with all, and not in violation of any, of the applicable laws and lawful requirements made
under authority of the laws of the State of California as long as such laws or requirements are in effect and
applicable, and as such laws and requirements now are, or may hereafter be changed or amended.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, effective as of the 29th day of December, 2004,
have hereunto set my hand and caused my official seal to be gffixed
this 29th day of December. 2004.

Fee $117.00
John Garamendi
Insurance Commissloner
Rec. No.
Filed 4/12/04 By Victoria 8. Sidbury

Jar Ida Zodrow
Asst. Chief Deputy

Certification

I the undersigned Insurance Commissioner of the State of California, do hereby certify that I have
compared the above copy of Certificate of Authority with the duplicate of original now on file in my office,
and that the same is a full, true, and correct transcript thereof, and of the whole of said duplicate, and said
Certificate of Authority is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused my
official seal to be affixed this 14th day of March, 2007.

Steve Poizner
Ingurance Commissioner

By 1
Pauline D'Andrea

Page 85 of 191



Addendum No. 1,Page 1 of 1

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

ADDENDUM NO. 1

PLEASE BE ADVISED:

The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or corrections hereinafter set forth shall be incorporated into
the project Contract Documents, and shall be made a part thereof, subject to all the requirements thereof, as if
originally specified and/or shown.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
NOTE: The time allotted for bidder questions has passed. No additional questions will be accepted.

1. Q: "The Bid Documents reference Standard Drawing W111, which is not included in the Bid Documents.
We have also been unable to locate the document on the District's website. Please provide a copy of
Standard Drawing W111."

A: Add the attached Cabazon County Water District Standard Drawing W111, Valve Box Installation, to
the end of the Contract Documents Standard Drawings.

Date: January 5. 2023

ADDENDUM NO. 1 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 1 and the incorporation thereof in bid proposal for the
Broadway and Main Street Cluster Valve Replacement Project. This signed acknowledgement shall be included in
the bid proposal.

=
”

~

Bidder: T-E. Roberts i \nc. By:__ .
Z(Bidder's Authorized Representative) Jusin Roberts

Date:_January 4, 2023 Title: ‘Secw:’mw\;l

683-11P22-ADD-1

Attachments: Cabazon County Water District Standard Drawing W111

Page 86 of 191




A.

2206

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
CABAZON, CALIFORNIA

BIDDING DOCUMENTS

FOR THE

BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Responsible Bidders

Bidders are advised that in selecting the Contractor, Owner reserves the right to consider the
financial responsibility and general competency of each Bidder, his trustworthiness, quality, fitness,
capacity, and experience to satisfactorily perform the public works contract, as well as his reputation
within the industry. Owner expects each Bidder to fully and truthfully disclose all information
required of the Bidder by the Bidding Documents. Each Bidder must be properly licensed and must
sign and submit with his bid proposal the Bidder's Statement of Experience, Bidding Sheets, and
Certified Data Sheet. Please note that similar information is required in said Bidder's Statement of
Experience with respect to any proposed subcontractors (Not required for materials only proposal).

Completion of Bid Proposal and Supporting Documents

Bidder shall submit his bid proposal on the forms contained within these Bidding Documents (Bid
Proposal Packet) provided with the Contract Documents issued by Owner or Owner's representative
directly to Bidder. Owner will not accept bid proposals submitted on forms other than those
contained within said Bid Proposal Packet included in the Contract Documents. Any addenda or
bulletins issued prior to the bid shall be incorporated into the bid proposal and shall be evidenced
by Bidder's inclusion of the signed acknowledgement of receipt for each addendum or bulletin with
Bidder's submitted bid proposal.

Bidder shall complete the attached bid proposal and supporting documents including any addenda
or bulletins issued before receipt of bids and public opening of same together with Statement of
Experience (not required for materials only proposal), Bid Schedule, Certified Data, Certified
Worker Craft and Classification, Certification of Bidder's Work Site Inspection, Statement on
Bonds and Insurance, Certification of Bidding Documents, Non-Collusion Declaration, Public
Works Contractor Registration Certification, Iran Contracting Act Certification, Executive Order
N-6-22 Certification, and Bid Proposal Guarantee.

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, no bid will be accepted nor any contract entered
into without proof of Bidder's and subbidders' current registration with the Department of Industrial
Relations. Bidder shall sign and submit with its bid the Public Works Contractor Registration
Certification on the form provided, attesting to the facts contained therein. Failure to submit this
form may render the bid non-responsive. Each Bidder shall provide the Public Works Contractor
Registration Number for each listed subbidder in the space provided in the listing of subbidders,

Bidder shall complete each blank on each page. Each entry within the Bid Schedule(s) shall
be printed by hand in blue or black ink, and each entry on remaining forms shall be completed
by hand or typewritten; forms shall be signed in accordance with Item A.4 herein. The
completed forms shall be without alterations, erasures, or interlineations. Bidder shall correct
errors by striking or lining out mistakes and entering and initialing corrections immediately
thereabove. Unless otherwise provided in the Supplemental Instructions to Bidders, Owner
will not consider any bid proposal which does not include bids on all bid items set forth in the
Bid Schedule(s). Owner will not consider alternative proposals unless they are called for by
these instructions or the supplemental instructions appearing in the Biddiug Documents
themselves.

BD-1

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Pa ge 87 of 191




2206

Owner may, at its sole discretion, reject any bid to which the Bidder has added conditions,
limitations, provisions, or any alterations or interlineations. Owner may also, at its discretion, reject
any bid for which the Bidder has failed to supply all requested information or has misrepresented
any such information or any matter whatever. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section
7028.15, Owner will consider non-responsive and reject any bid submitted by a Contractor not
licensed as required by law.

Omissions and Discrepancies

Should a Bidder find purported discrepancies in, or omissions from the Special Requirements, Basic
Specifications, Construction and Standard Drawings, or other documents bound herein, or should
Bidder be in doubt as to their meaning, Bidder shall immediately notify Owner in writing. Owner
may then send written instructions or notification to all Bidders.

Signature and Seal

If the bid proposal is made by an individual, it shall be signed and his full name and his address
shall be given; if it is made by a partnership, it shall be signed with the partnership name by one of
the partners, who shall sign his own name and, in addition, the name and address of each partner
shall be given; if it is made by a corporation, the name of the corporation shall be signed by its duly
authorized officer, or officers, attested by the corporation seal, and the names and titles of all current
officers of the corporation shall be given.

Bid Proposal Guarantee

Each bid proposal shall be accompanied by cash, a certified or cashier's check, or bid bond issued
by a surety or sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and further, if the Work
or project is financed in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the Treasury
Department’s most current Circular 570 (bid bond shall be submitted on the form attached herein or
on an equivalent form approved by Owner), or equivalent substitution in lieu of a bond as authorized
by Civil Procedure Code Section 995.710, for an amount not less than 10% of the maximum amount

bid.

Said check, bond, or substitute shall be made payable to the Owner and shall be given as a guarantee
that the Bidder will enter into the Contract described in the Notice Inviting Bids herein if awarded
the Work. By submitting a bid proposal, each Bidder agrees that its failure to enter the Contract if
awarded the Work would result in damage to the Owner and that it would be impracticable or
extremely difficult to ascertain the actual amount of that damage. For this reason, each Bidder
agrees that the Owner may retain the bid proposal guarantee as liquidated damages if the Bidder is
awarded the Work but fails to or refuses to timely enter the Contract.

Packaging and Delivery of Bid Proposal and Guarantee

Once the bid proposal and supporting documents herein have been completed and signed as set forth
above, they shall be placed, along with the bid proposal guarantee and any proposed sketches and
brochures required by these instructions, in an envelope, sealed and addressed, and delivered or
mailed, postage prepaid, to:

Street Address Mailing Address
Cabazon Water District

14618 Broadway Street P. O. Box 297

Cabazon, CA 92230 Cabazon, CA 92230

Said envelope shall also contain the following in the lower left-hand comer thereof:

Bid Proposal of (Bidder's Name)
for (Project Name Appearing on Cover Sheet)
BD-2

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Pa ge 88 of 191




2206

10.

11.

No consideration shall be given by the Owner to bid proposals received after the date and time set
by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids.

Withdrawal of Bid Proposal

Any Bidder may, without prejudice, withdraw his bid proposal at any time prior to the date and time
set by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids; provided that any request to withdraw
is made in writing and duly executed by the Bidder or the Bidder's duly authorized representative
and delivered to the Owner at the address set forth in Instruction 6 herein. A bid proposal shall be
deemed withdrawn once it has been delivered by the Owner to the Bidder requesting withdrawal,
either by personal delivery or deposit in the United States mail, addressed to the address originally
given by the Bidder. After withdrawal, the Owner will not recognize modifications of bid proposals
attempted by methods other than as set forth in Instruction 8 herein.

Modification of Bid Proposal

Any Bidder who may wish to modify the bid proposal previously submitted by him may do so only
by (a) following the withdrawal procedure set forth in Instruction 7 hereof prior to the date and time
set by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids, and (b) submitting a substituted bid
proposal which conforms to the requirements set forth in Instruction 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6 hereof. A bid
proposal shall be deemed withdrawn once it has been delivered by the Owner to the one requesting
withdrawal, either by personal delivery or deposit in the United States mail, addressed to the address
originally given by the Bidder. After withdrawal, the Owner will not recognize modifications of
bid proposals attempted by methods other than as set forth in this Instruction 8.

Opening and Awarding of Bids

All bid proposals shall be publicly opened and read at the time and place set forth in the Notice
Inviting Bids herein. Bidders and their authorized representatives are invited to be present. The
award, if made, will be made within 60 days of the opening. The Owner's policy is to award to the
lowest responsible Bidder submitting a responsive bid who can comply with the projected delivery
and/or completion schedules. However, the Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to
waive any irregularity, or to award the subject Contract to other than the lowest Bidder. Owner
may, at its sole discretion, disregard any added conditions, limitations, provisions, or any
interlineations or alterations. Notice of Award shall be made to a successful Bidder in writing and
mailed to the address as set forth on the signature page of the Bidding Documents.

In the event there are unit price bid items in a bidding schedule and the "amount" indicated for a
unit price bid item does not equal the product of the unit price and guantity, the unit price shall
govern and the amount will be corrected accordingly. However, if the amount set forth as a unit
price is ambiguous, illegible or uncertain for any cause, or is omitted, or is the same amount as the
entry in the item cost column, then the amount set forth in the item cost column for the item shall
prevail and shall be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall
be the unit price. In the event there is more than one bid item in a bidding schedule and the total
indicated for the schedule does not agree with the sum of the prices bid on the individual items, the
prices bid on the individual items shall govern and the total for the schedule will be corrected
accordingly. Where applicable, in case of discrepancy between the written price and the numerical
price, the written price shall prevail.

Return of Proposal Guarantees

Bid proposal guarantees will be returned to unsuccessful bidders within 60 days from the date that
the Contract is awarded to the successful bidder.

Bond(s) and Certificates Required of Successful Bidder

The successful Bidder shall, upon receipt of notice of acceptance of his bid, promptly secure with a
responsible corporate surety or sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and, if
the Work or project is financed in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the

Treasury Department’s most current Circular 570, a contract performance bond in an amount of not

BD-3

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 89 of 191




2206

12.

13.

less than 100% of the total bid price, conditioned upon faithful performance by said Bidder of all
requirements under the Contract,

In addition, the successful Bidder shall promptly secure with a responsible corporate surety or
sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and, if the Work or project is financed
in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the Treasury Department’s most current
Circular 570, a payment bond (not required for materials only proposal) in an amount of not less
than 100% of the total bid price, conditioned upon payment in full of the claims of all persons
performing labor upon or furnishing materials to be used in or furnishing appliances or power
contributing to the Work to be performed under the Contract.

Owner may request the successful Bidder submit a certified copy of the certificate of authority of
the surety insurer issued by the California Insurance Commissioner and to submit copies of the
surety insurer's most recent quarterly and annual statements filed with the Department of Insurance
pursuant to California Insurance Code, Section 900, et seq.

The successful Bidder shall also furnish Certificates of Insurance as evidence of coverage in
accordance with the Contract Appendix.

All bonds shall be subject to the approval of the Owner, and shall be submitted on the forms provided
in the Contract section of the Contract Documents. All Certificates of Insurance shall be subject to
the approval of the Owner and shall be submitted on the forms provided in the Contract section of
the Contract Documents.

Execution of the Contract

The Bidder to whom award is made shall execute a written contract with the Owner on the form of
Contract provided herein (which shall incorporate by reference the Proposal, addenda or bulletins
issued before receipt of bids and public opening of same, Bidder's Statement of Experience (not
required for materials only proposal), Bidding Sheet, Certified Data Sheet, Special Requirements,
Basic Specifications, and Construction and Standard Drawings), together with the Labor Code
Certification (not required for materials only proposal) therein, and furnish good and approved
bond(s) and Certificates of Insurance as required in the preceding paragraph within 10 days from
the date of mailing the Notice from the Owner to the Bidder, as set forth above, of the acceptance
of his proposal.

No bid proposal shall be considered binding upon the Owner until the Contract has been executed.
Failure or refusal by the successful Bidder to so enter into a Contract, as herein provided, or to
conform to any of the stipulated requirements in connection therewith, shall be just cause for the
annulment of the award and the retention by the Owner of the bid proposal guarantee. If the
successful Bidder refuses or fails to execute the Contract, the Owner may award the Contract to the
Bidder whose bid proposal is next most acceptable to said Owner; and such Bidder shall fulfill every
stipulation embraced herein as if he were the party to whom the first award was made.

A corporation to which an award is made will be required, before the Contract is finally executed,
to furnish evidence of its corporate existence and of the authority of the officer signing the Contract
and bond for the corporation to so sign.

Withheld Contract Funds

Bidder is advised that Contractor, at his request and expense and in accordance with Section 22300
of the California Public Contract Code, will be permitted to substitute securities equivalent to
monies withheld by Owner to insure performance under the Contract. Alternatively, the Contractor
may request to have earned retentions paid directly to the escrow agent in accordance with Public
Contract Code Section 22300. Refer to Section 30 of the Contract Appendix and the Escrow
Agreement for Security Deposits in Lieu of Payment Retention included within the Contract section
of the Contract Documents,

BD-4

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Pa ge 90 of 191




2206

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

BIDDER'S PROPOSAL WITH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

TO THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, CABAZON,
CALIFORNIA (Owner):

1.

Proposal

The undersigned proposes to construct, furnish and install, or furnish only the components or items
as set forth in the Bidding Documents for BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE
REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

In submitting this Proposal, the undersigned declares that he has read the Notice Inviting Bids, the
Instructions to Bidders, the unexecuted Contract, and all other documents incorporated by reference,
including the Special Requirements, the Basic Specifications, and the Construction and Standard
Drawings and that he has inspected the Work site.

In exchange for consideration of this Proposal by the Owner, the Bidder agrees that if his bid is
accepted by the Owner, the Bidder shall execute said Contract, construct, furnish and install, or
furnish the items set forth in this Proposal and required by the Contract, Special Requirements, Basic
Specifications, and Construction and Standard Drawings (all within the time provided), and shall
accept as full payment the prices set forth in the Bid Schedule(s).

The Bidder further agrees that he shall execute such Contract within ten days from the date of
mailing to him written notice of the Owner's acceptance of this proposal, that within the same time
he shall furnish performance and payment bonds*, along with required certificates of insurance, and
that upon failure to do so within said time, the proposal guaranty shall become the property of the
Owner as liquidated damages for such failure or refusal, and shall be deposited as moneys belonging
to the Owner; provided that if said Bidder executes the Contract and fumishes the required
performance and payment bonds* and certificates of insurance within the time aforesaid, his
proposal guaranty shall be returned to him within ten days thereafter.

In submitting a bid to a public body, the Bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will
assign to the Owner all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 of Part
2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, materials,
or services by the Bidder pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective
at the time the Owner tenders final payment to the Contractor, without further acknowledgment by
the parties.

*Payment bond not required for materials only proposal.

BD-5

Page 91 of 191




2.

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Statement of Experience*

a.

Bidder

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall list, in addition to name and address, the type of work in which it is
qualified, and its years of experience in that type of work. Bidder (Contractor) shall perform Work
in excess of fifty percent (50%) of the total bid.

Name: 1.E. Robevts, inc.
Address: V17111 Mitchell Nov ik \Wine , CA A1b\Y
Contractor License No.: 20300 § Class: A, C3HQ

Type of Work: _(senevra)\ ‘En%{necvm% , Ploeline
Years of Experience: 13 N€aYs

DIR Registration No.: 1000000280 (also complete certification form herein)

Bidder Projects

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall furnish work record for Bidder (Contractor), listing at least four (4)
projects similar to the type of work specified that the Bidder has completed within the past three (3)
years. Responses shall be full and explicit.

1) Project Name: EOStern Transmission Main Access Manwss and \alves

Contract Amount: },03b, 313 Date Completed: 4-3-2072

Type of Work: Manway and valve (eplacewent with Yestoration

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): Mpulton Ny quel Watey District  444.42%-23%271
10\bl Govdon Road Lo r}\mﬂiug CA 42b53

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): BlacK 4 Nearch CO‘[?DYM‘i 0N A4 N%%-0500
5 Peters Canyon Rond, Suite 300, Wvine, Ch A2b0b

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): Steve MevK
a4q-425. 3577 IMerK @ mnwd. Com

2) Project Name: D) D‘ﬁiﬁ?o and Stonehill Dave Vawe Removal

Contract Amount: 104, \%4.” Date Completed: 2-2.- 2022

Type of Work:Remove efisting butier€ly valve pnd Yeplace with an%yg\\le Wikh Yestoratin

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): Sbuth Coasy \Warer Disfrick au4.444 -45%%
31542 Wesk Stveex, Laguaa Beach, Ch 4265\

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): South Coast \Waker Districy ana.444.4555
2542 Wesy Streex, Laguna Beach, Ch 4265\

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): Roman O\OT_C“\J‘\'A
Mg - 14944 4555 rob1ieyia € sewa. ov3

* Not required for matetials only proposal

BD-6

Page 92 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)
b. Bidder Projects (Continued, attach additional sheets if necessary)

3) Project Name: Transmission Main Nalve Replacements
Contract Amount: 399,109~ Date Completed: _4-4- 2020
Type of Work:50' 24" CML|C and 0 30" CML/C and vale yep\actments with vestovahon
Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): Cl’(‘\l‘ of WhieY Y-l 4525
%250 Fonn Street, Whitiler, CA 40b02
Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): C\’NI of Whittier  %Lb1-501-9925
13230 Penn Street , Whittier, Cx 40b02.
Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): Raul Floye
BLl-561- 1525 v frove @ ity obwhitticey. 0\(3

4) Project Name: Replacement 0F Plug Nalves DCAP
Contract Amount: 401,924 . Date Completed: 3-15.202\
Type of Work: Ingfg\lation of 19 Plud Nlves
Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): San Gﬁbﬂﬁwm\t\l Municipal Water Distvct
1102 N. Voshura DYive, Azusa, CA 41107 L2b-AbA- 14
Engineer (Name, Address & Phone): be\e\ W&\'\f}{ Mun C\WL\ water Distncy
1407 N. Voshburg Drive , Azusa, CA q\vL bLb- 419\
Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): _£4 s
blb-44- 141 edhills @ sqymwa.com

5) Project Name: Water Tyansmission Main Valve Replacement
Contract Amount: 922, 349 .~ Date Completed: \*3\- 2020
Type of Work:Remove and Veplace WAtEY Wain alves With dewmetinﬂ and Vestoration
Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): Cﬂ’q‘ of NQN?OY\’ Beach  QuAa. L4y -H3\Y
100_Civic Center Dvive, Newpory Beach, CA 4260
Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): PSOM AS 14151713713
5 Hutton Centre Dy, #1300, Santa hna, Ch 42707
Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email): Nfred Castapon
494U 3B1Y  ALASKAnoN @ NewpoYTheaChCA.goN

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-7
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 93 Of 191




2206

Statement of Experience* (Continued)

C.

Bidder's Principals and Key Personnel (attach additional sheets if necessary)

Tf Bidder (Contractor) has less than 5 years' experience in the type of work specified, it shall list the
work experience for principals and key personnel to demonstrate that Bidder (Contractor) has
sufficient work experience to warrant consideration for award; Owner will determine whether
Bidder (Contractor) has sufficient work experience to meet the 5 years' work experience
requirement.

1) Name: N/A
Address: _N/A
Type of Work:_ N /A Years of Experience: _N./A
Capacity (Title): _N/A

2) Name: _N/A

Address: _ N / A
Type of Work: N } A Years of Experience: ﬂ[ A
Capacity (Title): _N/A

Has Bidder been involved in litigation with any owner of any project within the last 10 years?
N . If so, please describe the project and the nature and results of any litigation including any
lawsuits settled prior to trial. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

N/

Bidder is advised that it may be required to submit a signed financial statement, financial data, or
other information and references sufficiently comprehensive to permit an appraisal of its current
financial condition prior to award of Contract. Said statement, data, or information may be
considered in selecting the successful Bidder.

*  Not required for materials only proposal

BD-8

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 94 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)

f. Each Bidder (Contractor), at its option, may provide pertinent data or other information which may
help Owner propetrly evaluate bid proposal.

T.E. Rebert S INC Wos established th V4% and (S an expexitinced
and Knowledoeable pywfessional n undevgvbuhd uftihy (onstuchion.
Wehave Substantial €ipextise and SK\ i C[)nsxmc’fin@ atua\i‘r\a’
WoYk in a\\ aveas of gi?e\me constumctivn. Topughout theNears,
we have accumulated equipment, Yesouvees, nsurance policies,
embloyees, and business CONTACKES o gasuve puy Continued
success. We ave Fmanrmu\; moa\o\e Mg Yesvbﬂsxb\e 1o (smplete
underground uhiliy pvmec‘rg T E.Roberis, nc. has \ievey ﬁ\ed

0 ?thhun 0 \omnkm?’rcxxl-“v-e. Robenis, \n¢. 1S an tqua
O??owumml enBloyey.

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-9
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 95 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)
g. List of Subbidders (copy and attach additional sheets if necessary)

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall list the name and address of each subbidder (subcontractor) who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of the total bid amount. Attach additional
sheets if necessary. State the subbidders' names, addresses, contractor license information, DIR
public works contractor registration number, and the portion of Work to be performed by each. Only
one subbidder shall be listed for each specific portion of the Work. Subbidders' experience shall be
included in Section B.2.h herein.

If Bidder fails to specify a subbidder for a portion of Work to be performed in excess of one-half of
one percent of the Contractor's total bid amount, the Contractor agrees, pursuant to Section 4106 of
the California Public Contract Code, that the Contractor is fully qualified to perform that portion,
and will perform such portion of the Work.

1) Subbidder Name: T¥affic Loops Crackfilling, \nc.
Address: 44k S. Ewevald Street, Anaheinn, CA 42804
Contractor License No.: L5295b Class: (10, C3%2
Type of Work: T¥affic 1009 Years of Experience: _30
DIR Registration No.: 1006603744

2) Subbidder Name:

Address:

Contractor License No.: Class:

Type of Work: Years of Experience:
DIR Registration No.:

3) Subbidder Name:

Address:

Contractor License No.: Class:

Type of Work: Years of Experience:
DIR Registration No.:

4) Subbidder Name:

Address:

Contractor License No.: Class:

Type of Work: Years of Experience:
DIR Registration No.:

*  Not required for materials only proposal

BD-10
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 96 of 191




2206

h. Subbidder Experience (copy and attach for each subbidder, two pages)

Subbidder Name: 17affic Loops Crackfilling, Inc.

1) Subbidder Projects:

Bidder (Contractor) shall furnish work record for subbidder (subcontractor) listing at least two
(2) projects each that the subbidders have completed within the past three (3) years. Responses
shall be full and explicit.

a)

b)

Project Name: Caltrans Contract No. 06-1C4704
Contract Amount: $26,000.00 Date Completed: 05/23/2022
Type of Work: LOOP Detectors and Misc Electrical

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): Department of Transportation
1727 30th Street, Sacramento CA 95816

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): Mark A Mengoni
mark.mengoni@dot.ca.gov

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone, & Email): Angel Sandoval with
Cal Valley Construction 559-313-6698

Project Name: Pavement Rehabilitation at Nine Locations, City Project No. 13466
Contract Amount: _$43,535.00 Date Completed: 09/1 9/2022
Type of Work: LOOP Detectors

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): City of San Bernardino
290 North D Street, San Bernardino, CA 92401

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone): _Nathan Toczek, Toczek Na@sbcity.org

y: Adrian Soto with Al

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone, & Email

American Asphalt, asoto@allamericanasphalt.com

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-11

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 97 of 191




we

2.

2206

Statement of Experience* (Continued)

h. Subbidder Experience (Continued, copy and attach for each subbidder)

Subbidder Name: 1raffic Loops Crackfilling, Inc.

2) Subbidder's Principals and Key Personnel (use reverse side or attach additional sheets if
necessary)

3)

If any subbidder (subcontractor) has less than 5 years' experience in the type of work indicated,
it shall list the work experience for principals and key personnel to demonstrate that subbidder
(subcontractor) has sufficient work experience to warrant consideration for award; Owner will
determine whether subbidder (subcontractor) has sufficient work experience to meet the 5 years'
work experience requirement.

a)

b)

Name: Mai Lan Nguyen
A 946 S Emerald St, Anaheim CA 92804

Type of Work: Electrical Years of Experience: 30 years
Capacity (Title): President

Name: Ra@miro Rivero

Address: 946 S Emerald St, Anaheim CA 92804

Type of Work: Electrical Years of Experience: M.S_

Capacity (Title); Project Managr

Has subbidder been involved in litigation with any owner of any project within the last 10 years?
NoO . Ifso, please describe the project and the nature and results of any litigation including
any lawsuits settled prior to trial. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-12

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 98 of 191




(o)

3. Supplemental Instructions to Bidders

a. Bidder shall submit a cost for each bid and subbid item. If award is made, Owner will award the
Work to a single Bidder; however, Owner reserves the right to withhold award on certain bid items.

b. All Work under these Contract Documents shall be completed in accordance with the Contract
Completion Schedule.

c. Bidder shall be licensed in accordance with the California Contractors State License Law of the
Business and Professions Code and shall have a minimum of 5 years' experience in the type of work
specified. Subbidders, if any, shall also be licensed in accordance with the same law and shall also
have a minimum of 5 years' experience in the type of work specified.

d. Bidder shall visit and inspect the Work site and complete Certification of Bidder's Work Site
Inspection to verify same.

BD-13
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Pag e 99 of 191




© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

4. Bid Schedule
The undersigned hereby proposes to fumish all labor, materials, equipment and methods necessary for
constructing all Work specified, all in strict accordance with these Contract Documents, at the bid prices and
the Completion Date set forth hereafter. The undersigned also acknowledges that all bid prices include sales
tax and all other applicable taxes and fees. The costs for any work shown or required in the Contract
Documents, but not specifically identified as a bid line item are to be included in the related bid line items
and no additional compensation shall be due to Contractor for the performance of the Work. The estimated
quantities for unit price items are for purposes of comparing bids only and Owner makes 1o representation
that the actual quantities of Work performed will not vary from the estimates. Final payment shall be
determined by Owner from measured quantities of Work performed based upon the unit price.
BID SCHEDULE
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT _ UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
101  Furnish bonds, insurance, and 1 L.S. N/A $1,363.
management.
102  Mobilization of labor, equipment, 1 L.S. N/A $ L\,%\O.-
and materials (not to exceed 3% of
total bid).
103 Demobilization ~ of labor, 1 LS. N/A § W, 810
equipment, and materials (not to
exceed 3% of total bid).
104  Allowance for Encroachment 1 L.S. PRESET $15.000
Permit from Riverside County (DO NOT
Transportation Department, CHANGE)
including Traffic Control Plans per
WATCH Manual for approval.
105  Furnish trench protection in 1 L.S. N/A $ 2,405
accordance  with  Cal/OSHA
Standards for all trenches greater
than 5' deep.
106  Furnish  utility  verification 1 LS. N/A $ 4,3\0”
(potholing) at cluster valve
assembly location and providing
pothole report to the District.
107 Remove and dispose of three (3) 1 L.S. N/A $ b,3071."
existing gate valves and associated
tee, including all associated
demolition, excavation, and
removals.
108  Furnish and install 12" flanged gate 3 EA $1H49” s 1T, M
valve per Std. Dwg. W109.
109  Furnish and install new ductile iron 1 EA s\p Mo~ $.\3,840”
tee and fittings per detail on
Construction Drawings as needed
for valve installation.
BD-14
2206

Page 100 of 191




BID SCHEDULE
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE  AMOUNT
110 Furnish and place asphalt concrete 1 L.S. N/A $ 1,8%0 "

pavement patch in accordance with
Riverside County Standard
Drawing No. 818 and RCTD
permit, including striping as
required for construction (3" AC
over 6" AB, minimum).

111 Furnish and install necessary 1 L.S. N/A $b,390"

materials/repairs to restore traffic
signal/signal loop functionality per

RCTD requirements.
112 Allowance for all other items not 1 L.S. PRESET $10.000
included in the bid items required (DO NOT
for a complete and functional CHANGE)
project in compliance with the
Contract Documents.
113  Furnish and install one (1) 4'x 6' 1 EA $2.L2\7 2,621."
project sign near District office, as
directed by District.
114  All costs associated with County 1 L.S. N/A $ ﬁ

requirements, including, but not
limited to, reporting, field
inspection, and audits.

TOTAL BID (Sum of Bid Items 101 through 114):

ne hundre 1t v \ Dollars  $_104,6%3"

(words) (figures)

Bidder hereby acknowledges that all bid prices include any amounts payable by Owner for taxes which may
result from this proposal.

idder’s Authorize resentative

o B

Signature

Timothy Roberts
Name (Print)

President
Title (Print)

BD-15
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Pag e 101 of 191




5. Contract Completion Schedule

a. Contract Completion Schedule

Contractor will be advised of award, if made, immediately following Owner's regular scheduled
Board meeting (telephone conversation with letter confirmation). Contract Work shall be complete
within 90 calendar days after date of Notice to Proceed.

b. Liquidated Damages

Contractor is advised that "Liquidated Damages" of $1,000.00 per calendar day may be assessed for
each calendar day that the Work remains incomplete following the date(s) established by the
Contract Completion Schedule, as adjusted for due cause by Change Order.

BD-16
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 P age 102 of 191




6. Certified Data

In the blanks provided, fill in the required Certified Data relating to the Bidder's Proposal.

a. Manufacturer of Gate Valves
Muelley
b. Manufacturer of Ductile Iron Fittings

'NI \er \Jtion

BD-17
2206

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 103 of 191




7. Certified Worker Craft and Classification

Bidder hereby states that the bid proposal has been based on the worker craft and classification set forth
below and the Work will be performed by personnel within these classifications unless Bidder specifically
requests change in writing and Owner approves same in writing.

Work* Craft Classification
Examples:
Steel Tank Work Operating Engineer Group B-Crane Operator
Electrical Work Electrician Cable Splicer
Plant Work Roofer Helper
a. _BxCavahion Operating Engineey Group 3
b. _Hauln f\; Teamstey Goup D
c. Nalves /Pivelne Labover Group |, Group Y
d.
€.
f.
g
h.
i
je
k.
L
m.
& Designate Type of Work, i.e. Earthwork, Concrete Work, Electrical Work, Mechanical Work, Pump Work,
Plant Work, Tank Work, Fencing, Painting, Piping
BD-18

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 104 of 191




2206

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Certification of Bidder’s Work Site Inspection

I certify that I have visited and inspected the Work sites on the following dates:

Site Date(s) Visited
Site shown on Sheet 3 of the Construction Drawings \2-11.2022

I also certify that I am familiar with local conditions which may affect the performance of the Work and
propose to perform the Work generally as follows:

Complete Contrac decuments and swomittals. Bocure matewnal and
wobilite. Excoxate and Y eplace Yhree Ysolation Nalves pnd associared
fee. (omplere Vawe Yestina. BackGl), Comback and Yestove suvéace.
Repawr Yraffic Sigm\/ Siﬁm\‘)\oo?s. Clean VP, punch sk, and demdoilize.

Biddes? Authorizec@:%ntaﬁ{

Signature

Timpthy Robeyts
' Name (Print)

President

Title (Print)

BD-19

Page 105 of 191



v

9. Statement on Bonds and Insurance

a.

2206

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Names and addresses of all members of partnership or names and titles of all corporate officers:

Timorhy Roberts - Fresideat

Kimnoey\ee Roperrs - Treasuvey

Justin Roberts - Secrevary
Nicholag Roberts - Vice President
LUKe Ropexys - Vice President

The Bidder declares that the surety or sureties named below have agreed to furnish bonds in the

aggregate amounts set forth in the Instructions to Bidders, in the event the Contract is awarded on
the basis of this proposal.

Name(s) and address(es) of surety or sureties agreeing to furnish bond
Travelers Casuntty and Suvety Compony
Ove Towey Sauave , Hacrford , CT 0bAR3

The Bidder declares that the insurers named below have reviewed the insurance requirements set

forth in the Contract Appendix (Section 8. Insurance) and have agreed to furnish all insurance
specified.

Name(s) and address(es) of insurers agreeing to insurarce coverage

HduB inveynatonal

b5 MacArtnuy Couet , Newporr Beach, Ch 426L0

BD-20

Page 106 of 191




¥

10.

2206

Certification of Bidding Documents

The Bidder hereby declares and certifies under penalty of perjury that the foregoing statements and all of
Bidder's Proposal and Supporting Documents herewith submitted are accurate and correct.

BIDDER

Name: T.E Roberis, \nc. (Té(?o"j%ﬂii N
Address: AT\ Michell Novth
Wuine, Ch 420614
Email: Y\Obeyic@ ‘\' eyobpeyys. Com Corporation organized
Telephone_ 1\1- Yoq- 00712 under the laws of the

By: \K:Q(._/\ {":—H State of: ( m\iﬁumig

(Authoriz&l’l chltésentat‘fve\:,"‘-"ri\tf&l Signature)

Timothy Roberts
(Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Title: _PYeSiAeNt
[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

Federal Tax Identification Number or Social
Security Number:

CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE:
Class _ A , €34
(Class A or Class C-34 is required) (Corporate Seal)

Number _LOA0D0E
Expiration Date _D(Yobey 3\, 2024

NOTARY

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

ed
STATE OF ) see & q()n
COUNTY OF ) Oﬂ ,“ﬁ)\q\ LA
On ,20 , before me, , personally
appeared AAGFO proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within ipstrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that byAfisther/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the i ment.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY undeglfe laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

(Notary Seal)

Signature of Notary
NOTE: Notary elects to attach an acknowledgment form, Notary shall use the Notary Acknowledgment form attached at the end

of Gection (Bidding Documents), or, alternatively, Notary may use a Califomia All-Purpose Acknowledgment form, provided
Btary completes the entire form, both the required and optional portions.

BD-21

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 107 Of 191

KOO

w\e aﬁme(\f



eaguilar
Highlight


"

CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }
County of 0Yan [\)j{'

On \S&“uaw q‘. ,LO?..} before me, E(\CO L FV\C\ ,NOTO\Y\? PUb\lC_

I Date Here Insert Name and T:'t!e' of the Officer

personally appeared T\MD'“\\\I KO\OU(‘\’S

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing

ERICA L. FRIEL paragraph is true and correct.
Notary Public - California E
Conge U &7 WITNESS my hand and official seal.
My Comm, Expires Nov 10, 2025 =
Signature M L
Place Notary Seal and/or Stamp Above Signature of Notary Public
OPTIONAL
Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.
Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document:
Document Date: Number of Pages:
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:
Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)
Signer’s Name: Signer’'s Name:
O Corporate Officer — Title(s): O Corporate Officer — Title(s):
O Partner — O Limited O General O Partner — O Limited O General
O Individual O Attorney in Fact O Individual O Attorney in Fact
O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator
0O Other: O Other:
Signer is Representing: Signer is Representing:

SRR s R R e B B oo R R

©2019 National Notary Association

Page 108 of 191




et

11.

2206

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Non-Collusion Declaration
(TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED ‘WITH BID)

The undersigned declares:

lamthe PYes\dent of T.E. RD\OU‘?S \NC. , the party making the foregoing bid.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company,
association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or sham. The bidder has not
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid. The bidder has not
directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham
bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement,
communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any
overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements contained in
the bid are true. The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation,
partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to
effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint venture,
limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby represents that he or she
has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf of the bidder.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct and that this declaration is executed on k\anu a.Nl 94,2023  [date], at

\vine [city],_Califoynia [state].
BIDDER

Name: __ w6 Roberis \C.

By: { N

(Authorized Representative, Written Signature)

Timotayw Roberts

(Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Title: _vYesident
[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

BD-22

Page 109 of 191




'l

12. Public Works Contractor Registration Certification

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish to bid on,
be listed in a bid proposal for, or enter into a Contract to perform public work must be registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations. See http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html  for
additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the Bidder's and subbidders' current
Public Works Contractor Registration with the Department of Industrial Relations.

Bidder hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code sections 1725.5
and 1771.1 and that Bidder and all listed subbidders (subcontractors) are currently registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations.!

Name of Bidder: T.€. Rpheyxis. \nc.

DIR Registration Number:_\000 000230

DIR Registration Expiration: June 3b, 2025

Small Project Exemption: Yes or _Y No

Bidder further acknowledges:
1. Bidder shall maintain its current DIR registration for the duration of the project.

2. Bidder shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 in its
contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors maintain DIR registration
status for the duration of the project.

31 Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result in a
finding that-the bid is non-responsive.

Signature: i,

=

Name and Title: T\W\Dﬂ\\% Robevis , Bresident

Dated: ,\anhu ary 94,1013

1 Ifthe project is exempt from the contractor registration requirements pursuant to the small project exemption under
Labor Code Sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, please mark “Yes” in response to “Small Project Exemption.”
BD-23
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 110 of 191




al

Contractor Information Registration History
Legal Entity Name Effective Date Expiration Date

T.E. ROBERTS, INC.

Legal Entity Type 6/14/2018 6/30/2019

Corporation

Status 5/5/2017 6/30/2018
Active

Reglstration Number 5/16/2016 6/30/2017
1000000280

Reglstration effective date 6/24/2015 6/30/2016
7/1/2022

Registration explration date 71912014 6/30/2015
6/30/2025

Mailing Address 7/1{2019 6/30/2022
17771 Mitchell North Irvine 92614 CA United States of America

Physical Address 7/1/2022 6/30/2025
17771 Mitchell North Irvine 92614 CA United States of America

Email Address

Trade Name/DBA

T.E. ROBERTS, INC.

License Number{s)

CSLB:603008

CSLB:603008

Legal Entity Information

Corporation Number:
Federal Employment Identification

Number:

President Name: Timothy Roberts

Vice Presldent Name: Nicholas Roberts

Treasurer Name: Kimberlee Jo Roberts

Secretary Name: Justin Raberts

CEO Name: Timothy Roberts

Agent of Service Name: Timothy Roberts

Agent of Service Malling Address: 17771 Mitchell North Irvine 92614 CA United States of America

Workers Compensation

Do you lease employees through No
Professional Employer Organization
(PEO)?:
Please provide your current workers
compensation Insurance information
below:

PEO PEO PEO
PEO InformationName Phone Email

Insured by Carrier

Policy Holder Name: T.E. ROBERTS, INC.
Insurance Carrier: Federat Insurance Co
Policy Number: 54310282
Inception date: 9/1/2021
Expiration Date: 9/1/2022

Page 111 of 191




Contractor Information

Legal Entity Name

TRAFFIC LOOPS CRACKFILLING, INC.
Legal Entity Type
Corporation

Status

Active

Reglstration Number
1000003794

Registration effective date
07/01/22

Registration expiration date
06/30/25

Mailing Address

946 S, EMERALD STREET ANAHEIM 92804 CA United States of ...

Physlical Address

946 S. EMERALD STREET ANAHEIM 92804 CA United States of ...

Email Address
admin@trafficloops.net

Trade Name/DBA

TRAFFIC LOOPS CRACKFILLING, INC.
License Number (s)

C5LB:652956

CSLB:652956

Legal Entity Information

Corporation Entity Number:

Federal Employment Identification Number:
President Name:

Vice President Name:

Treasurer Name:

Secretary Name:

CEO Name:

Agency for Service:
Agent of Service Name:
Agent of Service Mailing Address:

Worker's Compensation

Registration History

Effective Date  Expiration Date

06/26/18 06/30/19
06/26/17 06/30/18
06/09/16 06/30/17
06/11/15 06/30/16
12/11/14 06/30/15
07/01/19 06/30/22
07/01/22 06/30/25

Mai Lan Nguyen

Mai Lan Nguyen
946 S. Emerald Street Anaheim 92804 CA United States of America

Do you lease employees through Professional Employer Organization (PEO)?: Yes
Please provide your current worker's compensation insurance information below:
PEO Name Barrett Business SerE€sFinane  (949) 556-47@EQ Email andrew.argento@bbsihg.com

PEO Information

Insured by Carrier
Policy Holder Name:
insurance Carrier:
Policy Number:
Inception date:
Expiration Date:

TRAFFIC LOOPS CRACKFILLING, INC.
ACE AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
RWC C69985300

12/01/21

12/01/22

Page 112 of 191



eaguilar
Highlight


Pad

13. Iran Contracting Act Certification
(Public Contract Code Section 2200 ef seq.)

As required by California Public Contract Code Section 2204, the Contractor certifies subject to penalty for
perjury that the option checked below relating to the Contractor's status in regard to the Iran Contracting Act
of 2010 (Public Contract Code Section 2200 ef seq.) is true and correct:

v/ The Contractor is not:

@) identified on the current list of persons and entities engaging in investment activities in
Tran prepared by the California Department of General Services in accordance with
subdivision (b) of Public Contract Code Section 2203; or

(ii) a financial institution that extends, for 45 days or more, credit in the amount of $20,000,000
or miore to any other person or entity identified on the current list of persons and entities
engaging in investment activities in Iran prepared by the California Department of General
Services in accordance with subdivision (b) of Public Contract Code Section 2203, if that
person or entity uses or will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector
in Tran.

O Owner has exempted the Contractor from the requirements of the Iran Contracting Act of 2010 after
making a public finding that, absent the exemption, Owner will be unable to obtain the goods and/or
services to be provided pursuant to the Contract.

The amount of th ract payable to the Contractor for the Project does not exceed $1,000,000.

Signed v

TimoThy ReDerts
Title_Pyesident
Firm_ L. E. Roberts, \nc.

Date_.) 00U axy 9. 2023

NOTE: In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 2205, false certification of this form shall be reported to
the California Attorney General and may result in civil penalties equal to the greater of $250,000 or twice the Contract
amount, termination of the Contract and/or ineligibility to bid on contracts for three years.

BD-24
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 Page 113 of 191




A 4

L4

14,

2206

Executive Order N-6-22 Certification

Executive Order N-6-22 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 4, 2022, directs all agencies and
departments that are subject to the Governor’s authority to (a) terminate any contracts with any individuals
or entities that are determined to be a target of economic sanctions against Russia and Russian entities and
individuals; and (b) refrain from entering into any new contracts with such individuals or entities while the
aforementioned sanctions are in effect.

Executive Order N-6-22 also requires that any contractor that: (1) currently has a contract with the Owner
funded through grant funds provided by the State of California; and/or (2) submits a bid or proposal or
otherwise proposes to or enter into or renew a contract with the Owner with State of California grant funds,
certify that the person is not the target of any economic sanctions against Russia and Russian entities and

individuals.

The contractor hereby cettifies, SUBJECT TO PENALTY OF PERJURY, that a) the contractor is not a target
of any economic sanctions against Russian and Russian entities and individuals as described in Executive
Order N-6-22 and b) the person signing below is duly authorized to legally bind the contractor. This
certification is made under the laws of the State of California.

Signaturem‘

Printed Name:__L1{¥) D'\'\'\\!{L Roberts

Tide:_PYesideny

Contractor: 1. &. Roheris, \nC.

Date: 300Uy 4, 2023

BD-25

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022 P age 114 of 191




Bond #10-8

15. Bid Bond Premium: Nil
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we (Contractor),
T.E. Roberts, Inc. as Bidder and Principal, and

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as Surety, are held firmly bound unto the
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, situated in Riverside County, California, hereinafter called the Owner, in the penal
sum of ten percent of amount bid dollars, $ 10% , for the payment of which
sum, well and truly to be made, we bind oursclves, and our successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

The condition of this obligation is that whereas Bidder has submitted the accompanying bid dated

January 9 , 2023, for BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT for Owner.

NOW THEREFORE, (1) if the Bidder shall not withdraw said bid within sixty days after the opening of the
same, and (2) shall within ten days after the award of the Contract furnish the required certificates of insurance and
enter into a written contract with the Owner in accordance with the bid as accepted, and (3) if the Bidder shall give
the required bonds with good and sufficient sureties for the faithful performance and proper fulfillment of said Contract
and for the protection of laborers and material men, or (4) in the event of the withdrawal of said bid within the periods
specified, or the failure to enter into said Contract, if the Bidder shall within thirty days after request by the Owner
pay the Owner the difference between the amount specified in said bid and the amount for which the Owner may
procure the required Work or supplies, if the latter amount be in excess of the former, then the above obligations shall
be void and of no effect, otherwise they remain in full force and effect.

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the Owner and judgment is recovered, the Surety shall pay all
costs incurred by the Owner in such suit, including reasonable attorney's fee, to be fixed by the court.

For value received, the Surety hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligation of said Surety and its bond
shall in no way be impaired or affected by any bid errors or by an extension of time within which the Owner may
accept such bid, and said Surety hereby waives notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Bidder and Surety have duly and fully executed this instrument this 16th day

of December ,2022.
PRINCIPAL: SURETY:

Travelers Casualty and
Name . 1-E. Roberts, Inc. Name  Surety Company of America

By (ﬂ%&‘ kﬁ'ﬂ

(Authorized Representative, Written Signature)

Timothy  Roberts

By W
(Authorized Repré'sgntative. Written Signature)

Spencer Flake

(Authorized Represémalive, Typed or Printed Name)

President

Title

[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

Attest: (If Corporation)

(Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Attorney-in-Fact

[Tndividual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title))

Title

Attest: (If Corporation)

By By

Title Title

(Corporate Seal) {Corporate Seal)

NQTE: Both Principal and Surety signatures must be notarized. A copy of the power of attorney to local

representatives of the bonding company must be attached hereto.

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

BD-26

Page 115 of 191



15. Bid Bond (Continued)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness. accuracy, or validity of that document.

NOTARY FOR PRINCIPAL

STATE OF )
COUNTY OF )
On .20 before me,
personally
appeared

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they exccuted
the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature of Notary

(Notary Seal)

NOTARY FOR SURETY

STATE OF )
COUNTY OF )
On .20 , before me,
personally
appeared

who proved to me on the basis of sausfactory evidence to be
the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the wathin
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/er/their signature(s) on the instrument the persen(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, exccuted the
instrument

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature of Notary

(Notary Seal)

NOTE: If Notary elects to attach an acknowledgment form, Notary shall use the Notary Acknowledgment form attached at the end of this section
(Bidding Documents), or, altematively, Notary may use a California All-Purpose Acknowledgment form, provided Notary completes the entire

form, both the required and optional portions

IMPORTANT: Surety companies executing Bonds must possess a certificate of authority from the California
Insurance Commissioner authorizing them to write Surety insurance defined in Section 105 of the California Insurance
Code and, if the Work or project is financed, in whole or in part, with federal grant or loan funds, said Surety companies
must also appear on the Treasury Department's most current list (Circular 570 as amended).

Any claims under this bond may be addressed to:

Name and address of Surety Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America

One Tower Square
Hartford, CT 06183

Culbertson Insurance Services, Inc.
5500 E. Santa Ana Canyon Road, #201
Anaheim, CA 92807

Name and address of agent or representative
for service of process in California, if different
from above

Surety: (909) 612-3675
Agent: (714) 921-0530

Telephone number of Surety and agent or representative
for service of process in California

BD-27

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 116 of 191



»

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document (o
which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness. accuracy. or validity of that document.

State of
ss.
County of
On before me, , a Notary Public, personally
appeared , who proved to me

on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,

executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is

true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature (seal)

REQUIRED INFORMATION

Capacity Claimed by Signer Description of Attached Document

[:I Corporate Officer - Title(s):

Document Title or Type

Tide(s)

|: Partner(s): D Limited D General

[: Individual

E Attorney-in-Fact Number of Pages
[:l Trustee(s)

I: Guardian or Conservator Document Date
E Other:

Signer(s) Other Than Above

Signer is Representing:
Name of Person(s) or Entity(ies)

NOTE: Notary may use a current California All-Purpose Acknowledgment form; however, Notary must complete the entire
form, both required and optional portions.

KTDOCS/MASTER/NOTARY (1501)

Page 117 of 191




CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

County of Orange

On 12/16/2022 before me, Erin Sherwood , Notary Public,
Date Insert Name of Notary exactly as it appears on the official seal

personally appeared _Spencer Flake

Name(s) of Signer(s)

1

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to

be the person(sy whose namefs) is/are subscribed to the

within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/sheTthey

executed the same in his/herftheir authorized capacity(ies],

e and that by his/hertbeT signature(s) on the instrument the

ERIN SHERWOOD , person(sy, or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s)

COvi/ #2202388 acted, executed the instrument.

|| NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA S

/ OHANGE COUNTY | certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of
MY COMMEARRES LY 08, 2025 | the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true

' and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal.

Signature

Place Notary Seal Above Sign of Notary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of the form to another document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document: Bid Bond

Document Date: December 16, 2022 Number of Pages: _Two (2)

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Spencer Flake Signer's Name:

O Individual 1 Individual

[[] Corporate Officer — Title(s): [] Corporate Officer —Title(s):

O Partner  [Limited [JGeneral [ Partner [ Limited [] General

VI Attorney in Fact RIGHT THUMBPRINT ] Attorney in Fact RIGHT THUMBPRINT
[ Trustee OF SIGNER [ Trustee OF SIGNER
[] Guardian or Conservator Top of thumb here 7] Guardian or Conservator Top of thumb here
] Other: [] Other:

Signer is Representing: Signer is Representing:

Travelers Casualty and

_Surety Company of America




k]
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
===\ Travelers Casualty and Surety Company
TRAVE LE R S J St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and
St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut (herein

collectively called the "Companies"), and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint Spencer Flake of
ANAHEIM , California , their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact to sign, execute, seal and

acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances, conditional undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on behalf of
the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and executing or
guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any actions or proceedings allowed by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed, and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this 21st day of April,
2021.

State of Connecticut
By: P <
Robert L. Raney=Senior Vice President

City of Hartford ss.

On this the 21st day of April, 2021, before me personally appeared Robert L. Raney, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior
Vice President of each of the Companies, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the
purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of said Companies by himself as a duly authorized officer.

Loa P it

" Anna P. Nowik, Notary Public

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 2026

This Power of Attorney is granted under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of each of
the Companies, which resolutions are now in full force and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice
President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoint
Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents to act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certificate of authority
may prescribe to sign with the Company's name and seal with the Company's seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings
obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Directors at any time may
remove any such appointee and revoke the power given him or her; anditis

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President or
any Vice President may delegate all or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more officers or employees of this Company, provided
that each such delegation is in writing and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or writing obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance,
or conditional undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when (a) signed by the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive
Vice President, any Senior Vice President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the
Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary and duly attested and sealed with the Company's seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secretary;
or (b) duly executed (under seal, if required) by one or more Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents pursuant to the power prescribed in his or her
certificate or their certificates of authority or by one or more Company officers pursuant to a written delegation of authority; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President,
any Vice President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to
any Power of Attomey or to any certificate relating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attorneys-in-
Fact for purposes only of executing and attesting bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such Power of
Attorney or certificate bearing such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power so executed
and certified by such facsimile signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding on the Company in the future with respect to any bond or

understanding to which it is attached.

], Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of each of the Companies, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a
true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney executed by said Companies, which remains in full force and effect.

Dated this 16th  day of December , 2022

Yo & (ot

Z Kevin E. Hughes, AssiStant Secretary

To verify the authenticity of this Power of Attorney, please call us at 1-800-421-3880.
Please refer to the above-named Attorney(s)-in-Fact and the details of the bond to which this Power of Attorney is attached.

Page 119 of 191




CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE & 1189

Anotary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies.only the identity of the individual who signed the document
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }
County of DYan fﬁf

On AO“U &T\\I 4,213 before me, _EY1CO L. Fiel Notary Public

Date Here Insert Name and Tfﬂe' of the Officer

personally appeared ‘T\mbﬂ'\\il Kﬁbﬁﬁs

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

3= of ERICA L, FRIEL
2 Notary Public - Caiifornia —_

s Orange Caunty z WITNESS my hand and official seal.

; Commission 4 2382457

rot=” My Comm. Expires Nov 10, 2025 Q @

’ Signature VﬂQ @JT -
Place Notary Seal and/or Stamp Above Signature of Notary Public
OPTIONAL
Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document:
Document Date: Number of Pages:
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:
Capacity{ies) Claimed by Signer(s)
Signer’'s Name: Signer’s Name:
O Corporate Officer — Title(s): O Corporate Officer — Title(s):
O Parther — 0O Limited O General 0O Partner — O Limited O General
O Individual O Attorney in Fact O Individual O Attorney in Fact
O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator O Trustee 0O Guardian or Conservator
O Other: 0O Other:
Signer is Representing: Signer is Representing:

Page 120 of 191




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
CABAZON, CALIFORNIA

BIDDING DOCUMENTS

FOR THE
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

A. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Responsible Bidders

Bidders are advised that in selecting the Contractor, Owner reserves the right to consider the
financial responsibility and general competency of each Bidder, his trustworthiness, quality, fitness,
capacity, and experience to satisfactorily perform the public works contract, as well as his reputation
within the industry. Owner expects each Bidder to fully and truthfully disclose all information
required of the Bidder by the Bidding Documents. Each Bidder must be properly licensed and must
sign and submit with his bid proposal the Bidder's Statement of Experience, Bidding Sheets, and
Certified Data Sheet. Please note that similar information is required in said Bidder's Statement of
Experience with respect to any proposed subcontractors (Not required for materials only proposal).

2. Completion of Bid Proposal and Supporting Documents

Bidder shall submit his bid proposal on the forms contained within these Bidding Documents (Bid
Proposal Packet) provided with the Contract Documents issued by Owner or Owner's representative
directly to Bidder. Owner will not accept bid proposals submitted on forms other than those
contained within said Bid Proposal Packet included in the Contract Documents. Any addenda or
bulletins issued prior to the bid shall be incorporated into the bid proposal and shall be evidenced
by Bidder's inclusion of the signed acknowledgement of receipt for each addendum or bulletin with
Bidder's submitted bid proposal.

Bidder shall complete the attached bid proposal and supporting documents including any addenda
or bulletins issued before receipt of bids and public opening of same together with Statement of
Experience (not required for materials only proposal), Bid Schedule, Certified Data, Certified
Worker Craft and Classification, Certification of Bidder’s Work Site Inspection, Statement on
Bonds and Insurance, Certification of Bidding Documents, Non-Collusion Declaration, Public
Works Contractor Registration Certification, Iran Contracting Act Certification, Executive Order
N-6-22 Certification, and Bid Proposal Guarantee.

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, no bid will be accepted nor any contract entered
into without proof of Bidder's and subbidders' current registration with the Department of Industrial
Relations. Bidder shall sign and submit with its bid the Public Works Contractor Registration
Certification on the form provided, attesting to the facts contained therein. Failure to submit this
form may render the bid non-responsive. Each Bidder shall provide the Public Works Contractor
Registration Number for each listed subbidder in the space provided in the listing of subbidders.

Bidder shall complete each blank on each page. Each entry within the Bid Schedule(s) shall
be printed by hand in blue or black ink, and each entry on remaining forms shall be completed
by hand or typewritten; forms shall be signed in accordance with Item A.4 herein. The
completed forms shall be without alterations, erasures, or interlineations. Bidder shall correct
errors by striking or lining out mistakes and entering and initialing corrections immediately
thereabove. Unless otherwise provided in the Supplemental Instructions to Bidders, Owner
will not consider any bid proposal which does not include bids on all bid items set forth in the
Bid Schedule(s). Owner will not consider alternative proposals unless they are called for by
these instructions or the supplemental instructions appearing in the Bidding Documents
themselves.

BD-1
2206 .
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 121 of 191




Owner may, at its sole discretion, reject any bid to which the Bidder has added conditions,
limitations, provisions, or any alterations or interlineations. Owner may also, at its discretion, reject
any bid for which the Bidder has failed to supply all requested information or has misrepresented
any such information or any matter whatever. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section
7028.15, Owner will consider non-responsive and reject any bid submitted by a Contractor not
licensed as required by law.

3. Omissions and Discrepancies

Should a Bidder find purported discrepancies in, or omissions from the Special Requirements, Basic
Specifications, Construction and Standard Drawings, or other documents bound herein, or should
Bidder be in doubt as to their meaning, Bidder shall immediately notify Owner in writing. Owner
may then send written instructions or notification to all Bidders.

4. Signature and Seal

If the bid proposal is made by an individual, it shall be signed and his full name and his address
shall be given; if it is made by a partnership, it shall be signed with the partnership name by one of
the partners, who shall sign his own name and, in addition, the name and address of each partner
shall be given; if it is made by a corporation, the name of the corporation shall be signed by its duly
authorized officer, or officers, attested by the corporation seal, and the names and titles of all current
officers of the corporation shall be given.

5. Bid Proposal Guarantee

Each bid proposal shall be accompanied by cash, a certified or cashier's check, or bid bond issued
by a surety or sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and further, if the Work
or project is financed in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the Treasury
Department’s most current Circular 570 (bid bond shall be submitted on the form attached herein or
on an equivalent form approved by Owner), or equivalent substitution in lieu of a bond as authorized
by Civil Procedure Code Section 995.710, for an amount not less than 10% of the maximum amount
bid.

Said check, bond, or substitute shall be made payable to the Owner and shall be given as a guarantee
that the Bidder will enter into the Contract described in the Notice Inviting Bids herein if awarded
the Work. By submitting a bid proposal, each Bidder agrees that its failure to enter the Contract if
awarded the Work would result in damage to the Owner and that it would be impracticable or
extremely difficult to ascertain the actual amount of that damage. For this reason, each Bidder
agrees that the Owner may retain the bid proposal guarantee as liquidated damages if the Bidder is
awarded the Work but fails to or refuses to timely enter the Contract.

6. Packaging and Delivery of Bid Proposal and Guarantee

Once the bid proposal and supporting documents herein have been completed and signed as set forth
above, they shall be placed, along with the bid proposal guarantee and any proposed sketches and
brochures required by these instructions, in an envelope, sealed and addressed, and delivered or
mailed, postage prepaid, to:

Street Address Mailing Address
Cabazon Water District

14618 Broadway Street P. O. Box 297

Cabazon, CA 92230 Cabazon, CA 92230

Said envelope shall also contain the following in the lower left-hand corner thereof:

Bid Proposal of (Bidder's Name)
for (Project Name Appearing on Cover Sheet)
BD-2

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 122 of 191




No consideration shall be given by the Owner to bid proposals received after the date and time set
by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids.

7. Withdrawal of Bid Proposal

Any Bidder may, without prejudice, withdraw his bid proposal at any time prior to the date and time
set by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids; provided that any request to withdraw
is made in writing and duly executed by the Bidder or the Bidder's duly authorized representative
and delivered to the Owner at the address set forth in Instruction 6 herein. A bid proposal shall be
deemed withdrawn once it has been delivered by the Owner to the Bidder requesting withdrawal,
either by personal delivery or deposit in the United States mail, addressed to the address originally
given by the Bidder. After withdrawal, the Owner will not recognize modifications of bid proposals
attempted by methods other than as set forth in Instruction 8 herein.

8. Modification of Bid Proposal

Any Bidder who may wish to modify the bid proposal previously submitted by him may do so only
by (a) following the withdrawal procedure set forth in Instruction 7 hereof prior to the date and time
set by the Notice Inviting Bids herein for the opening of bids, and (b) submitting a substituted bid
proposal which conforms to the requirements set forth in Instruction 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6 hereof. A bid
proposal shall be deemed withdrawn once it has been delivered by the Owner to the one requesting
withdrawal, either by personal delivery or deposit in the United States mail, addressed to the address
originally given by the Bidder. After withdrawal, the Owner will not recognize modifications of
bid proposals attempted by methods other than as set forth in this Instruction 8.

9. Opening and Awarding of Bids

All bid proposals shall be publicly opened and read at the time and place set forth in the Notice
Inviting Bids herein. Bidders and their authorized representatives are invited to be present. The
award, if made, will be made within 60 days of the opening. The Owner's policy is to award to the
lowest responsible Bidder submitting a responsive bid who can comply with the projected delivery
and/or completion schedules. However, the Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to
waive any irregularity, or to award the subject Contract to other than the lowest Bidder. Owner
may, at its sole discretion, disregard any added conditions, limitations, provisions, or any
interlineations or alterations. Notice of Award shall be made to a successful Bidder in writing and
mailed to the address as set forth on the signature page of the Bidding Documents.

In the event there are unit price bid items in a bidding schedule and the "amount” indicated for a
unit price bid item does not equal the product of the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall
govem and the amount will be corrected accordingly. However, if the amount set forth as a unit
price is ambiguous, illegible or uncertain for any cause, or is omitted, or is the same amount as the
entry in the item cost column, then the amount set forth in the item cost column for the item shall
prevail and shall be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall
be the unit price. In the event there is more than one bid item in a bidding schedule and the total
indicated for the schedule does not agree with the sum of the prices bid on the individual items, the
prices bid on the individual items shall govern and the total for the schedule will be corrected
accordingly. Where applicable, in case of discrepancy between the written price and the numerical
price, the written price shall prevail.

10. Return of Proposal Guarantees

Bid proposal guarantees will be returned to unsuccessful bidders within 60 days from the date that
the Contract is awarded to the successful bidder.

11. Bond(s) and Certificates Required of Successful Bidder

The successful Bidder shall, upon receipt of notice of acceptance of his bid, promptly secure with a
responsible corporate surety or sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and, if
the Work or project is financed in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the
Treasury Department’s most current Circular 570, a contract performance bond in an amount of not

BD-3
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 123 of 191




less than 100% of the total bid price, conditioned upon faithful performance by said Bidder of all
requirements under the Contract.

In addition, the successful Bidder shall promptly secure with a responsible corporate surety or
sureties admitted in and regulated by the State of California and, if the Work or project is financed
in whole or in part with federal grant or loan funds, listed in the Treasury Department’s most current
Circular 570, a payment bond (not required for materials only proposal) in an amount of not less
than 100% of the total bid price, conditioned upon payment in full of the claims of all persons
performing labor upon or furnishing materials to be used in or furnishing appliances or power
contributing to the Work to be performed under the Contract.

Owner may request the successful Bidder submit a certified copy of the certificate of authority of
the surety insurer issued by the California Insurance Commissioner and to submit copies of the
surety insurer's most recent quarterly and annual statements filed with the Department of Insurance
pursuant to California Insurance Code, Section 900, ¢t seq.

The successful Bidder shall also furnish Certificates of Insurance as evidence of coverage in
accordance with the Contract Appendix.

All bonds shall be subject to the approval of the Owner, and shall be submitted on the forms provided
in the Contract section of the Contract Documents. All Certificates of Insurance shall be subject to
the approval of the Owner and shall be submitted on the forms provided in the Contract section of
the Contract Documents.

12. Execution of the Contract

The Bidder to whom award is made shall execute a written contract with the Owner on the form of
Contract provided herein (which shall incorporate by reference the Proposal, addenda or bulletins
issued before receipt of bids and public opening of same, Bidder's Statement of Experience (not
required for materials only proposal), Bidding Sheet, Certified Data Sheet, Special Requirements,
Basic Specifications, and Construction and Standard Drawings), together with the Labor Code
Certification (not required for materials only proposal) therein, and furnish good and approved
bond(s) and Certificates of Insurance as required in the preceding paragraph within 10 days from
the date of mailing the Notice from the Owner to the Bidder, as set forth above, of the acceptance
of his proposal.

No bid proposal shall be considered binding upon the Owner until the Contract has been executed.
Failure or refusal by the successful Bidder to so enter into a Contract, as herein provided, or to
conform to any of the stipulated requirements in connection therewith, shall be just cause for the
annulment of the award and the retention by the Owner of the bid proposal guarantee. If the
successful Bidder refuses or fails to execute the Contract, the Owner may award the Contract to the
Bidder whose bid proposal is next most acceptable to said Owner; and such Bidder shall fulfill every
stipulation embraced herein as if he were the party to whom the first award was made.

A corporation to which an award is made will be required, before the Contract is finally executed,
to furnish evidence of its corporate existence and of the authority of the officer signing the Contract
and bond for the corporation to so sign.

13. Withheld Contract Funds

Bidder is advised that Contractor, at his request and expense and in accordance with Section 22300
of the California Public Contract Code, will be permitted to substitute securities equivalent to
monies withheld by Owner to insure performance under the Contract. Alternatively, the Contractor
may request to have earned retentions paid directly to the escrow agent in accordance with Public
Contract Code Section 22300. Refer to Section 30 of the Contract Appendix and the Escrow
Agreement for Security Deposits in Lieu of Payment Retention included within the Contract section
of the Contract Documents.

BD-4
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 124 of 191




B. BIDDER'S PROPOSAL WITH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

TO THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, CABAZON,
CALIFORNIA (Owner):

1. Proposal

The undersigned proposes to construct, furnish and install, or fumish only the components or items
as set forth in the Bidding Documents for BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE
REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

In submitting this Proposal, the undersigned declares that he has read the Notice Inviting Bids, the
Instructions to Bidders, the unexecuted Contract, and all other documents incorporated by reference,
including the Special Requirements, the Basic Specifications, and the Construction and Standard
Drawings and that he has inspected the Work site.

In exchange for consideration of this Proposal by the Owner, the Bidder agrees that if his bid is
accepted by the Owner, the Bidder shall execute said Contract, construct, furnish and install, or
furnish the items set forth in this Proposal and required by the Contract, Special Requirements, Basic
Specifications, and Construction and Standard Drawings (all within the time provided), and shall
accept as full payment the prices set forth in the Bid Schedule(s).

The Bidder further agrees that he shall execute such Contract within ten days from the date of
mailing to him written notice of the Owner's acceptance of this proposal, that within the same time
he shall furnish performance and payment bonds*, along with required certificates of insurance, and
that upon failure to do so within said time, the proposal guaranty shall become the property of the
Owner as liquidated damages for such failure or refusal, and shall be deposited as moneys belonging
to the Owner; provided that if said Bidder executes the Contract and furnishes the required
performance and payment bonds* and certificates of insurance within the time aforesaid, his
proposal guaranty shall be returned to him within ten days thereafter.

In submitting a bid to a public body, the Bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will
assign to the Owner all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 of Part
2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, materials,
or services by the Bidder pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective
at the time the Owner tenders final payment to the Contractor, without further acknowledgment by
the parties.

*Payment bond not required for materials only proposal.

BD-5
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 125 of 191




2. Statement of Experience*
a. Bidder
Each Bidder (Contractor) shall list, in addition to name and address, the type of work in which it is
qualified, and its years of experience in that type of work. Bidder (Contractor) shall perform Work

in excess of fifty percent (50%) of the total bid.

Name: Weka, Inc.

Address: 236 W Orange Show Road, Suite 114, San Bernardino CA 92408

Contractor License No.: 670100 Class: A

Type of Work: DMNEENGZOOND PidrNG . WATEL . Sl (k STELM DRANL

Years of Experience: _ 29 Years

DIR Registration No.: 1000003472 (also complete certification form herein)

b. Bidder Projects

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall furnish work record for Bidder (Contractor), listing at least four (4)
projects similar to the type of work specified that the Bidder has completed within the past three (3)
years. Responses shall be full and explicit.

1) Project Name: __ Please see attached Project List.

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email):

2) Project Name: __ Please see attached Project List.

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email):

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-6
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 126 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)
b. Bidder Projects (Continued, attach additional sheets if necessary)

3) Project Name: _ Please see attached Project List.

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email):

4) Project Name: __ Please see attached Project List.

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email):

5) Project Name: __ Please see attached Project List.

Contract Amount: Date Completed:

Type of Work:

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone):

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone & Email):

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-7
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 127 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)
c. Bidder's Principals and Key Personnel (attach additional sheets if necessary)

If Bidder (Contractor) has less than 5 years' experience in the type of work specified, it shall list the
work experience for principals and key personnel to demonstrate that Bidder (Contractor) has
sufficient work experience to warrant consideration for award; Owner will determine whether
Bidder (Contractor) has sufficient work experience to meet the 5 years' work experience

requirement.

1) Name: DLQASE, SEE Arreaeh Resomes
Address:
Type of Work: Years of Experience:
Capacity (Title):

2) Name: D__L-,‘Aﬁﬁ =7z rmAacHEDd ReEsioinex
Address:
Type of Work: Years of Experience:
Capacity (Title):

d. Has Bidder been involved in litigation with any owner of any project within the last 10 years?

N O . If so, please describe the project and the nature and results of any litigation including any
lawsuits settled prior to trial. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

N /A

e. Bidder is advised that it may be required to submit a signed financial statement, financial data, or
other information and references sufficiently comprehensive to permit an appraisal of its current
financial condition prior to award of Contract. Said statement, data, or information may be
considered in selecting the successful Bidder.

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-8
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 128 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)
f. Each Bidder (Contractor), at its option, may provide pertinent data or other information which may
help Owner properly evaluate bid proposal.
AR

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-9
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 129 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)

.

* Not required for materials only proposal

2206

List of Subbidders (copy and attach additional sheets if necessary)

Each Bidder (Contractor) shall list the name and address of each subbidder (subcontractor) who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of the total bid amount. Attach additional
sheets if necessary. State the subbidders' names, addresses, contractor license information, DIR
public works contractor registration number, and the portion of Work to be performed by each. Only
one subbidder shall be listed for each specific portion of the Work. Subbidders' experience shall be

included in Section B.2.h herein.

If Bidder fails to specify a subbidder for a portion of Work to be performed in excess of one-half of
one percent of the Contractor's total bid amount, the Contractor agrees, pursuant to Section 4106 of
the California Public Contract Code, that the Contractor is fully qualified to perform that portion,
and will perform such portion of the Work.

Subbidder Name: <3| @ YLRRA PACAF‘!C, CLECTRN CAC
Address: 2547 AUVALON S

1)

2)

3)

4)

Contractor License No.: Z{AH4CHT

Class: C,*IQ A , LY

Type of Work: TR A7 ic  LooPS Years of Experience: _5Y

DIR Registration No.: |OOCO00OH o Zle

Subbidder Name:

Address:

Contractor License No.:

Type of Work:

Class:

Years of Experience:

DIR Registration No.:

Subbidder Name:

Address:

Contractor License No.:

Type of Work:

Class:

Years of Experience:

DIR Registration No.:

Subbidder Name:

Address:

Contractor License No.:

Type of Work:

Class:

Years of Experience:

DIR Registration No.:

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

BD-10

Page 130 of 191




h. Subbidder Experience (copy and attach for each subbidder, two pages)

Subbidder Name: __Sierra Pacific Electrical Contacting

1) Subbidder Projects:

Bidder (Contractor) shall furnish work record for subbidder (subcontractor) listing at least two
(2) projects each that the subbidders have completed within the past three (3) years. Responses
shall be full and explicit.

a) Project Name: _ Sky Canyon Sewer
Contract Amount: _ $7,320.00 Date Completed: 10/05/2021

Type of Work: __Traffic Loop Replacement

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): __Eastern Municipal Water District
2270 Trumble Rd, Perris, CA 92570

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone, & Email): Jason Bent

951-285-4752 / jason.bent@downingconstructioninc.com

b) ProjectName: _Magnolia Ave Techite Main Replacement

Contract Amount: _$11,960 Date Completed:_10/1/2021

Type of Work: __ Traffic Loop Replacement

Owner (Name, Address, & Phone): __ City of Riverside
3900 Main St, Riverside, CA 92522

Engineer (Name, Address, & Phone):

Person in Charge of Project (Name, Phone, & Email): _John Blough

909-294-0269 / jblough@cpconst.com

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-11
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 131 of 191




2. Statement of Experience* (Continued)
h. Subbidder Experience (Continued, copy and attach for each subbidder)

Subbidder Name: _ Sierra Pacific Electrical Contracting

2) Subbidder's Principals and Key Personnel (use reverse side or attach additional sheets if
necessary)

If any subbidder (subcontractor) has less than 5 years' experience in the type of work indicated,
it shall list the work experience for principals and key personnel to demonstrate that subbidder
(subcontractor) has sufficient work experience to warrant consideration for award; Owner will
determine whether subbidder (subcontractor) has sufficient work experience to meet the 5 years'
work experience requirement. -

a) Name: ___David Loop
Address; 2542 Avalon St, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

Type of Work: _Traffic Signal Years of Experience: __ 30

Capacity (Title):__Vice President

b) Name: _ Jorge Gomez

Address: 2542 Avalon St, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

Type of Work: _Traffic Signal Years of Experience: _ 30

Capacity (Title):__Estimator / Project Manager

3) Has subbidder been involved in litigation with any owner of any project within the last 10 years?
NO | Ifso, please describe the project and the nature and results of any litigation including
any lawsuits settled prior to trial. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

* Not required for materials only proposal

BD-12
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 132 of 191




3. Supplemental Instructions to Bidders

a. Bidder shall submit a cost for each bid and subbid item. If award is made, Owner will award the
Work to a single Bidder; however, Owner reserves the right to withhold award on certain bid items.

b. All Work under these Contract Documents shall be completed in accordance with the Contract
Completion Schedule.

c. Bidder shall be licensed in accordance with the California Contractors State License Law of the
Business and Professions Code and shall have a minimum of 5 years' experience in the type of work
specified. Subbidders, if any, shall also be licensed in accordance with the same law and shall also
have a minimum of 5 years' experience in the type of work specified.

d. Bidder shall visit and inspect the Work site and complete Certification of Bidder's Work Site
Inspection to verify same.

BD-13
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 133 of 191




4, Bid Schedule

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment and methods necessary for
constructing all Work specified, all in strict accordance with these Contract Documents, at the bid prices and
the Completion Date set forth hereafter. The undersigned also acknowledges that all bid prices include sales
tax and all other applicable taxes and fees. The costs for any work shown or required in the Contract
Documents, but not specifically identified as a bid line item are to be included in the related bid line items
and no additional compensation shall be due to Contractor for the performance of the Work. The estimated
quantities for unit price items are for purposes of comparing bids only and Owner makes no representation
that the actual quantities of Work performed will not vary from the estimates. Final payment shall be
determined by Owner from measured quantities of Work performed based upon the unit price.

BID SCHEDULE
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

101  Furnish bonds, insurance, and 1 L.S. N/A $.U S20.—

management.
102 Mobilization of labor, equipment, 1 L.S. N/A $2 O\S.

and materials (not to exceed 3% of

total bid).
103 Demobilization ~ of  labor, | LS. N/A $3 5\5.—

equipment, and materials (not to
exceed 3% of total bid).

104  Allowance for Encroachment 1 L.S. PRESET $15.000
Permit from Riverside County (DO NOT
Transportation Department, CHANGE)

including Traffic Control Plans per
WATCH Manual for approval.

105  Furnish trench protection in 1 L.S. N/A $ 0. —
accordance  with  Cal/OSHA
Standards for all trenches greater
than 5' deep.

106  Furnish utility verification 1 L.S. N/A s\, 050 —
(potholing) at cluster valve
assembly location and providing
pothole report to the District.

107 Remove and dispose of three (3) 1 LS. N/A $ (o, 0. —
existing gate valves and associated
tee, including all associated
demolition, excavation, and
removals.

108  Furnish and install 12" flanged gate 3 EA $IS(HH2.” § Hip, 29 —
valve per Std. Dwg. W109.

109  Furnish and install new ductile iron 1 EA sigeml- sy, ool —

tee and fittings per detail on
Construction Drawings as needed
for valve installation.

BD-14
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 134 of 191




BID SCHEDULE
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
ITEM _DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT  UNIT PRICE _ AMOUNT
110  Furnish and place asphalt concrete 1 L.S. N/A $ 3, (rTO-

pavement patch in accordance with
Riverside County Standard
Drawing No. 818 and RCTD
permit, including striping as
required for construction (3" AC
over 6" AB, minimum).

111 Furnish and install necessary | L.S. N/A $ 5, A0, —

materials/repairs to restore traffic
signal/signal loop functionality per

RCTD requirements.
112 Allowance for all other items not 1 L.S. PRESET $10.000
included in the bid items required (DO NOT
for a complete and functional CHANGE)
project in compliance with the
Contract Documents.
113  Fumnish and install one (1) 4'x 6' 1 EA $1,200.- % 1,200.7~
project sign near District office, as
directed by District.
114  All costs associated with County ] L.S. N/A $ [,000 —

requirements, including, but not
limited to, reporting, field
inspection, and audits.

TOTAL BID (Sum of Bid Items 101 through 114):

one Honpacn SEUeNTEEN THooeaND, ONG HONDLES  Dollars— § W7, (o.—
SIKTY DocrAns AN (Words) Zeno CoMNTS. (figures)

Bidder hereby acknowledges that all bid prices include any amounts payable by Owner for taxes which may
result from this proposal.

Bidder’s Authorized Representative

Sfénature

Jared Himle
Name (Print)

President & CEO
Title (Print)

BD-15
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 135 of 191




Addendum No. 1, Page 1 of 1

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

ADDENDUM NO. 1

PLEASE BE ADVISED:

The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or corrections hereinafter set forth shall be incorporated into
the project Contract Documents, and shall be made a part thereof, subject to all the requirements thereof, as if
originally specified and/or shown.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

NOTE: The time allotted for bidder questions has passed. No additional questions will be accepted.

1. Q: "The Bid Documents reference Standard Drawing W111, which is not included in the Bid Documents.
We have also been unable to locate the document on the District's website. Please provide a copy of
Standard Drawing W111."

A: Add the attached Cabazon County Water District Standard Drawing W111, Valve Box Installation, to
the end of the Contract Documents Standard Drawings.

Date: January 5, 2023

ADDENDUM NO. 1 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 1 and the incorporation thereof in bid proposal for the
Broadway and Main Street Cluster Valve Replacement Project. This signed acknowledgement shall be included in

the bid proposal.

(Bfa]er's uthorized Representative)

itle: Cres: dus; ,é CEO

Bidder: Welen | Ine . By:

Date: [ r/ 6/ ,2-5

683-11P22-ADD-1

Attachments: Cabazon County Water District Standard Drawing W111

Page 136 of 191




5. Contract Completion Schedule

a. Contract Completion Schedule

Contractor will be advised of award, if made, immediately following Owner's regular scheduled
Board meeting (telephone conversation with letter confirmation). Contract Work shall be complete
within 90 calendar days after date of Notice to Proceed.

b. Liguidated Damages

Contractor is advised that "Liquidated Damages" of $1,000.00 per calendar day may be assessed for
each calendar day that the Work remains incomplete following the date(s) established by the
Contract Completion Schedule, as adjusted for due cause by Change Order.

BD-16

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 137 of 191




Cabazon Water District - Rroadwiry & him Vadve Réplagements

Page 138 of 191

LEo lind e i | s 30 _.— LH % e T L g.._.._.g 3, " T T Lo e i 5 Eo 173 1.5 qitzh  |Mean i ] 3
el P f { [resessien Wm_?w__n%_ R RSN oA KA H i AN gt SR I b AT A AT o AN s K OO 4 [ 4 KR X S i B H i S o RN e N AR S i et e e s
- i Daze 1y wiom 17020 Man 1718 .
- Notlee OF Award 1day Mon 1/16/23Mon 1/16/23
- , Contradls 10 days. Tue 1/17/23 Mon 1/30/232
- Submmalts 10days Tue 1/31/23 Mon 2/13/233
- Potholing 1day Tue 2/14/23 ‘Tue 2/14/23 4
- Material Procurment 90 days Wed 2/15/23Tue 6/20/23 S
- Mobiilzatlon 1day Wed 6/21/23Wed 6/21/236
- Aemove & Replace 1 days Thu 6/22/23 Fri6/23/23 7
Gate Valves &
Fitlings
- Pavemem & 1day Mon Mon .
Concrete 6/26/23 6/26/23
Reslaoration
- Repair Trafflc Loops 1 day Tue 6/27/23 Tue 6/27/23 9
- De-Mobllzatlon 1day Wed 6/28/23Wed 6/28/2310 h
Project fim Schedule 01092 | Ta O e * Projecs Summary | 1 e i Mt Tk Start only C Emernal Tosks 7T Deadine + Manual Pragress ——
Dale: Mon 1/3/23 spn  weeaws P se—" "1 inciveTosx [P - i ¥ Durarion only CEESSSS Manual Summary 1 fushooy k| Exuinal Milostone 4 Progiess

WEKA, Inc.




Certified Data

In the blanks provided, fill in the required Certified Data relating to the Bidder's Proposal.

a. Manufacturer of Gate Valves
b. Manufacturer of Ductile Iron Fittings

SRR PlPe PRoboeg=s

BD-17

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 139 of 191




7. Certified Worker Craft and Classification

Bidder hereby states that the bid proposal has been based on the worker craft and classification set forth
below and the Work will be performed by personnel within these classifications unless Bidder specifically
requests change in writing and Owner approves same in writing.

Work* Craft Classification
Examples:
Steel Tank Work Operating Engineer Group B-Crane Operator
Electrical Work Electrician Cable Splicer
Plant Work Roofer Helper

o Lahoreys Laboovers Croup Vo &
Dpe ko Dytithg Erglany rop 3,12
| ’ﬁn,ms\(fs o [}Nvup 2

s

(]

& Designate Type of Work, i.e. Earthwork, Concrete Work, Electrical Work, Mechanical Work, Pump Work,
Plant Work, Tank Work, Fencing, Painting, Piping

BD-18
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 140 of 191




8. Certification of Bidder’s Work Site Inspection

I certify that I have visited and inspected the Work sites on the following dates:

Site Date(s) Visited
Site shown on Sheet 3 of the Construction Drawings \z/27 ’/ 2.7

I also certify that I am familiar with local conditions which may affect the performance of the Work and
propose to perform the Work generally as follows:

Do, bAoA Loy Tie-N, R esmpemod & cLoam UP.

Bidder’s Authorized Representative
M -
/ Sigrfature
Jared Himle

Name (Print)

President & CEO
Title (Print)

BD-19
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 141 of 191




Statement on Bonds and Insurance

Names and addresses of all members of partnership or names and titles of all corporate officers:

Jared Himle - President & CEO - 10352 Barbara Lee Ln, Mentone CA 92359

Trent Himle - Vice President & Secretary - 2840 Cole Avenue, Highland CA 92346

b. The Bidder declares that the surety or sureties named below have agreed to furnish bonds in the
aggregate amounts set forth in the Instructions to Bidders, in the event the Contract is awarded on

the basis of this proposal.
Name(s) and address(es) of surety or sureties agreeing to furnish bond

U.S. Specialty Insurance Company

601 S Figueroa Street, Suite 1600, Los Angeles, CA 90017

Tel: George DeCristo (951)-788-8500

The Bidder declares that the insurers named below have reviewed the insurance requirements set
forth in the Contract Appendix (Section 8. Insurance) and have agreed to furnish all insurance

specified.

Name(s) and address(es) of insurers agreeing to insurance coverage

Epic Insurance Brokers & Consultants

3633 Inland Empire Blvd, Suite 640, Ontario, CA 91764

Office: Dan Ryan (909)-919-7517

BD-20

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 142 of 191




10.

2206

Certification of Bidding Documents

The Bidder hereby declares and certifies under penalty of perjury that the foregoing statements and all of
Bidder's Proposal and Supporting Documents herewith submitted are accurate and correct.

BIDDER

Name: Weka, Inc.

Address: 236 W Orange Show Road, Suite 114,

San Bernardino CA 92408

Email: _wekainc@gmail.com Corporation organized

909-425-8700 > under the laws of the

,w/ %’ State of: California

Authorized Repres%ntative, Written Signature)

Jared Himle
(Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Title: President & CEO
[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

Federal Tax Identificati er or Social
Security Number:

CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE:

Class A

(Class A or Class C-34 is required) (Corporate Seal)
Number _ 670100

Expiration Date 4-30-23

NOTARY

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF [_ { l!-"FO\f?lI‘ w )
COUNTY OF _IN Aoma cA N O )

— !

On Jﬂﬂ U B q . 20@?) before me, Kﬂﬂ bﬂm&b) N)Dﬂ{/ "J ?u- H‘ C , personally
appeared TM{A H \ mT ) , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/aze subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/sheithey
executed the same in his/hesitheir authorized capacity(fes), and that by his/hertheir signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true

gy KARI SAPUTQ
% Morary Public - California
San Bernardine County

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 4
‘ | Commission ¥ 2284628 F

(Notary Seal)

Lrea——— -

Signature of No’t&lr}r
NOTE:  If Notary elects to attach an acknowledgment form, Notary shall use the Notary Acknowledgment form attached at the end

of this section (Bidding Documents), or, altematively, Notary may use a California All-Purpose Acknowledgment form, provided
Notary completes the entire form, both the required and optional portions.

BD-21

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 143 of 191



eaguilar
Highlight


11. Non-Collusion Declaration
(TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID)

The undersigned declares:

I am the President & CEO of _Weka, Inc. , the party making the foregoing bid.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company,
association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or sham. The bidder has not
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid. The bidder has not
directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham
bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement,
communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any
overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements contained in
the bid are true. The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation,
partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to
effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint venture,
limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby represents that he or she
has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf of the bidder.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and

correct and that this declaration is executed on Jhpua %g w3 [date], at
San Bernardino [city], _California [state].
BIDDER

Name: _ Weka, Ing.

By: / %

{Authorized Repfesentative, Written Signature)

Jared Himle
(Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)

Title: _ President & CEO
[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

BD-22
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 144 of 191




12. Public Works Contractor Registration Certification

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish to bid on,
be listed in a bid proposal for, or enter into a Contract to perform public work must be registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations. See http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html for
additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the Bidder's and subbidders' current
Public Works Contractor Registration with the Department of Industrial Relations.

Bidder hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code sections 1725.5
and 1771.1 and that Bidder and all listed subbidders (subcontractors) are currently registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations.'

Name of Bidder:___Weka, Inc.

DIR Registration Number:___1000003472

DIR Registration Expiration:_6-30-23

Small Project Exemption: Yes or _ X No

Bidder further acknowledges:
1. Bidder shall maintain its current DIR registration for the duration of the project.
2. Bidder shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 in its
contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors maintain DIR registration

status for the duration of the project.

3. Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result in a
finding that the bid is non-responsive.

L e

itle: Jared Himle - President & CEO

Signature:

Name an

Dated: jﬁﬂuﬁﬂj q \ 40’1/%

No

1 Ifthe project is exempt from the contractor registration requirements pursuant to the small project exemption under
Labor Code Sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, please mark “Yes” in response to “Small Project Exemption.”
BD-23

2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 145 of 191




13. Iran Contracting Act Certification
(Public Contract Code Section 2200 ef seq.)

As required by California Public Contract Code Section 2204, the Contractor certifies subject to penalty for
perjury that the option checked below relating to the Contractor's status in regard to the Iran Contracting Act
of 2010 (Public Contract Code Section 2200 et seq.) is true and correct:

X The Contractor is not:

(i) identified on the current list of persons and entities engaging in investment activities in
Iran prepared by the California Department of General Services in accordance with
subdivision (b) of Public Contract Code Section 2203; or

(ii) a financial institution that extends, for 45 days or more, credit in the amount of $20,000,000
or more to any other person or entity identified on the current list of persons and entities
engaging in investment activities in Iran prepared by the California Department of General
Services in accordance with subdivision (b) of Public Contract Code Section 2203, if that
person or entity uses or will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector
in Iran.

a Owner has exempted the Contractor from the requirements of the Iran Contracting Act of 2010 after
making a public finding that, absent the exemption, Owner will be unable to obtain the goods and/or
services to be provided pursuant to the Contract.

O

The amount of the Contract payable to the Contractor for the Project does not exceed $1,000,000.

Firm Weka, Inc.

Date_ JiIL ﬁu’\JI 2,12023

NOTE: In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 2205, false certification of this form shall be reported to
the California Attorney General and may result in civil penalties equal to the greater of $250,000 or twice the Contract
amount, termination of the Contract and/or ineligibility to bid on contracts for three years.

BD-24
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 146 of 191




14.

2206

Executive Order N-6-22 Certification

Executive Order N-6-22 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 4, 2022, directs all agencies and
departments that are subject to the Governor’s authority to (a) terminate any contracts with any individuals
or entities that are determined to be a target of economic sanctions against Russia and Russian entities and
individuals; and (b) refrain from entering into any new contracts with such individuals or entities while the
aforementioned sanctions are in effect.

Executive Order N-6-22 also requires that any contractor that: (1) currently has a contract with the Owner
funded through grant funds provided by the State of California; and/or (2) submits a bid or proposal or
otherwise proposes to or enter into or renew a contract with the Owner with State of California grant funds,
certify that the person is not the target of any economic sanctions against Russia and Russian entities and
individuals.

The contractor hereby certifies, SUBJECT TO PENALTY OF PERJURY, that a) the contractor is not a target
of any economic sanctions against Russian and Russian entities and individuals as described in Executive
Order N-6-22 and b) the person signing below is duly authorized to legally bind the contractor. This
certification is made under the laws of the State of California.

Signature:

Printed Name:_Jared Himle

Title: President & CEO

Contractor;_Weka, Inc.

Date: jﬁnua ﬂj 00. 10

BD-25

© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 147 of 191




15. Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we (Contractor),

Weka, Inc. as Bidder and Principal, and

Markel Insurance Company as Surety, are held firmly bound unto the

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, situated in Riverside County, California, hereinafter called the Owner, in the penal

sum of Ten percent of the total amount bid by the Principal dollars, §_ 10% , for the payment of which

sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, and our successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

The condition of this obligation is that whereas Bidder has submitted the accompanying bid dated

January 9 , 2023 , for BROADWAY AND MAIN STREET CLUSTER VALVE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT for Owner.

NOW THEREFORE, (1) if the Bidder shall not withdraw said bid within sixty days after the opening of the
same, and (2) shall within ten days after the award of the Contract furnish the required certificates of insurance and
enter into a written contract with the Owner in accordance with the bid as accepted, and (3) if the Bidder shall give
the required bonds with good and sufficient sureties for the faithful performance and proper fulfillment of said Contract
and for the protection of laborers and material men, or (4) in the event of the withdrawal of said bid within the periods
specified, or the failure to enter into said Contract, if the Bidder shall within thirty days after request by the Owner
pay the Owner the difference between the amount specified in said bid and the amount for which the Owner may
procure the required Work or supplies, if the latter amount be in excess of the former, then the above obligations shall
be void and of no effect, otherwise they remain in full force and effect.

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the Owner and judgment is recovered, the Surety shall pay all
costs incurred by the Owner in such suit, including reasonable attorney's fee, to be fixed by the court.

For value received, the Surety hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligation of said Surety and its bond
shall in no way be impaired or affected by any bid errors or by an extension of time within Which the Owner may
accept such bid, and said Surety hereby waives notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Bidder and Surety have duly and fully executed this instrument this 5t day
of  January 2023

PRINCIPAL: SURETY:
Name Weka, Inc. Name Markel Insurance Company {7

7%% By

Autiforized Repfesentative, Written Signature)

uthorized Representative, Wrj

Toved s v\/klﬂ/ Samantha Orf
(Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)  (Authorized Representative, Typed or Printed Name)
Title ?n%l Aed' Title __Attorney-in-Fact
[Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)] [Individual, Partner, Corporate Officer (Title)]

Attest: (If Corpo% Attest: (If Corporation)
By ’Z% By nla

Title 6&&%&"@1 T'\;}' Title n/a

(Corporate Seal) (Corporate Seal)

NOTE: Both Principal and Surety signatures must be notarized. A copy of the power of attorney to local
representatives of the bonding company must be attached hereto.

BD-26
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 148 of 191




15. Bid Bond (Continued)
A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document o which this certificate Is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or valldity of that document.

NOTARY FOR PRINCIPAL NOTARY FOR SURETY
sTATEOF_(a |l Govnia ) STATEOF_Celi€ornia )
COUNTY OF Saw Bavrnardino ) COUNTY OF _Sa.. Rernarhine )

On :E.V\UA A 2023, before me, On_ Janussy & 2023 , before me,
Bebeesa B pekharm Notary Bublie ¢ personally Oylenm Prvier, /Ugl-gq A M, , personally

appeared _-Javied H mle ap Somantha Or €

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be thc
person(y) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shedhey executed
the same in his/ker/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/thetr signature(f) on the instrument the person(g), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(g) acted, executed the
instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct.

\%d and official seal.

Signature of Notary

PR

S REBECCA BROCKHAM
W gy Notary Public - California
=%

| i Py

o Seal 2 {78 San Bernardino County
(Notary Seal) E &&eF,/ Commission # 2275747
! My Comm, Expires Feb 20, 2023
NOTE:

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be
the person(y) whose name(Y) is/re subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that M/she/they executed
the same in his/her/fheic authorized capacity(les), and that by
his/herAkeir signature(s) on the instrument the persondg), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(g) acted, executed the
instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

S ZBL—

Signature of Neffary

DYLAN PARKER

Riverside County
Commission = 2384867
m Comm. Exgires hov 3¢, 2025

(Notary Seal)

A Mutarv Public - Califarnia l

£
£

If Notary elects to attach an acknowledgment form, Notary shall use the Notary Acknowledgment form attached at the end of this section
(Bidding Documents), or, alternatively, Notary may use a Califomnia All-Purpose Acknowledgment form, provided Notary completes the entire
form, both the required and optional portions.

TMPORTANT: Surety companies executing Bonds must possess a certificate of authority from the California
Insurance Commissioner authorizing them to write Surety insurance defined in Section 105 of the California Insurance
Code and, if the Work or project is financed, in whole or in part, with federal grant or loan funds, said Surety companies
must also appear on the Treasury Department's most current list (Circular 570 as amended).

Any claims under this bond may be addressed to:

Name and address of Surety Markel Insurance Company

4521 Highwoods Pkwy, Glen Allen, VA 23060

Markel Insurance Company c/o Blaine Williamson

Name and address of agent or representative
for service of process in California, if different

from above 3131 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 1450, San Diego, CA 92108

Telephone number of Surety and agent or representative 800.288.0351

for service of process in California

BD-27
2206
© Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated 2022

Page 149 of 191



POA# 510005

JOINT LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That SureTec Insurance Company, a Corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas and having its
principal office in the County of Harris, Texas and Markel [nsurance Company (the “Company”), a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the state
of Illinois, and having its principal administrative office in Glen Allen, Virginia, does by these presents make, constitute and appoint:

George A. DeCristo, Shannon Lopez, Beth Kolpien, Epi Carter, Samantha Orf

Their true and lawful agent(s) and attorney(s)-in-fact, each in their separate capacity if more than one is named above, to make, execute, seal and deliver for and on
their own behalf, individually as a surety or jointly, as co-sureties, and as their act and deed any and all bonds and other undertaking in surety ship provided, however,
that the penal sum of any one such instrument executed hereunder shall not exceed the sum of:

Fifty Million and 00/100 Dollars ($50,000,000.00)

This Power of Attorney is granted and is signed and sealed under and by the authority of the following Resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of SureTec
Insurance Company and Markel Insurance Company:

“RESOLVED, That the President, any Senior Vice President, Vice President, Assistant Vice President, Secretary, Assistant Secretary, Treasurer or Assistant Treasurer
and each of them hereby is authorized to execute powers of attorney, and such authority can be executed by use of facsimile signature, which may be attested or
acknowledged by any officer or attorney, of the company, qualifying the attorney or attorneys named in the given power of attorney, to execute in behalf of, and
acknowledge as the actand deed of the SureTec Insurance Company and Markel Insurance Company, as the case may be, all bond undertakings and contracts of
suretyship, and to affix the corporate seal thereto.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Markel Insurance Company and SureTec Insurance Company have caused their official sealto be hereunto affixed and these presents to be
signed by their duly authorized officers anthe 14th day of December , 2022 .

SureTectnsurance Company

By: W&(
Michael C. Keimig, Presid}tj

State of Texas
County of Harris:

ey
C‘d,?

%

¥a

iy,
ANRKEL"2,
(/2]
=
W

A

\\:!'
&
4

*
"" i lu'l\“

Onthis 14th dayof December , 2022 A.D., before me, a Notary Public of the State of Texas, in and for the County of Harris, duly commissioned and qualified,
came THE ABOVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANIES, to me personally known to be the individuals and officers described in, who executed the preceding instrument, and
they acknowledged the execution of same, and being by me duly sworn, disposed and said that they are the officers of the said companies aforesaid, and that the
seals affixed to the proceeding instrument are the Corporate Seals of said Companies, and the said Corporate Seals and their signatures as officers were duly affixed
and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and direction of the said companies, and that Resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of said Companles

referred toin the preceding instrument is now in force.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand, and affixed my Official Seal at the County of Harris, the day and year first above written.

XENIA RIVAS ﬁ
Notary Public State of Texas By: M? Y
Commission # 129117659 qy!tzvas, notfry Public
Comnmisslon Expires 9/10/24 My cofmission expires 9/10/2024

We, the undersigned Officers of SureTec Insurance Company and Markel Insurance Company do herby certify that the original POWER OF ATTORNEY of which the
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy is still in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands, and affixed the Seals of said Companies, on the __5th day of January 2023

%ame Company

ﬁ/— Grew Marquis, Assnslan[‘(cret7 /
Any Instrument Issued in excess of the penalty stated above is totally void and without any validity. 510005

For verification of the authority of this Power you may call (713)812-0800 on any business day between 8:30 AM and 5:00 PM GST.

Page 150 of 191




193uidu3 Supesadpiiasogen‘isiswes)

JweN yes) aweN yag

9E0z APV £TOZ/0E/9
-80¥Z6 edlawy JO Sa3el1S pajlun oulpieulad
ues pTTi# Peoy Mmoys aBuRIO "M 9ET
ssaJppy Bujllewy  snieis 318 uojjesdx3 uocnensiday

z202/T/L

ajeq veys uojjensisay

“ONI ‘VY3M ZL¥E00000T

aweN Ajjug |efs]  JSquiny UoResnsiSay

Page 151 of 191



waws
aosdw|/AemysiH/Supyeq 1aloge’ueiios|3
swWeN Jes) sweN vaa

60526 BJLIBWY JO S31BIS PAUUN  BARDY £Z0T/0E/9
ATIVA vdNdNr 13341S NOTVAY TvST
ssaIppy Buljlely  sn3els 31eQ UoEAIdXT UopRISIBaY

2zoz/T/L

21e(] HElS uopensiday

“ONI 9Z9¥00000T
ONILOVYLINOD TWII¥L1D313 D1HIDvd YH¥3Is
aweN Ayug (e Jaquini uonensissy

Page 152 of 191



ONTRACTORS

' GCE STATE LICENSE BOARD
o e ACTIVE LICENSE
ULense NUmper 6701 00 Eraty CORP

esnssrame WEKA INC

CIassmc&oNs)A A
' covamse 04/30/2023 www.cslb.ca.gov HE

Page 153 of 191




Tomas Ramirez

Weka, Inc. — Estimator
2021 to Present

Estimating sewer, water and storm drain pipelines in Southern California.
Responsible for budgeting change orders.

C.P. Construction Co., Inc. — Project Manager / Estimator
2004 to 2021

Estimated sewer, water and storm drain pipeline projects.

Successfully obtained and managed approx. $200 Million worth of public
works & private projects.

Largest Single Project Completed at $6.5 million.

Responsible for submittals, change orders and close out of project.
Coordinating the ordering and delivery of materials for projects.

Billing Preparation, Submittal and Tracking.

Ensuring company is in compliance with Federal / State / Local Agencies
regarding EEO, HUD, DBVE/DBE/SBE, Buy-America ARRA requirements
prior to bid preparation and duration of project

United States Marine Corps — Administrator
1999 to 2004
« Managed 25 personnel in various administrative duties including inputting and

extracting data from an automated system.
« Organizing, maintaining, and auditing over 1,000 personal record books

including pay documents.

Education:

Chaffey Community College, Associate Business Courses
Rio Hondo College, Associate Business Courses

2000 William Workman High School, Graduate
CPR/First Aid Training

Confined Spaces Competent Person/Supervisor Training

Page 154 of 191




JARED HIMLE

Weka, Inc. — President, CEO & Estimator

2003 to Present
- Estimating sewer, water and storm drain pipelines in Southern California.

- Successfully obtained $150 Million worth of public works projects.

- Coordinate with Superintendents and Foremen on project schedule,
equipment, field personnel for successful completion of projects on time
and with budget.

- Interact and coordinate with Agency’s project management.

- Responsible for processing change orders.

- See Weka, Inc.’s Project List for references.

Kenko, Inc. — Estimator

2002 to 2003
- Estimated sewer, water and storm drain pipelines.
- Successfully obtained $50 Million worth of public works projects.

Weka, Inc. — Laborer

1999 to 2002
- Performed painting, landscaping, concrete work, bollards, air vacs,

blowoffs, fencing and small residential and public works water projects.

Education:
- Crafton Hills Community College, Associate Business Courses

- Utah Valley State University, Associate Business Courses
- 1999 Redlands East Valley High School, Graduate

- CPR/First Aid Training

- Competent Person Training

- QSP Training

Page 155 of 191




NEIL KAUFMAN — PRINCIPAL PROJECT MANAGER

Total Experience: 27 years

Professional Registration:

A - General
Engineering License
No. 1001558

Mr. Kaufman brings over 27 years of professional experience in project management,
construction administration, quality assurance and construction of Capital Improvement
Projects. Positions of responsibilities have included; Construction Manager, Contract
Administration, Project Manager, Inspector, and General Superintendent. He has been
involved with Transmission Pipelines, Booster Stations and Waste Water Reclamation
Facilities throughout Southern California, Nevada, and Arizona. Recently Neil has been
involved with Management and Inspection of Capital Improvement Projects overseeing
the construction of Ground Water Recharge and Storage Facilities, Reservoirs, Sewer Lift
Stations, Potable and Recycled Water Distribution Systems, Reinforced Concrete
Structures and Storm Water Collection Basins. Neil has been involved in all aspects of
Construction Management on both the private and the agency sides including project
design review, bid preparation, estimating, field inspection, utility coordination, and
contract administration.

Key Expetience:

s Over 27 Years of
pExperience in Public
Works Construction

s ProjectScheduling:
Microsoft Project

e Multi-Agency
Coordination

e Certificate - Construction
Scheduling & Analysis

¢« Competent / Confined
Space Training
s AClGradel

s 40 Hour HAZWOPER
Training

Representative Project Experience:

Olive Avenue Regional Sewer Improvements Spec 1249S — Menifee CA

Scope of work included construction management and inspection of 10,418LF of 36”
PVC Gravity Sewer Main, observation and documentation of contractors de-watering
system treatment and discharge, coordination for connection to La Ventana Lift Station
under live conditions, monitoring contractors confined space program, coordination

of effluent bypass systems, T-lock repairs and coordination of epoxy coating inspections.

Wildomar RW Phase 1 Off-Site Facilities

Project Management and oversight the construction of 31,000 feet of reclaimed
waterline for Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District. The project scope includes
construction of 8” to 12” reclaimed waterlines within the City of Wildomar and Lake
Four flow meter/pressure reducing vaults, a bridge crossing, and two pipe jacking
operations. The CM scope of services includes: General oversight on key personnel,
schedule review and correspondence, attendance at weekly progress meetings, claims
review, inspection oversight to insure construction compliance with designed plansand
specifications; job safety; traffic control; review of city and consultant of punch lists,
project acceptance and assistance in preparation of as-built plans.

Sun City Force Main & Recycled Water Replacement Specification No. 11805
Scope of work included full time inspection and project management of a combined
26,000LF of 30” & 36" diameter PVC Sewer Force Main and Recycled Water, (5) 60"
diameter tunnels and improvements to the existing effluent Discharge Header at the
Perris Valley Regional Water Reclamation Facility.

Warm Springs 30” Force Main Specification 12165 — Temecula CA
Scope of work included construction management and inspection of 30” diameter PVC
Force Main and 1200If of 48” diameter Directional Drill, one 48” diameter Jack &

Bore and street improvements and restoration.

Page 156 of 191




Mark Sisemore

Work experience:
Apple Valley Construction Inc.
Chief Estimator/Manager

1991 to 2004
Worked there as the Manager and Chief Estimator for 13 years. Achieved in taking it

from a 3,000,000.00 dollar a year company, to a 10,000,000.00 dollar a year company.
Tasks: Did all Project Management from start of project to end, ordered all material,
worked with all crews, work with engineers, developers, and inspectors to solve problems
as they arose to make jobs profitable and proceed with ease. Also did Management of
over all running of business. I also worked with Bonding Companies, Insurance
companies, and payables to achieve a smooth running of daily business.

Hughes Supply

Estimator

2004 to 2006

Worked as their estimator for all projects in the High Desert, along with helping out the
Perris Branch with any overflow they had.

Tasks: did all takeoffs, ordered material, worked with cities, engineering firms,
inspectors, and developers. Did all project Management from start to finish on the jobs

that I worked on.

Pyramid Building and Engineering

2006 to 2008

Chief Estimator and Project Manager

Began with Pyramid as a start up company in the pipe line business, we have worked on
many private developments and commercial projects, and now have started to work on
some public works jobs.

Tasks: Chief Estimator, Project Manager, Purchasing all material for jobs, work with
developers, engineers, inspectors, and suppliers to achieve a smooth job from start to

finish.

Weka Inc.

2008 to present
Worked as an estimator from 2008 to 2011, my tasks also included project management

and working directly with the Superintend and Foreman from start to finish. I'have bid
single jobs from several hundred thousand up to 6,300,00.00 and followed them though
form beginning to end.

From 2011 to present I have been working as a Project Manager, and helping with
bidding as necessary. I have Project Managed jobs simultaneously from several hundred
thousand up to 12,500,000.00 from start to finish. My duties while project manger
include working with City’s, Engineering Firms, other contractor that may be also work
on or near out site, Developers, along with our crew, Working with Safety Officers,
Inspectors, along with the general public. Began work with Downing construction is the
same capacity in January of 2013, both Weka and Downing Construction began doing

Page 157 of 191




work as a team and I was asked to help with the Construction Management for both
companies. I am also familiar with both mac and Pc computers and software.

Downing Construction

2013 to July 2016

Working with both Weka and Downing Construction as their Project Manager. I have
Project Managed jobs simultaneously from several hundred thousand up to 7,500,000.00
from start to finish. My duties while project manger include working with City’s,
Engineering Firms, other contractor that may be also work on or near our site,
Developers, along with our crew, Working with Safety Officers, Inspectors, along with
the general public. Also work with my piers to solve problems and keep the job running
smoothly from start to finish. I am also familiar with both mac and Pc computers and

software.

My ability to grow organizations, optimize profitability, productivity, quality, and safety
though best practices would be a strong asset to your team. Please review at your earliest
convenience, and then contact me to discuss how I may contribute to your success

Sincerely,

Mark Sisemore

Page 158 of 191




TRENT HIMLE

Weka, Inc. — Vice President/Secretary, Superintendent & Operator
1996 to Present
- Responsible for overseeing project schedule, equipment and field
personnel.
- Supervise field foremen on project installation.
- Supervise and coordinate with truck drivers on equipment transportation
and delivery of materials.
- Responsible for coordinating maintenance of vehicles and equipment.
- Interact with Agency’s inspectors and project engineers.
- Loader Operator as required on pipeline installations.
- See Weka, Inc.’s Project List for references.

Education:
- Crafton Hills College, Business Courses

- Ricks College, Business Courses

- 1997 Redlands High School, Graduate
- CPR/First Aid Training

- Competent Person Training

- Confined Space Training

- QSP Training

Page 159 of 191




AURELIO VIRAMONTES
SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Pipeline Foreman

Pipe Layer

Storm Drain Structures

Concrete Finisher

Sewer T-Lock Manholes

Operate equipment to include backhoes, excavators, and loaders

Read blueprints
Full understanding and knowledge of elevations & survey staking

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

o All phases of pipeline installation from being in the ditch to organizing
crews as foreman, ensuring a safe working environment and teaching
proper installation techniques; ordering materials; coordinating
deliveries and equipment and communications between crews,
management, and personnel.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Confined Space Entry

Basic Electrical Safety

Competent Person

Heat Stress Safety

Cranes and Rigging
Barricades/Flaggers/Traffic Control
Hand & Power Tool Safety
GHS/SDS/HAZARD Communications
Health Hazards in Construction

30 Hour OSHA

Fall Protection

Excavation & Soil Testing
CPR/Basic Plus First Aid/AED
MSHA

Page 160 of 191




EXPERIENCE

FOREMAN
WEKA, INC. - Highland, CA

PIPELAYER
Don Kelly Construction, Bozeman, MT.

PIPELAYER
Pacific States Engineering, Menifee, CA.

FOREMAN
Karl Scanlan, Menifee, CA.

Aug 2012-Present

Mar 2012-Jul 2012

Jul 2011-Jan 2012

Jan 1991-Feb 2010

Page 161 of 191




Vincent W. Davidson
SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Pipeline Foreman

Pipe Layer

Storm Drain Structures

Concrete Finisher

Sewer T-Lock Manholes

Operate equipment to include backhoes, excavators, and loaders

Read blueprints
Full understanding and knowledge of elevations & survey staking

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

e All phases of pipeline installation from being in the ditch to organizing
crews as foreman, ensuring a safe working environment and teaching
proper installation techniques; ordering materials; coordinating
deliveries and equipment and communications between crews,
management, and personnel.

e Water Mains: Ductile iron, PVC, CMLC, HDPE (fused), water services,
fire hydrants, hydro testing, chlorinating, bacteria sampling.

e Sewer: Clay, PVC, ductile iron, SDR, build and pour t-lock manholes, air
testing.

e Storm Drain: Corrugated steel, RCP, HDPE

e Concrete Structures: Manholes, junction structures, catch basins,
headwalls, rebar, HDPE manholes, flatwork

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS
Trench Excavation
Flagging
Trench Shoring
First Aid/CPR
Fall Protection
Confined Space Entry
Competent Person
SWPPP
AQMD

Page 162 of 191




EXPERIENCE

FOREMAN
WEKA, INC. - Highland, CA May 2012-Present

MANHOLE CONSTRUCTION FOREMAN

McGuire & Hester-Terracon, Oakland, CA. Feb 2011-Oct 2011
PIPELINE FOREMAN
Sukut Construction, Inc., Santa Ana, CA. Aug 2008-Dec 2010

PIPELINE FOREMAN, STRUCTURE BUILDER, PIPE LAYER
Desert Pipeline, Thermal, CA. Mar 1995-Aug 2008

Page 163 of 191




Les Bredwick
SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Pipeline Foreman

Pipe Layer

Storm Drain Structures

Concrete Finisher

Sewer T-Lock Manholes

Operate equipment to include backhoes, excavators, and loaders

Read blueprints
Full understanding and knowledge of elevations & survey staking

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

o All phases of pipeline installation from being in the ditch to organizing
crews as foreman, ensuring a safe working environment and teaching
proper installation techniques; ordering materials; coordinating
deliveries and equipment and communications between crews,
management, and personnel.

e Water Mains: Ductile iron, PVC, CMLC, HDPE (fused), water services,
fire hydrants, hydro testing, chlorinating, bacteria sampling.

e Sewer: Clay, PVC, ductile iron, SDR, build and pour t-lock manbholes, air
testing.

e Storm Drain: Corrugated steel, RCP, HDPE

e Concrete Structures: Manholes, junction structures, catch basins,
headwalls, rebar, HDPE manholes, flatwork

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS
Trench Excavation
Flagging
Trench Shoring
First Aid/CPR
Fall Protection
Confined Space Entry
Competent Person
SWPPP

Page 164 of 191




FOREMAN
WEKA, INC. - Highland, CA

PIPELAYER
WEKA, INC.-Highland, CA

EXPERIENCE

Jan 2018-Present

Sept 2005-Jan 2018

Page 165 of 191




David Tosta

Work Experience: Superintendent / Construction Foreman

Manage installation of equipment and instrumentation for automated control.

Work with regulatory staff.

Train others associated with job duties.

Manage and make decisions related to the performance of work, schedule,
delivery, logistics, quality control, and trade employee staffing levels.

Provide technical assistance regarding construction methods and equipment.
Manage the work to ensure that is completed in compliance with and
conforms to the approved contract documents.

Primary liaison with project managers and engineers with the day to day
construction activities of the project t.

Monitor quality standards of all jobs, including contractor performance, and
ensure that all quality assurance and company standards are being met.
Identify potential changed conditions and inform project engineer and project
manager.

Provide guidance in resolving construction problems encountered.

Projects included water, sewer, storm drain, and gas.

Recent Project completed:

Los Angeles Historical Park

San Diego CHP Facility

Lake Gregory Dam Rehabilitation Project
Rubidoux Sewer Lift Station

Lake Forest Community Center and Sheriff

Station
e« Calico Ghost Town State RV Park

Page 166 of 191




LT40T

wo 68ZT-TVE-6V6 zaJwey sewo) :1a8euely Palosd BYEIM
‘saduauapndde pue did v HOTY ‘0SE SSeD >'BupazuiBuRBAEOI D) wo'uosy ’ key@ajhop PIMpIg S37 sUBWRI04 BYOM
3q)! 0 ’ X
shep Bupjiom sp 41 ,ZTHOLYT IAd 006D 8 JIZ66 IAd SE HAS L8 JISSYT 00'BLE'6ER'TS Not oot M:Mo i mﬂ__umum odmo e )]
“INd 006-D 9 JI9LE IAd SE QS .9 41599 “Xoidde |jesu] BEEH0 o] 09926 YD ‘4oe?8 Lodman (oueusas)
QOE a)NS "IS UIBI YINOS 00Z 10014 418 “UNOD INYUYIRIA SESF sjuatuanoldw) Jamas pue Jajem <~
syuej|nsuo) Sulieauidul anseold 77 “elwIojijeD JO uOSILIOIN JojAeL papAoay ‘Jarep JRSIWOQ ESTLE 19841 [
o
A4
*suodauucd sadwnf {€T) TEVDX LLLE-826 (156) TSV LLLE-BZ6 (TS6) Z2J|usey sewo] :safeuey 199[01d BXIM 7
d0 g Suidid > 31qe30d DA ,CT SIS a Ejenzuzjep Auoyauy ) WHMpag s luTwWang m‘u_.s mo
shep Jepuajes S N " CBLVES 4 !
P Jepuajed o5y 1 9Ad .8 ‘ssoURuSIndde ‘saupsiem ajEod 7T Budid 00'€BL'VES'ZS 04526 ¥ ‘slisad 0L526 V2 ‘stiiad o “ABi{eA OUBION o
uoIBUUEI DA 2T suoiie)s Sulje|ndal ainssald (¥) PIs) meoww_a“.__u_n__.h”nuwﬁ - 18 u”ﬂ m_a“_-__“__.h”nmm_m . MZPET "ON uonejads
1>
11s)d J93eM [edpluniy wialsed PLIS|Q 1238 M |ediDiuniy uialse] T ety paehaan ey Q
o)
X 1992
1992-86€-09L Mw%wsmwawwhﬂww asousns ey LsoBeuryy 130058 NI o
“sasuauapndde 1o pmro@jueydijod sAeuy Juawaseue, UOSPIAR( SJUIA JUBWIDIO BYIM
shep Jepuajes g9z pue 3uidid pieydsip a3e| ‘J|neA 3A|BA [01JUOD 00°656'2TLS Supasuiduy e . V2 ‘A3||eA ejjayaeo) 114
B Buispuadng - 03ze11e) y1agez)|3
(1) 3nea 1239w (T} Ieasul ‘2did ODAd 606D 40 JIOBE 40 JopaIIq-jueydio dL1ued e NS atate uond3uUe)
9ETT6 2 ‘Bll2yoR0) ! 13381 ¥ INUAAY - gnID UOSIPEN
T 850T *0g Od
PISIa 121eM A3([EA ElI24780D PUISIQ 1218 A3J|BA B|IBYDECD
soususundde jje pue daap sn|d ,0Z T pue T009-852-156
daap ,0Z-,ZT ¥ ‘da3p ,ZT-8 |oyuewl a3a15u0d I5ea3.d TZ ”M“mew_zﬁ_mwm_, wo> dnoigaynd@asipesed-qoq I0WasIS YIe :Jadeuely alod BYaA
_n_ww_u ZT-,8 8|oYUEW SNUILLIBY 3)315U0D 1se3aud Pnasuod - i as|peJe, 390) BWIH U3, BWI0H BY3,
shep Bupyiom 06 . ; B 00'ZSTTLETS 90526 V0 ‘apIsIany LA (i Sl oz
9 ‘BA[BA J31eMYDB] OB ‘|BIAIR| SEUAS DAd ¥ JISOEE ‘dasp 19315 ARIOW 5L 16926 VO ‘0faiA UoIssI D ‘apisiaAl
snjd ,02 SEYAS DAd .8 1602 ‘da3P 0Z-ZT SEHAS DAd sorepossy Uw” <_w:wm v 00b NS ‘S0 5071 TOVLZ SjUsWaneIdw| 1amaS DTYEE 1811
= J1BZL ‘033D 7T~ SEWAS IAd .8 JI9EY'S "Xosdde easuy S L 571 “Auedwos swoH aynd
SOE. DOEL-9TT-616 Uosuyoyr yaf uewyney |I19N :. wnm:ms_ uum_.c._n_ eam
sasuauapndde je pue dasp snjd XD 68/6-868-606 Suny) "W uus|n “yseag Lodme, & ._nEn_. kit .._c..i. “
shep Bupiiom 00T \0F dIQ,9€ JIZBZT 'dIa , 9T JIOp'sajoyuew Jamas 2/ (€2) 00'957'02¢'9% 9E906 V2 ‘oleILO oww_”m Ma> 4 o . o N ; C __a.o_wm. u LA 124
‘Buiuy Axodxa daap snid ,0€ diQ 9 JI1BLZ9 "xoidde |jesu} $INOUOT) OSTH ozt 2l _mmm_” __hmo :.H(u _s_ 00Ty wroud V0 ‘ouey o:
SUOn e U oAy a7 JuaA puel pian3 SjuaWA0IdW| J2MBS INUBAY ||ILIBIN
-6E€ (TS6)
T288-1SZ-6V6 wos STLSGEE (156) Kous
‘sadaueua)ndde ||e pue {(SEZ 10) WIEN JaieM wod 1od). Yse|§o|u ”_mn._aq.z_a__mw N o I0WasSIS HIE tJadeue iy Pafold BYIM
006-D DAd 48 4IPSS’S ‘|BIa1E] 1aMaS SE-UAS DA WP JIBSE'Y J3YsET PN UOSPIARQ 3IUIA UBWSIO] BYIM
sAep SuPIOM S/T " '050'T9Z’! N 'eU0.O; : )
u ‘ulely J9M3S (SZ-YA) 006-D OST 55810 DA B IS8ST (UL Y1926 ¥ ‘SUIM| 008 ag_zmﬂw_www:sn_ Ewsu o5zt o ‘Adjjep 210uis3 N
‘UleN JaMas SE-YAS DAd 48 JO JIOT6'Y “Xoidde |jesul OSE aINS '3AY [1Ypay 0ZELT ) (souwioh m.mu o SBSZE PRIL (Spur|YBIH oya3) mamdye]
-3
ZINYds ssiol-Buninsuod AW Wi4)2u] ‘as™31 saweH squiog 1L
‘sadaueuajndde
\|e pue ‘aur Jaiem 8T 40 006-D JAd T 09E EEFE-DBL (156) .
“Ue 1912 (9235 IFIND 48 JITTT ‘B 121EM papday 0989-582(v1L) woawBWU(@uley e et R L
€202//€ A9 ysiud oy e Tl 80876 VO ‘Wiayeuy ©€150] PIAB( (UGWRIO] BY3M
pue £202/52/6 Aq LIS 8THA 0062 DA 8 JIZET'T ‘A8 Buised 2315 , 8T HIZET ‘au)| 00°000'0V2'2$ 012 515 “py sBuLdy PIO YINOS 0T Yjesepyoy aujsey o ‘el 08z
4318/ BTYA 0062 DAd.$ E6Z ‘Ul 1318/ 8THA 0062 IAd u.xo 82876 YD 'euo10) ‘8S6T X0f Od R w .
49 JI0TT ‘ADSH ,ZT 6 ‘UIEIN J33BM [991S IFTIND , 2T JIBOE *d1 ‘sBuiploH adejdrayiely ela1nA : ;
‘UlRIN J21BA 8THA 006D DA \ZT J1L60°Z Xoudde jeysul
saasueuandde jje pue 05z S5 dI WHZ 6846686 {606) €ST0-6VE (02} uewiney |1aN :138euey 1afold EYRM
B j2udno. 1 wods); d@oy IA OI[2INY [UBWISIOL EXOM
(shep Bury:om 0ST) lIem /T M Buise) 3335 b5 40 JIOET 2408 pue ydef ‘50T ,
s Aauunjoely eieis ol weg ¥ ‘oueIuD
£202/L/7 Aq ysiuy 3 YMMY Jad juauasedu3 susjAyiAiod/m ‘Bujur] Axodz 00°902°TVY'LS vor ‘opeyu . ‘opE Py 1o e 14
pue z70Z/S/6 AQ uels JIWEIS) TOY 0104/M (ST SSe|D 3INSsAld adid Jamds M_kuﬂwu n..mso - E_w:hmﬁmaww.:_.uu:o%wvmm M.& — —.Em_w - m: S” ﬂm .
1ns © - AY (14191 010"
uoJ| 313N o *xoldd u| N
| 3|19°NQ ,9€ ,OE 0T 8T 8,9 40 JI£669 ‘x0idde |[eIsu] Ul “dnoJg puepisam s|8oj01d BlirZOaNI ANV J33U33 32J3WLIOD [|l412|A
= AU o,
_ 00gTELe Tisel 0066222 (156) [ n. WA S
sasueuapndde e u10gs0 ‘D yua)y P h— QAL :UBWSI0S BYIM
shep Supj1om OE Buipnfou) utew 0SE T2 dIQ ,OZ 40 JIGTEE ‘UleW OSE 1D dI0 00°09T'EEE'TS 08826 ¥ ‘euoio) e v ‘slouisa axel [2:14
WZTJOJIL6 ‘SEZ 1D 0062 DA .8 JO JIETT “Xoudde ||e3su] LTT 915 "5 UEPMYS 'N £GE 71 ‘s1aupteq peoy SIOPIN €0TZ-008Y SUsWaA0IdW)
Buuasuidug ygy 5 i 193eAp 3140 Youey s|oYIIN
eIy
Juaun)
SLINSIY '8 LINNOWY ‘SLINSMY] HO NOILITdNOD INNOWY SY3QYO IDINVHD ANNOWY
AL IDVEINGD NOILdI¥DS3Q YIINIONI YINMO NOILY201 8 IWYN 130U “ON 80T
NOILYHLIAYY ‘NOILVIGIW ‘SWIVTD 4031va LOVYINOD W1OL |40 3dAL ANV LINNOWY | LOVHINOD TYNIDINO BANYN

"ONI ‘WYIM




JA% 4

~
~
L1555
fi0 O
—— uewyney; 13N :J39euBly 193[0d BYIM
h o T0S6-688-606 HIMPRIG S TUDWDIDS ORI [e'e)
-6T0Z/0E/2T "saaueuspundde Sujoyrod Joj snuag 00°785'052'TTS wmhmu wn e Mwm 9VEZ6 VO ‘PuelyBH V2 ‘pueysiH O
shep cog puE J1FTND ,9€ JO 3| 000'6T Xoidde jejsul 00°0L8'v$ ovEZE (u—,._vb“m__._w_x peoy jodsuasin TTTTE 121ua) 221n0s3Y [eINjEN BullIslS v
peoy 10dsus310 TETTE P81q 938 A3jleA 1583 Joy adid Jarepp papAday [euoiday
1INSIq 1218 A3]|BA 1583 J0J Aneaq Jnojjeq 4oj qng (O]
)
i
*ddI? Jo uonejjelsul pue swajsAs Bunsixa 03 SUONDIUUOD ©
pue indde aujjadd yo uoy 1 {ljem 1555-0LE-606 o
SueJ)|ed yym 1213uod by adid soysasqe Supsixs Jo |esodsip mvomm.wnm.ﬁmm A0g'eduoyjod@onos| 240wt W :1332UBly 3fo1d EXIM
-0T0T/LT/8 pue [eaows. f23pug uolBulysepm Sunsixs woy Sunsed o Id u® :m:ﬂv_ ejes 34 ‘onos ssof S2IUOLBIA o__uw_é TUBWR10] BYaM
shep Jepuajes 0E0T pue adjd [2315 SUNS|X3 2Y) JO (BAOWIRI /SUOIIYAUU0D 00'0L0°06ETS vam.«u LEINO HZEZ6 B3 U0Y0D 133115 YIOT SO9T V2 ‘uojjoy 124
00T (NS sINOdU0] SESE uonelojay
PU)X3[} PUB S} NEA 3)245U0D 15222.d OAY JO UDRE|[EISUL euonEwIRIY] JBeg |aEYn juawyedsg dig 25 3
{AAOY 211qnd se [|am se syiw)| 33plg uojBuysepm |euoy AUl 12eg [aryaIN SHI0M 2NGnd uoyed 10 A1) Id 25plg Uo1ulyse -Uolo)
Mau Uy Buldid DFTND ZT PUE 8T M3U JO UORE|[EISU|
“suopjeay|dads pue sue|d ayj Jad uoipasug 0£0T-989-T5
156
UL 340, Bi% )| sauen] Ssaauualndde pajeposse -
J IR .._u_ ¥ s woasatromqaamE Buryr Suliu VEpL-S89 (T56) alowssis yieA 1a8euep Palold BYBM
22/1/L-002/1/6 PUE [e433€] {3B)S 1534D 3y} ‘saoueuapindde pajedosse TG s snypeq ey § If
A PUt " MOE RININAS ADUTLIIU| W SUiRp " ! . g 00°900°9KZP$ e B o 75416 VD "BLIOT BIIN WL R T (434
sAep Jepuajed 00E P P Y LBTSSES 90526 VD ‘apisianly 9E0S9TI “N'd asor
'3IN31PN13S |03U0I ‘suoydis [ERp JaIBWEIP 07 40 "471 DLZT Aesss, 19345 [a1eH TOZTT Uaw:
“Utew Ayphes8 JsTaWEIp YOUIPZ 10 *47 076 ‘UleadIo) e LusIg sa1mRS Anunwuos ednny e —
13M3s J213WeRIp Youl-pZ JO ‘471 009°Z AjRewixoddy gt Y q92m 'Y UalyY - UIBWI2D104 J3)EMBISEM |BUOISY
£525-928(156) £525-923(156) 5
uoiIe}s 1235009 BuNsixa ue A0S BIDPISISALDS||BMD AOS'BIDPISIAAU@S||1PMI Sioutasis el :uaBeuepy 1aafaid M
UDAPIAET] SIULA JURLLBIOS EFAM
020z/TL/TT owap pue adid 12345 Pa3eod pue pauy Jepiow 9T | 2ukayd 138u[3U3 1oIuas S|[3A BUASYD S
shep Japualen /7 10 J10€9 ‘2did [33}5 p33e03 pUE paul| 1eUoW 07 J0 J10T9 00°80€'6tb'ES TOSZ6 V2 ‘3pis1any 10526 V) ‘Op1sIanly 3_”. __.” .N 8%& Py
sdwind g 09 (S) "xoadde jo Bupsisuod saoueuapndde Ay AlIsIdAIUN 0SLE any MiisIaalun 0SLE i 1994
. uoielS 1215008 15340 UoAUR)
pue aujiaiem ‘uoness dwnd 4815004 e Jo UORINNSUOD uoisiia Supsauidug sajem dag uoISIAI] BupaaUISYT JajeMm
SaRIIAN 2MqNd 3pis1aay 1o A | 1daa saNIIN 21IqNd SPis1aAt Jo A1D
WO3*3300W@HIIUSIARZY FEOTTTETEE
-82- uewyney {jaN :1aSeuely pafosd ex3
Tz 13915 IFTAID WYZ 40 JIPTO'T 19315 IIND muﬂ_,uwww_hﬂmu WodIRUUDUIHUOI'SHYD “u._w_u_!”_ 2 E_\“H T d .sv_ "
shep Sumlom 00T WTIOJIETL 'Y ‘dIA BT JOJIVTTE ‘did WZT JOJIVO6'L 00'8L8'TIE'SS momNm v 6._.__?__ JaBeuepy UopINAISUOD “UIjUC) SLY) » .‘B_m.x ™ we
i ‘12315 PN OST $5€p2 ,OF 0 919699 "xo.dde leisu| 0 . 64826 VD ‘200D y
00T 33ns “Yed )es0d103 09 apIap oyduey |3
suonn|os JuawdojaAsa pue] 31004 U s g T
B U] ‘SBNUNWILO) JRUUDT
Ew»umwuhmw_w. Mm&om 0v88-9¢5 zaawey sewoy :1afeuely 1a[0Id BXIM
*sasueusundde jje pue 1 wnﬂm___ (616) uror'sawoyesys@uopiod-eurd Q9L :UEWR104 EXaM
‘006-2 YMMY ‘002 |2 DAd aldind ,2TL62T ' 006-) YMMY h uopJoo eus v ‘onelug o A
shep Supjiom "TL9" K o ;
PRUPRESCY ‘00 12 DAd 3jdand g Jo J(TZT ‘Sulef paujensas Bupnppuy 00°TL9°2T5% 32“ M.:om_ﬁco 64826 VD ‘eU010D auy) uj sjuawanoldw] 1a1em papAdy vt
0062 YMMY ‘007 13 DAd , ZT 40 JISZE‘T "Xoldde jjeisu] e — 009 33INS “WNOY WI0d EUOIOD 05ZT PUE 131BAA 21ISIWO( *I] IPISIAY
SuposuBuz 305 SBWOH eays 0} '3AY 3Ae133[38 W) 3AY ¥331) I
LITY-BYZ-196
wod asowas|s el :1adeueiy 1alosd BIYM
sasusuaundde pneiosse (i 1 LU i R mwﬂﬂﬂcﬁm.m_umw_mn: EHOL PIARD IURLIRIOS BN
S1uBWIA0IdW) JaMa! ue ‘s23eM PaAdS) - 10}EU|PIOD; ‘ou
shep Siupplom 00T " i DR el 0 B cc.m oy 00'EBT'6LT'9% e aNUBAY UIRJUNOIA “N 9STT . LSz
121BA 006-D DA S2IMINAS PUE S3|0LUBW ‘dIY ‘SUAAIND 120[04d - TR TESHTIA Roesodie 1N J2 193215
B I
Xoq padiojujal Buipn|u) sjuawaaoidi| Ulelp wiols 90576 VD ‘OpISIoAlY Juswidojenaq anISsa1q OUIYD ulBly £-0ZY9T 1984 pue sjuawaacadu)
15 AeI3IN BBLE ufesq wiols 4 3Uf 0ZY9T PeIL
531812055 qqdM 'V Haqly
SL1NS3Y '8 LNNOWY ‘SLINSMYT YO NOLLIdNOD LNNOWY SHIQYO IONYHD 1NNOWY
FWIL 1DVYINOD 01LdiMDs3a Y3INIONT YINMO NOILYDO0T 3 IWVN LDIarodd "ON 801
NOILVHLIAHY ‘NOILYIQIN ‘SWIVID 403Lva nol IOVHMLINOD TYLOL 40 3dAL ANV LNNOWY | LOVYLNOD TUNIDIHO d

"ONI ‘WYIM




L1J0€E

LTZX PEVL-G89-1S6 LTZX pEPL-$89-TS6 . )
sn'psa@As)| sn'psaf@Aal| e mmEo.ru”._wm..m”_-”_b_._ “umm””_..._mxa\s 9
o 1z/t/61e/ETio SE5EI \uepAy a1y Bunsisxo 3ve|dai pue aroway 5°G0018E s 00'000'5E¢ UEYSISSY 2ANENSILILIPY ASY UUaYET] SV SANBNSIUIWPY ABY UUINE] P e dnin >
shep OF 4 25416 v "ednanr TSLT6 V2 ‘edning <u.o 1 H se mq...l
33245 |2)1eH TOZTT 183115 |31EH TOZTT mocmﬁow\wumz >ﬂ mq_v_a = O
DUISIA SIS AUNWWoD ednanf | 39145 $831A195 AjunWWo) edninf wo Emwg”__ - nn_.mwxm *ou__mnwx
WTELS-TSE IVTEDLSTSE (o]
U pMUAIDSIOy TawrpMa@sauely zaJ|uleY sewo] :sadeuely 1a[old EXIM ~
103eUIPIOD: 1018UIPIO3; N ) -
/ 12/6/L-Te/9/L y pafoid m::ww:._m_._m Wm_._o_. aiEy Pafold m::“w:._w__u szo_. Ay HImpalg 531 (UELRI0] EX2M e
/N T20Z/6/L EFFE] SIS MU [y "p68°6! vy f I I f 1123ul; i )
shepoe PR ! R § (CEE DESZ6 "vD ‘210U15]3 SYET 0£526 “vD ‘aI0Uls(3 371 “ Mw“__hm__ww:u._ e
1ans Asuay) STETE 12315 A3UAY GTETE 5 v . O ©
pusig pusia NET 6E0-TLO-VLE NdY 18 Jesale] S DI
1a1ep (edidiunyy Aajjep aiouls|3 1318 [EdPIURIN AS||EA 3J0UIS|T
Juipjam (euonippe
‘sjuawianodu] 393 ‘sasueuaundde |je ‘ujeiq pue >'FND 01 1q Woyy 80€ Wo3IpMoINW@eulqind w158 "
shejaq |euaiey uuos 4oy 8T 00§ ‘SUONEIS ¥S3L dIpoyie) g ‘stueIpAd uoisiaAuo) Sulidnod I3 68L6-868-606 Bunyd 'y uu3D euigin epued EM_Mw“_mm:v“.wnS““_w m._“.mmﬂ__“”o“n_ mmv_m\s
v/N ze/9/s-1202/TT/8 2z0z/9/s 3114 8T ‘(s5ed 3|qnog ) pIam [Ind SNI/IND WIT JOJISBS pauiensay ,9T IFIND 00°vLY'TL82S 8£906 v ‘OMEO 09926 v ‘yoeag HodmaN P B Mn.: - 4 B 524
sAep Supjom og “uawaesuz auajAyiaA|od 1@ siutol ysnd Ym TST/0ST W9T IIYR2Eq Alinjg SINO3UGD OSTY 02T 3)NS “PAIE INYUYIRW 0OTH ms«om:: g mﬁ 5
-2 VAMMY 0SE SSBJD dId 9T 40 J|0109 “Xosdde jeisul 104 $J2p10 Buey) 3u) ‘dnoiy puet ISaM 77 ‘saimjuap pueq pipn3 133415 Bupds sjiRM
puel piy
EV'SYS
wod ueype@uospew 210WasIS Y| :1adeuriy 13f01d BYEM
zefet/o-1z/11/8 -saoueusIndde |Ie pus ‘ueIpAy HNM__,_@%W “.”””,._ ta8euey |e1auas - NaLeg W =0mv_>mnﬂ_ww\_,_wn“”“”ou_ BY2M
V/N shep Jepus|ed> 0BT 2202/6¢, '8YL TOb" "8pL Tob" . N ‘e|a
/ P iepual f6z/s 24 TT 'dI0 (931599 ‘dI0 8 4106ZE "xoidde Jjeisul O0'BPLTSVT § 008Y/ 15T $0SZ6 V2 ‘3pisiany meH%xM__ ;“mou pafoid suswaroldul| WR1sAs uonesLu| e
3Alq Uodiy 6/89 S >mmmo 15560 pue uonIalold 3114 sndwie) ejjaysen)
sizaudul ueypy . N PIEIPREe ¢ @selid ay} Jo) 10eNU0) pjing-udisaq
adofs pedwoss: y PETT-82£ {092) SEL6-009 (BT6) uaeuely 1alold exapm
Adley no3s Ayplulsy) aAsls Uewraioy eyaMm
-1202/€/6 adejdal pue Jiedal Jsgp0’e 12¥se3 J9qqns yim doY OE -’ G - -
/N SRS NEHIG TOE T20Z/L/T J1ZLT 1/€35U1 ‘4D BUisIx J0 JI0ST 2Aoa] SIpN{aU YIIYA 00°95'567 $ 00°Z60°9€ES aNonMu : ooiq)|ed 8Z0T6 v2 “oouq|led A2 “v_oo:___ﬁ 95z
ruopeloysal 8do|s 1xa “yf1omal uiseq 13)u] ‘adid waAIn) 15 314 "M 62T pey |IIH BVRIRSUDY TISE PEOY ||IH 3ie13suoy
Sunsauisug usey am Juawade|day WaAInD Yoolq|ied
JJUBUIULEL ‘PEOY ||IH 2eI3SUCIN
*adid
UBWSD SOUSIGSE 7 73,7 @sodsIp ‘QuespAy a1y Bunisixe LZYS-SOE-606
aA0Wa) pue UOpUEqE ‘Sujew J3iem waiss Jupsixs L ChSiSOEIo08 101euIpIoo) Touuey seuio i1afeusyy paloid exam
wz/sz/1-1z/et/e 8njd 13 10D 'X0q 1235 3DJAIBS 13]EM MIU BY] O} m:__ Jusussnfpe woriziemsa@zauauluag pafosg =oﬂw.>ww eqen €150 PIAB( (UBWIO0] BYDM
L il " 1, ) /¢ ey & - ! I
v/ shep Jepuajes o¢ eor/sz/t 8310Bs T ‘X0q 1919W MIU YIIM B3IAIBS 13)em , Z'siuIpAy 036L'8Le $ E.:m-”d e QOiEGB/OEES 3d Nw__.am“ﬁ_:mwm €4LT6 ¥ ‘sewiq ues LU 8z
a1y ‘aajea 2128 adpam ,8 '8 b JU||1S21 ‘BT JA SEZ 1D (860855} ELELERD L 00T 2UNS ‘3pJ3A BIA "3 09T BVITEZSEN OM 50902 PBRUOD
0 00T2NS ‘9pJad A '3 09T - - uawase|day IRl B3Iy "BAY UMOIg
006-0 YMMY 8 JIS6Z ‘8T HA SET 10 00670 YMMY DAd W Auedwo) sa1epm RIS UIP|OD
Auedwo) Jajep 33815 USP|OD
J1SE VT 10 SOE 12 006D YMMY 7 40 4I0F “¥oudde ||esuy
£2Zv-vSe (156)
£ 3 13N SUBW2104 BYIM
‘apisan et
Mﬂ“NM:ﬂw.mv.mﬂwﬁ”_ 139euely J93UIBuUT [Ny piaeQ STIUOWIENA OInYy (UEWEI0] KA
v/N Nom Auadsuwy TZ0Z/0Z/TT auraulg dAd ,0€ ieday 00'ST6'SET S 00°ST6SETS B..EE:< £0S26 V) ‘BpIsdAY v ‘a10uis|3 3ye] Uz
paloig um._w._zn\s euy ejues any Bulls=3s STSTY o
: Kuoyiny aunjies Bur A YIedy 92-720Z OM
130[0L POYLINTA, PUY 110
spefold
pojejdiey
SLINSIY B LNNOWY ‘SLINSMYT ¥O NOIL31dNOD 1NNOWY SY3AYO IDNYHD LINNOWY
[en] 01Ld1¥353a ¥ HINMO O1LYI01 8 JNYI ‘ON 90
NOLLVHL1AYY ‘NOLLYIGIW ‘SWIVTD AL OALN 1011va not LOVHINOD TIOL |40 3dALNY INNOWY | LIVLNOD TYNIOINO 23NIoN3 N HFNVHEDAI0HT N sor

"ONI ‘WY3M




i1io¥

~
~
(@)
~
wo>'ueype@uosHpew 00YT-8Zt-6v6
*saaueuapndde pue sajoyuewl ‘suiseq yoies ‘doy Tr20-885 (156) wea . 15 e 49FRUB P3l01d BRM
w/N aniad ISl zeoz/1/e 8T 40 JIBZT ‘d0 b7 0158 ‘4N L2 40 JILELZ X01dde | 0o'bOT'eS0'E | 3uewusesdd 00'0TY2L5T$ SosuEs I i Aty bt vz
zz/t/z-0Toe/EL/6 ____sm___ ‘ad)d utelq Wiols ,9€ JO EM.NJ ~xoJdde aaoway Y69'TBES 10526 YO ‘apisianty §65Z6 VD Jewop|im apis1any 4o AD
o " 2auQ Hodlly 6789 2A11Q A3)|eA pue|u| OTEQE uleJq wlioys ISP £66LE PRIL
sia2u1Su3 ueypy awoH ax
wo>'sdN | Iurdald wod’ qi@se|iw a8
PTEBOVT (094} vTE8-0VZ (092) 210wasiS e H1adeueiy Pafolg BYIM
Te/s/r02/z/ot ‘saaueuapndde s3||lAl Saln s3I F3.1D UOSPIAEQ BDU|A (UBWIAI0S BYIM
v/N T202/5/1 Pue DAd YT SOED 006D .9 40 JISBE ‘OAd ¥THA SOEDd | 00'6TE'SOS $ 00'6TE'S0SS SO0L-B0ETE VD ‘43|(2A 3jddy S00L-80€26 YO ‘As|(eA 3ddy ¥ ‘Asljep 3)ddy |54
shep Supjiop ot |
0062 ,8 40 JIZES'Y ‘dlQ DSED 42T 0 JI0T "Xoldde [jR)su} PY BMBNO 0917 PH BMENO 09TT T aseyd - Juswade|day
S00L ¥0d "O'd 5004 %od ‘'O'd UrRly peOY 19511 PU 030D P6EY 198IL
+d10) (1318 SOYdURY “dioD (193eM
Asllep aiddy) saninn Ausgn y Avjiea 21ddv) sahjiian Avagn
wod'saRInAYagy @saiw-8a.18 woxssnNALBq @S|l 818
yTE8-0vZ (092) vLea-0vZ (092)
pafoid afold 1aauldug Jadeuely safiy BaiD 2lowsasis yiepy sa3eue 23(oid ExoM
12/8/7-0T/6T/1T ‘saueusyndde pue ‘OAd pT WA SOEDd 006D .9 40 . Suuoq [euonippy . J23u|3u3 J3Teuey s3|IN 8210 N y B . UDIPIARD 23UA JURIDIOS EaM
X ‘ 00£-B0EZ6 VO ‘A||EA 3|dd 9
N LI 41065 “2Ad YTHO SOEDd 0062 ,840 1909’ ¥oudde jeysu | 0 CEE 7T m 00'750'TZ$ o S00£-BOEZ6 V2 “Ad)jeA a1ddy * Py eMENO 8__?>~ - 7 aseyq - Juatuade|day =
PY EMENO 0912 002 %08 ‘0% uley peoy 1a8LL pue 030y pEEY PRIL
S00L Xog 'O'd -d103 (3212
*dio) {1arem soyouey
soyauey A3||eA a|ddy) sam)y 2qr
Kollen a1ddy) senuan Auaarn yauey Asjjen ajddy) sanun Auagn
YEPL-689 (156) vErL-589 (156)
snpl@stoegy snepsaf@smeqy alowasis YL JaBeuely 1afosd eYaMm
202/6/7-1202/9/T *3|oyuews Josimadng Josiuadng 20d07 aneq :uewa1o exam
v/N um>mv 12pUaE> 07 T202/E/T Jsuueyd3s Jo/pue ssedAq Sulinbal ‘sadid Buigdes 00528191 s 00°SZB'19TS 5921196 Supieauidug snydeg Yy S35 SuliaaulBul smyeg Yilay euo109 1 ‘el BN “KnOPIGRY J0 AD orz
i * [ i L3 i
4o uajouq ‘pajedas dJA 8 JO YTIOT xo1dde dedoy 2SLT6 'O ‘ewo ey TSLT6 D ‘EwoT A suleday Jamas - ASOF
122135 [244BH TOZTT 12318 [alieH T0ZIT
PISI SRS ANunwuae) edninp | PLIsIa se21ARS Alunuiwoe) ednanp
wos
19U pMWAR @ RIDIGEIW . otk Ajs@15 alo7 Haeuey 193f01d BXIM
9YTE-bL9 (156) i . I saquowes opasmy uewniog eyam
‘ssoueuapndde [|e pue ‘ADMM 2T Aeids “yiom J92uBu3 IAD IS elaaqe) RIARN D ‘@10uIs|3 3ye]
“120Z/9/1 liep " | o suonesadQ Jo gA 0IRIEIIRIA AN
v/N shep SuIo, 220T/V1fT TT ‘utelp WIOIS ,0€-,bZ 40 JIOOK “13M3S JAd 48 10 JITHST | 00°285/9EZ'T $ |pue ssjoyiod peuoippy 00'VTT'8LTTS 0€5Z6 '¥D '210Uls|3 3xe mwwwm W9 ‘Lpeag LodmaN sjuawiano.dw) e
LD 0s ‘(0SE SseP) dIQ 42T 40 JIPSET "xodde jjejsu) pue ysiuang ELY'8SS 19315 Aausy) STETE i 1918/ 1§ UIEIQ WIOIS ‘S3MBS
0O0DE NS 1D InyuedeN S69F
PUIsia M 311qnd 211SYO OLEEE PLIL BIISSAL
apop) (EdEungy Asjjep 20U ‘ejuIoeD Jo spUNLILIC) Amuad 2SI 218 [EdDIUNY AS|jeA 2l0uls|3
SLINSIY B INNOWY ‘SLINSMYT YO NOILLIdNOD LNNOWY SYIQYO IONYHD LNNOWY .
Y3IINIONT HINMO NOILLYD07 '8 IWVYN 133roud ON g0r
NOILYYLIANY ‘NOILYIQIIN 'SWIV1D JNILDVEINOD j03lva NOLLdIIS3A 1OWYINOD TVLIOL 40 3dAL QNY LNNOWY | LOVYLNOD 1YNIDIHO

1817 193rodd
"ONI ‘WYAM




JASLEY

Page 171 of 191

Bujssed-Aq pue

d 3225 ‘ssed

3loq puayxa
‘sud 3ujniadal g aloq
N0 31p ‘[elIEW JO
aBumyy LiEM SIRIIU0Y

040T-989-156

wod's3leosseqqam@aueyz Sujuns

OTSX YEVZ-589 (156}
sn'psaf@iueAdnypia

al0Wasis yie t1aBeuriy Pafold BYIM
WINOL SANG TURLIBIOS EHIM

VN owmmm\”ﬂ_\mﬂ_.w_”ww\m” /o 0z0z/81/2T Aemoa1 09 sueL|ed YREBUIDPUN BUISED (3315 ,pT 210G | 00'6TO'LLL'T $ | newsu) jedas 2ouay 00'E06'59L'T$ SMN__M“%_”__,.“W o vt s_,.HM“ME.: Wea emwmumw Uu _.H_H,_n,__wuﬁ 2z
19 joel ‘uiew Jamas ,ZT YySnouys 8 J| 005°E ‘xoidde je3su| ‘SBujjoyod |euopippe co B
Buse anowsa pue 15 ABIDOW 8BZE YD ‘ewon e 19245 [au1eH T 358y JAMaS
105 ‘Sain poysewan sajepossy qqaM 'Y Magly TOZLT I8 AIBS Ajunwiwiod ednanf | juni) uoAy us( pue 8uIsses) yydn
009TTTTS
L4423 L 453
operh o s Bl ey o mpE —— s 556 Bioiour-apmtese | 419 (1) Bosious spmaresmt | SN SR EE AL E
120Z/TT/1-0202/1E/8 A p [ 132u18u3 A “is 1eBe) np 13aufduz par) s 1ede) np
v/N shep BUpYIoM 09 1202/TT/T ‘HaA|nd ulelp wio)s ‘sesueuapndde pue sujew Jajepy | 00'STO'Z69 S g U1aq [euonippe 00'SZL'€29% P S — 08576 ¥ ‘alours|3 ByET D ‘atouls|3 aye] 9zz
‘Bulpepnsay ‘Bulpulo pue jeas Aun|s ‘swisqjjeydse Q0'T6T'ELS T rma T rma Juawanoldw| 3123NS
‘sheman)iq ‘191NY ssol) ‘J81IND 1§ qJND ‘4O UDIPNIISUCD) at0uIsy3 247 Jo Kapo stouisiz 341 Jo Ao pue J21EA) ‘UlRl(] WI0YS PEOY UOSIE]
r . S0£5-9Z8(T56) 50£5-928(TS6)
12153p2d J21aul © pue Npuod DYHIS ‘& >om.mumu_ﬂm>_-_@>wtm= >om.mumu_ﬂw>_m©>vw_.mt
|R1SUl pue ys|uIng-3[oyuew Jamas Sunsixa ue ojul Ajjeuly T Aapieq uor Pt BI0WSSIS YBl Jafeur |y Palold eYaMm
1e/1e/e-1e/Tnfe PuE ‘3[0YUELL 13M B 43N0IY) ‘S19]|0J3UOD PUE SBAJEA S - . ; UOSPIABQ 2DUIA (UBLIZIOL BYIM
v/N chep 3Upiiom 09 1202/12/L 10 washs & yAnoIy Usy ‘ajoLuew Buuseis yses e ayup | 2099 SLS $ 12912913 POpPY 00°62L'£95$ 1026 YO ‘9PIsIanly TOSZ6 VD ‘@pisiany P e faid
MO} 513 WIAIP PUB MOY) JSIBMLLIOYS BY3 3dad13)u) 0] adid L68LS 2y Mysianiin 05LE any Alsianiin 0SLE UOISIAQ LRI UIIO]S XIU3oYd
e1p WIoYs 22 BURSIX® SYY A UYUY BJOYURW © [E3SU] uolsialg Bupisauidu] 1aiep “1dag uoisialg Supasuisug Jajem
S3)IN 21qnd pisiaAl Jo A | 1daq s3RNRA 211qnd dpisIaAY Jo AID
Supaiemap pue Suissed-Aq  osly ‘saaueuapndde E£ZTHPSE-TSE £TTV-PSE-TSE SJowssIS WIEI 1380y 13(osd BXOM
Ppue s3unYy P3ILIDOSSE PUB SAINIONAS SSIITR S10'edmes@|ynip Sio0edmes@|ynip
2JUBUIUIEW € JO UoNINNSU0d ‘adid IJAH SdI 8T MaU JO 3 JuawsFeue) sasufug [yny praeg juawaseuey J23u)dug Jyny pireq Piwpaa mm._~ FUEWR104 BXIM
v/N oMMN\hNMmemM\ 1/6 ozoz/zz/It \SET “xoudde JO UOIPNASUOI pue dIA/dDIA (IT/ST 40 SET | DO'SESVZET $ uw.a._%. mmz” ___w:w“_ 00'508'6VE'TS £0576 VD ‘BpIsIanly €05Z6 "¥O ‘2pisIany = ”““su [:142
P 4EpUBI® 02T *xosdde Jo |esodsip pue |erowal ‘adid 34GH SdI 9E MaU orost'szs anuany Sull1a3s STITT anuany SuIIS STITT R E__:M _.Ehm._ iR
40,05 Xoidde Jo uononiysuod pue adid paul) seqoH /4oy Rpoyny Auoyiny N y
49€ 40 0t “xaadde §o (esodsip pue [eAOWSJ SIPN|IY| pafold paysiaiem euy ejues 193[01d paysiaiep EUY BIueS UPERY oMo aur] aug idus3 pueut
“yuel wod'ueype@sanesls
a8e101s paleaa|y ayL o) sadig A|ddns Jajepn 3|qeiod-uoN 6650-889-(156) :xEy 10 pRaDZINp TS9T-86E Ajp215 911107 :a8euEly 123[01d BYAM
ay1 PaUdSIQ puUY 'saRIDe] AJEIDUY puy [|]2A S|qelod T70-899-{156) :yd -09¢ 128euely Suuaauidug 2Ny ueq UDSPIARQ BIUIA (UBLISI0S BYIM
7 me\wﬂ\w“w\ww\m Nw T20z/Le/L -UoN BupsIXa JO suoplod uopueqy Apadolq ‘Alddns | 00'YBE'SE9 $ 00°'7BE'589% saneay pleyly TT226 £ ‘Masseq v ‘AalieA B)j3YdR0) 4
131BM 3|qe10d-UoN Buisikg Wwio4 w)sAs uonedin) syl Y0526 V2 2PISISAlY uwijed 3se3 BuE] ABA|OH ST5-GL wafoid piing
@1eledag ‘sndwe) eJ|aYIe0D 5,PAAD 104 UM 2114 MON aauQ Uodlly 6289 5123UiBug ueypy | 1010s1Q 1918M AS|IBA BI]DYIEOD -uBisaq T aseyd suawaoidw| waisks
V PNNsuo) puy udisaq oy s{ 19afo1d ayl JO Isodind 3yl pMAD uoijeSiL) puy U] 3Jld B(|3YIED -PMAD
SLINSIH '3 LNNOWY ‘SLINSMYT HO NOILITdWOD INNOWY SHIQUO ADNVHD ANNOWY .
NOILVHLIAYY ‘NOLLYIGIW ‘SWIVID ELER B B 403lvad A LOVHLNGD TVLI0L 40 3dAL ANY LNNOWY | LOVHLINOD IWNISINO YN Ll NOILYOOTB YN I3MOH SHECE
1817 103royd

“ONI '¥X3IM




L1409

~
~
(@)
~
==\
|
$0£5-978(156) S0£5-928(156) a
n03 erapisiAlI@ASpe)l o8 1s1aAu@Aae)l IS YR :19Seueiy ofoid BXIM DI
0202/v2f6-0202/L2fT seouEUsLIndde pue adid s|EAOW21 |euolIppe Asueq uyor Aaj1e4 uyor £1S0] PIARQ :UBWBIO] BYIM
! " el P . .
v/N 0z02/L2/2 (3315 paeas ¥ pall| JEUIOW 4 40§ YTE'T *xodde jesu) 00°8ST'PES $ papnisu A 00'8€6'75S TOSZ6 VD ‘SpIsIaniy TOSZ6 VD ‘PpISIoAY D ‘oujpieusag les STz
shep Jepuajes 00T 00'706£$ any AlisIaAIUN DSLE 3AY AJISIBAIUN OSLE Ppaford
uoisiaig SupreauiBu3 e 1d2a Juawsade|day utely Ajddns Jj3p 21nayas
301 211qNd SpIsIoAY Jo AID | 1daq saninn GNGnd SpisiaAmy Jo A
Wwoa'sa|]l q!l woo'sanr qll; yANLS
9TE3-0YZ09L 9TEB-OPT09L .
DusIp Aq parsanbas € uemiuyaa) m DI0WSIS YJEN ._mw.m__ns_ pafold eyam
N 0z0zZ/TZ/v-070Z/8/T ozoz/a/t ‘sadueuaundde 00°88K059 N SUNJ JuelpAy a1y 0BILZENS Bupasuiduz oujuod Ajlw3 uepuYda) Suuaauidug oujuod Ajwy OS] J”.a_ . -m‘.“”am R
pue adid DAd 48 3 4940 1 0009 X0:1dde [leasu} pue adid 9 [euopjppy it 80£26 ¥D ‘A3ljeA s|ddy 80EZ6 vD "Aa||eA 9)ddy <w= mzn_mu\,n____w¢< i
000°92'85T$ 'PH BMENO 09T "PY BMENO 09L1Z
dio) (133ep soyduey dio) {a31epm soyduey UIEIN UBUBA/UOISLIAS 2 Yd EEEE oBLL
As)jeA jddy) sanmin Avagn Asjiep addy) sanpnn Axagn
Ao3 0 Ao3: qs'md 2I0Was|S ylely tadeuely 13f0id BXIM
123303 13 qINd [euonIpPY 1aplo 28uey) Sb6/-L8E-606 SY6/-L8E-606 N ; N
19108 1§ qInd [euchippe LI JUBI) tUewalod e
/N 0202/6/-020¢/62/y 0z02/6/L uIseq Yayes ‘UaA(n) Aemijied 273.15U00 45y 00'86T'SEY $ ol ._ e 00'866'8TPS 23ueag sojie) Zaueag sojied SISt IS 124
shep Suppiom 0§ p 00'00Z7'615 ) ‘oulpieusag ues
W,T X M, FudNIIsUo) ‘wayshs sdeurelp unisxa apoway SHIOM T T
3)lgnd oulpJewIag UES o AJUnc) 2(lgnd OuIpJeUIag UeS Jo AJuno) 1 e s T 5] HOE
8¥r9-6TE-09L
asowssiS yepy aBeuey 13lod By
dey d 659p-€L (156} S10'pmsw@Aydinuy S . ki
070Z/1/6-020Z/T/S diy paInosdun Jo 4s 56T 2de|daL ‘|lem Aip elp ,8b £ ‘adid Sie1au UoINpOL Wod*Wa-9e||eM@APIARD ya9) "u3z Aydinpy esalay) B L
i tLatl i .. 2 # - v N g
/N sAEp 3AN235U0D 06 020z/1/6 lleam 12np 34QH ,ZT 3] £0F Xoldde :sjuawanoidul ais 00jcLY;c9e $ Mﬂu ___Emu:w_zwwhommz#_”“m 00°T68'6EZ$ Joauidug Paloid ejanzus|ep piaeq 8Yzz6 vD 'sTulds 10H Wasaq » mmmw.n,ﬁw 3oH f._.wmmwn_ 61
pue |[aM Paje[a0sse pue ‘SulBIp WIO)S ‘S|IBMAIP 1PNNISU0D . x. . sl $31B1D0SSY 3 9IE||BM 193.13§ pU0IAS 5/599 - _m_ .wﬂamh::n olsst
00'1252°7$ 1PsI Jarep sSunds uossiA LT |I3M S| 191 S3UlIdS UOISSIA
TYES-9Z8(TS6) TES-9Z8(156) atowasis
i . N NOSTEIIPISISAL B IR JadeuBy 1301 BYIMM
0z0zZ/T1/8-0Z/9/5 sjuawarordun ot et ot PlemOH UaAS PJeMOH UIAIS N o
VIN skep Suppiom <7 0z0z/11/8 UIEIPULICIS HEMARIS 151003 ‘BOURUSIUIEA 13211S 00°£T9'862'T $ $ 00°LT9'86Z'TS 10626 Y3 ‘SpIs oA . mﬂ__osw_m\,n o__E.__hM.:_H“m_uoh exaMm 1144
BAY AISIBAIUN OSLE 3AY AUSISAIUN OSLE Lierq w. hw _,__“_ m.au | !
apisiony 10 > apisiony o A leJq WiolS pue 132115 DEAD 6T0Z/810Z
WO IBPHEWD e WXy Iew @ ew
6T9Y-508-09L 6191-508-09L 210W3sS YL t193euein Palold eYam
deydiyf §o pA 09 ‘s|eJaie] 9T ‘BuUpE0 YIMm S3joYuBy , 3 e RENRILT BISO] PIAEQ DUBWIBIOY BYIM
aeoz/veft- 0z0Z/vZ/T oo 00°£12°0 00'€2Z'6LE! y N T2
N 12/t -0202/6/T ezt WY ~TT JaM35 GEYAS 8 40 J| £62°C xoudde yeysul 000'GHE 9 Jlomrenzroe) 9 $ 87026 V2 “oolqied 82026 ¥ “oouqjied ¥ “Yoouqies ¢
15 opeueAlyY 6¥E 15 OpEIBAlY 6VE uolsusixg
D RN I e
SOTE-CT6°TS6 S0TE-ZZ6-156
AOB’ Il 1. d Ao I ! d yney |1aN aaSeury P3l0ld BYIM
syinea Sundadlaju -| ‘ped Jawioysues) 193u1duy ajelossy LIRjeS Yoled J1a3u1Bu3 1ePOSSY Jeyes youjed HIMPAIE S JUmLa 7ry
1Z/€2/T-0Z/0C/Y y P ul c P e JInpuo3 ssa] et g P bl i ol p b
v/N shep Sunjiom gZT ozoz/v/er aseyd a|8uls -7 's3]0d e SIS DA J1 0L ‘2|oyuey 00'SEV'SELE $ 850228 00°'SEV'SPL'ES 02226 ¥ ‘Bujuueg 07226 v ‘Bujuueg v ‘Butuueg 244
N 81192195 8 ‘I ,ZT LLV'T dIQ 48 6YE'T Xo1dde Jjeisu; 15 Asswiey 153 66 15 Aaswiey jse3 66 sjuawaAc.dw uosRsIBL|
awpedaq juawyedag Asswey e aneidiel £0-yTOZ ON 133[0)d
SO d1qnd Sujuueg jo I S}JOM D1and Suuueg Jo
SLINSIY B LNNOWY ‘SLINSMYT HO NOILIdNOD LNNOWY SHIQHO FONVHD LNNOWY
L 1DVHLN: NOILdI4DS3d YIINIONT YINMO NOILYDOT B IWYN 1J3r0kd “ON 207
NOILYHLIANY ‘NOLLYIAIWN ‘SWIVTD L . d013lva 1IVHINOD TVL0L 40 3dAL ANY INNOWY | LOVYLNGD T¥NISIHO

"ONI '¥XAM




JAR YA

~
~
(@)
WO POSM|IYS3PIONG BURSIIYD N~
AU W@ sa8uls -95Z- -
el ®Mw u_m uosee . mN.mmmwme 606 210W3SIS YR 1s98euey 198[01d EYOM
*sjuaWaA0IdwW] juawa3ejdals hwwz_w”wm_u“nmwwmm_m voie .w_“_tm .am._”u A wuH_VwNG UOSpIARQ 3JUIA (UEWBIOS BY3WM e
viN 0T0z/02/S - 0202/9T/L 0z0z/02/5 auyiadid a31eYSIP JO UONEY|EISU| Y1 PUE 4ty 00'629'00L°T $|  tems3uromod 00'922'695T$ : wﬂ”_ & .o__m..m_ ¥ [ e 08T s HA IRERIN SN v ‘ouipieusog ues wi)
uaLepp ‘|[3m Uo) p 18 3uo Jo Suiddy 00°890°2v$ N .<u N . P __“I - juawaimolg a
00T 23RS ‘sINO3UO) 9ESE ¥9.16 ¥ ‘ollejug A1e3 73 Sulddinb3a jjam - ¥ lI3m Ualiepm
|euoyeusIU| J3yeqd [SEYIIN SLT 2ns ‘auowald BIA T06 3 : o
JT1 quawdolaAag YHSMO
wod*ueyp P wo'llewioy@ /£ L5133quis
g 210Wasis Yiep 1aBeury Palold eYapm
*sasueuayndde ||e pue ujewadio) JAd 0063 ¥ EET'T aul| Suyisxa o} sneda) Tv20-889 {1S6) L0208 150 9ABQ :UBWSIO] BYIM
. 0 B racst - uosunpy YUW (T56) 123eUely Pafold 132 Haqoy "
V/N 0202/5/6 - 020z/8/L ozoz/9fe uone)s I| Jamas ‘sajoyuew 8¢ 9T ‘0D M s|erale] | 0D°9SL'EVE S | pue ajoyuew Sunsnipy 00'8EV'V6ZS YOSZ6 ¥ ‘apisiany 60526 v1 “AoyeA ednint v '3pIsIBA yoz
OAd b £9 ‘UIBLUIBMSS DA 8 §0 JI90bT “xo1dde ||eisu] 00'8TE'SSS . . z aseyq g ‘T aseyd
anng wodiy 6/89 3 31ng ‘aAy Auow) §L18 . 1] 10§ SYUBLWBACIALIY 1M
staauidu3 ueypy 311 Moduty SpISIaAIY JO SPUBLY 48667 DL 10} I S
W0 3ulI93U|3uUzI @ Jauuas S10°psai@sunsl
uoneys dwnd o} apew Obb0-089-TS6 08S/-¥89 alowasis IRl :1a8euepy Pafold BYIM
020Z/L1/v-0202/€/T ‘uonels Yy o saguey> pue ‘|eaudaf3 s 1auuay A 166 JaBeuely [B12USD) ISSY SWIS Yo £IS0] piACQ SUBWIO] BYIM
VN sAep Jepua|ed 08T ozoz/Ltfy MmadU Pnasue) *Juldid pue uojeys Yif Suisixs uopueqy 00'ST9 0SS $ ‘adid |euon|ppy 00'EE0'SESS £0SZ6 YD ‘apIsiany 60526 v ‘A3||eA ednang w2 "A3||EA BdRINT 97
00°Z85STS ‘any 088214 SOET “PAIE XNOPIqNY 06SE uonels YA sitH ednang
SuueauiBul )1 1INS|Q 331BS AUNWWO) XNopiqny
sn'ex"02J0U'P@sIe|qd $N"BI°0210U' DD UOS|BWS
‘[lempeay 8£95-0LZ-156 LL9S0LZ-TS6 Wl aaFeuei 123f0d BYIM
pue adid §O uone||eISUL ‘UBAIND UIEIP WOL3S Bupsixd PIYued sy10p 2l1qnd SHHI0M HqNd Jo Jopang/1eauiBug E150] piAR( (UBWRIO] BYIM
V/N oNMNNNW\M_ JMAWM\N\«“ ozoz/zz/L ue Jo JudWade|dal pue [BACWISY “[3uueyd papesd B | 00'ZHt'69E $ | Aunn g uned enxy 00°v0S'TEES 40 1opasia/ssauiBug A1) Andag Ao Andaq uospaN wes VD ‘03I0N 602
P Suny S0 pue s32|ul ‘sujseq ydes ‘sajoyuew ‘sadid |elaqe| pue ujew 00'8E6'9ES sie|g peyd 09826 09826 ¥ ‘OdJoN pafold yuawaroidw)
ulRIp WLIOIS dDY ,ZE PUB 2P JO §} DOO'T "xosdde jjejsu| D ‘oaton INUIAY NIB[D BNUIAY YIB|D 0£8Z ulelq WI0IS AAIQ MBIAIS3ID)
082 020N Jo A 0210N 30 41>
1033100 W@YPIUSIARTY wod Ieuus|@Jajung-uosay)
& 2088 [
suiseq 152321 $7 X 47 0T ‘SAOYUEL JaM3S 00bT-8ZY-ThE 8TZ6-21L (156) 2Iowas|S yle:iadeuely Palold BYdM
: : " . , ydIusIAeZ ujjoD 133ung uosayL SFUOUWIEILA D10 JUBLIDIOS ERBAL
v/N TZ0Z/ET/L-6T0Z/8T/TT ozoz/Ln/t WBY -G ‘S|BIRIE| 1aM3S dDA 7 )l S “S|eI33R] JaMaS dDOA 9 | 00'FTI OV $ |00'ThS'L $ 00°'€L0'S6ES - 61826 ¥ ‘2U0103 D ‘euEIUOy otz
‘e ‘ ‘ xo.dd: g
BRI R G 1 G o s ¥ 00T 3Un§ "y1ed S1elodiod 09 20E NS ‘03d31UO 086 (¥d) 5-¥TZ0Z P11 2uasoy 18 Juiwng
suofn|os Juawdojansq pue] 3100 S3WOH Jeuud]
TTEBX 9PTE-YL9 (TS6)
18U’ 1S jJey Jafeuey 1oafold BYIM
0zoz/og/€-0z0z/0T/T 32IA3P MOYYIE] 3342 B|GNOp PUNO.B SA0GE LYIM SIANSP #Ncﬁﬁ”w&w“”_wu:m ety SHlosLElf ANV IUNEIC] S
v/N ozoz/ez/ _ N N 00°£00°9Z€ Sl S 00°£00'9ZE% . eIy EAIPUY DESZE VD '3I0UIS|3 24T | ¥D “BIBLINIAI '3 “IEWOP|IM ‘2I0Uls]3 3xe] iz
shep iepuales 0ZT Mo|jyaeq punoJamojag pajinea Sunsixe 6 Jo walade|day .mw:mew__.:. 509 N et e tissern
eera Pusia 231naQ MOLIIEE Ho3YD (Buls
Jaiep (eddiuniy Ad)jep siouis|3
19U pPMWAS @ Sanig] 19U'pMUIAR @ STAIG!
Ll Wuhmﬁww_ammv Esx mwwvwﬁhm.ﬂww (tse) uewyney |12y :1a3eue() 1folg BYIM
310M BYIs SNOBUR|{IIS|W pue uoRels dwng |lepuay 23ue) :UBWSIo BYIM
0202/5/9-0202/12/Z e o ys31 Supaawsuy sy )
v/N shep Jepuajes 08T 0zoz/e/e Z001gMOPR3A 18 12NPUOD [EXLD3]9 Jo JUawade|day | 00'8LLOSY $ $ 00°8££°09Y$ 0£526 v ‘21041513 ayeT SupasuiBu pESTE v) BIouis) 2] 2 ‘alouls|a 3ye] €12
*3juswdinba pue Jamo] YayDs Jo Uolljowaq Sy . Aoua Il @ uonels duing jooigmop
PS YD STETE j23ns 43 STETE 1507 pUe T "ON NOAIS3Y MOPEBN
psia wusia
1218 [edPIUNy A3||EA 310UIS[3 133ep [edidiuniy As|jep asoust3
SLINSIY B LNNOWY ‘SLINSMYT YO NOILITdWOD LNNOWY SY3QYO IDNYHD 1INNOWY B
HIINIONT HINMO NOILYD01 '8 IWVYN 10370ud ON 901
NOILYHLIAYY ‘NOILYIGIW ‘SWIVID oy doilva NOLLdi353d 1DVHINOD WLOL 40 3dAL ANV LNNOWY | 1DVYINOI TYNIDIMO

"ONI ‘YYFM




L1408

~—
~—
G—
ZTEBX OPTEYL9 (TSE) (@]
IVTEPLS-TS6 PUpMWAS eI
2JoWas|s yiep taBeuey 1afolg exIM 4
. zjoysseg JojeuIpI00) Pafold 18aujdug
6107//6-6102/TT/€ 3JNIONIS UOISISAIP MU 3'sajoyuewl : N TAPULUIIH CINET IUBLIRIOY EXOM
v/N 610¢/v/6 89T i Lok vy 8 N
/) e o] M4oU "UI31eM I S063 L9 J0 J| 069 xoidde eysuy |00 TIEBLOT $ |loo'8sT's) $ 00'6Y5'8EQ'TS [ 119SSNY DEST6 "D ‘2J0UIS|3 3e LBl BRIPUY DESZ6 VD ‘dI0UIs(3 34ET S £
1935 Asuayd STETE 198135 ASL3Y) STETE aujiadid (eimimady pescding A
vinsia Psia IFEHE I AN, P
Jaiepn jedpjuniy Asjjep alouis|3 191EM |dIUN AS](BA 210ULS| e
I.Gv
wod'uoneued@simaly VU
1962-96T-6V6 DI
€EZX YIVI-ZEE-TSE e
4 B
J3pIM pue a1y 310°A3)jeaedninf@ostiols oﬂWuMm\ﬁm:__uM_w_M ﬂMnMMHN :Mﬂ:.uh”.-ﬁ%uﬁmgg_ wafold BYPMm
0z02/52/1 ©1 6T0Z/€T/S ‘s9ouBUSHNdde pue “d'>'Y ,¥S Il 00S'Z “d'D'Y uBY 11 Supues Aunod 3 63107 Y BADS ! iy URBIDY EAM
v/N 0z0z/sz/t "OY6'ESL" . "19b'9L2" L u] “"03 Juatdy 4
/ skep Buppom 08T /st/ JSOST “d'>U JOE 10 3] OZ “d">YH b7 1] 00Z Xo1dde jeysu) | 0XOVS ESLT $| o anp 5 [euomppY 00'T9P'9L2'ES e iGion u) “a3 juawdeo|anaq Iuoneueq v ‘olel g6
o Jadojarag pafold suawanoidu| ulelq Wiols
00'6LY'LLYS Y OYjelY ‘M 06Z OVO-ZEE-TSE ‘peOY Bsuely endy pue pecy ourAl
ojeny yo Ao - P 'V PuE peoy oulAly |3
9L€26 ¥ ‘Clley
aAY OI[EIY ‘M 06T
oleny jo A
wod Supdau|dudey@Hiwe
008T-647 (TS6}
1e||ed Jiwy
0z0Z/12/8-0202/12/L omn:Mm ”.w m..EEou wo>'Ieuus]@saeiow e — "
0202/61/9-020Z/ST/9 *s33UeUSINddE || PUB 3[OLUBLI J3MBS U-yea.q 33310100 35 UBPLISYS N LSE aTz6-712 (156) aJ0wasis yiel sa3euey 13{01d BYBM
N 2u( ‘BuesuiBul yay 156 DY YR TURWAI0S UM
W/N 0z02/sT/v-020Z/0T /Y 1seaasd 09 T ‘S|oyueWw Jamas ul-yealq 3191U0d 35eddld . N —— N N saeloly Blel) o
0z/52/6-6102/9/6 0707/12/8 48¥ Z '3|oyuew Jamas 3ja.ou0d 3sedad gy OT ‘Bulfulely O0'STT6EDT $ |o0oss'9zs $ OBiSEiETYS| A _w e@pieilel 6£826 YD ‘eu0I0D __o_nw\,““_“nﬂﬂzu 96t
EIpciie/Sietoz b/e (225 SNl YO NE O SoIddEIEIEN! ot ( v ) ' Z0€ 3nS ‘RO 086 s
sAep BUpOM O ST8T-95€ (606 TS \ues Y 38 AWWRS BUBUOY
pae||v Aey
SEEZ6 ¥ ‘BuRIUOY
oAV 2|1A35 9989T
Suuaawdug pae|y
£9¥6-Lv6 (606)
alowas|s e sdeue| 3fold eYo,
Auno> TI8Y-1ZS (Y14} WO 013Ul @IIBY w_,.m_“ y__mh N .EEB_oM m.v_mm> oLy
6102/01/2Z1-6102/21/8 1g A2 1ad Aepiano g |l BE906 ¥ ‘RPRIN B uiAay : )
. d . . 2 19 ul )
v/N sAep Jepuses 6vT 6102/01/21 saoueuapndde || pue diq 2T JO JITZET xo.dde |jeysul BTS'ESES ‘uswaned {euoRIPPY 00'686'EZES s waoTHRI BYERE 5.6 {oneo e 5%”%% s 86T
00°6€562$ ou) ‘uBuBaIBL3 SaUBIL any an0g 'S 7T g >w mu Maum : e pz .
uoRanAsUoD sl P A3lieA g Aslien zzozh
PRI Wod's3INAMRQY@IU3] PRYIW | WO qi@iuayfReyiw
JR———— Ann ‘suiaiem LT€8-0vZ (092) LTE8-0bZ (092} 2J0wasiS JJe iaFeuely Pafoid eXIM
8102/ST/TT-610Z/T/TT B W87 b J0 |erowas ua1 N U7 BIN UOSRARE SOUIA TUUUIRIOS BYIA
B pUB UOLIE]S DBA g JIB
v/N 610Z/9/6-6102/v2/9 - \vaN ﬂ\mﬁ veisll ooso __w _ﬂ . ..u i vEM . mu.“_ wmﬁu« En_omonw M_N “Wa TEL'SSSS ‘s3IAIBS T |eIsul 00'¥ZT'93b$ S00L-80€2Z6 ¥ ‘Ad||eA 9|ddy S00L-80EZ6 ¥ ‘AdlfeA 3|ddy V2 “As||ep 3jddy 66T
shep Bupjiom o P omﬂm.. pe Mw € 'di0 0SE2d 9T omemw wxn_._&m syl ‘JaM3s g 3183031 PY BMENO 09£T2 PY BMENO 09£TZ £00EBTTY "ON gof Juawadejday ufely
o 3 wST 4041 1 ‘3ujoyyod |euoR|PPY S00L ¥08 "0'd S004 X08 "0'd 121/ YBULY PUB UOIBWAS 9Z9E 1981
00'809'68% *di0) {191 SOYDURY *dio) (J21em
A3(eA 2ddy) sapynn Avaqn  [soyauey AsjleA 3jddy) seRimn Avagn
wod ueyp i wod |y Y@ LLL5I99qU 210WaIsIS yJey 1afeuely palold exam
“Buiysisxa 0} PauU0I 0] 28] Yanolyy seaueusnndde 131BM 9Y1 U0 Suisso “wa_w_.v_mvmw _M””w,._ (156) hwwmcm_w_n“NuNHm 51999 H3GoY e y...«“ﬂ.h“_qm-_r“,“u -
w/N 0202/52/z 91 6102/1T/6 0z70z/52/7 YUM ujew J21em pajaAdal 9T 40 JI00LT PuE 00°€6£'599 $ | temas o) seBueyn 00'€60'£59% 0526 v ‘opissany Eoee s i T 00z
a|qe3od d1q ,9T Pue 840 Hj00LZ Xoidde ajisuo Suljeysy| 00°0028% e iy gl
! i anuq Hodiy 6/89 321InS ‘any JIUoLN S/T8 T aseyd-£BERZ 19841 10} SUBLIRAOIC Y
s123udug ueypy 277 Hodiry ap|sJaAly Jo spually )BAL *g J3eM pPaPAdaY pue a|qeiog
SL1NS34 B LNNOWY ‘SLINSMYT 40 NOLLITdNOD INNOWY SHIAUO JONYHD ANNOWY
03 ¥3INIONI YINMO NOILY201 8 INYN LI3108 "ON 807
NOILYHLIAYY ‘NOILVIAIN ‘SWIY1D e 4o 31va — IOVHINOD TVIOL |40 3dALANY LNNOWY | LDVHLNOD TWNISIHO L . N

"ONI 'WI3M




L1406

~—
~—
o
N
0258-69¢ (T56) ~
Aepranc 0£07-989 (156) sn'ey q p@ulessny uyney 13N JaSRUE 1afoId BYDM e
wiN 0z0Z/ez/v - 810Z/6/T1 ozor/etly snedas Juawaned ‘aloq 73 yoe[ e |euoiyippe pue adid s Eoﬂmaw_w_mm_“om_“m_ﬂwsn@ﬁwxumm.vm:. Je8eueiy Aan Pimpan u.u.._ JUBLIAI0S WM
shep Jepuale? gt ‘saaueuspndde pue 34aH 2T | 00009 xoxdde eysu) | COOPIVEITE $ 10410008 [SUORIPPY 00'bZE'698°0TS I .m uas B2ydes peg PUE 310/ 211qNd UIeSSNH qely ¥ ‘duowneag 91
[1E'590$ 90526 ¥ "Ipisionn 19945 ARIDIN £2226 VD Juolineag 900-LT ‘ON P3foxd (900-£00T) ©
BBLE SILPOSSY GGIM 'V Haqly 19215 Y19 '3 055 T Yoeay Pafoud suyedid |esodsia sulig DI
uowneag jo A0
TL6v-v26 (606)
JuswiLopuoge wodpuisequ@Ayueyd EE00-Z8E (606} 210wWasis Yie|A :1a8euey Pafoid EXIM
euonippe Mwey 1eq ssaudey "W uyor SJWIEH TUBIL (U0 ENIAY
viN sAep Jepusjes SzT 6102/8T/T ‘saaueuapindde pue 1N 2 0 J| SSLT Xeudde |jeisul | 00'09Z'66Y $ ;55&.:.% e 00'650'0B7$ 208-9/9 {156) ¥9LT6 YD ‘olRIUQ v ‘oulpleussg ues 81
oo_S.N.m& Y9LT6 ¥ SLT 2UNS ‘ajuowald BIA T06 Juawadeiday
‘olJEIUD ‘O0T BUUNS ‘SINOJUD ESE OT1 ‘uawdo)aAsd v MSD uljadid 4J0-mo|g AUIoY1-301Y - SMO
|eUOIRUI3IU| JaNEg |2RYIN
pEYL-589 (TS6)
sn'psa(@aayi3 mmW._-”_xNMMMmmq_mv_qu””m. Jowasis ey JoBeury 19301d BYaM
[ayy 3| N 2 URJ] UTWIRID, ¥4
v/N shep epusjes T 8T0Z/TE/ZT OAd S062 ,ZT 40§ 95T xolddy 00'B66'9S $|- $ 00'866'95% NM_M_ﬁ m. ﬂu snydeg Yy 5416 ik “ou i 281
. v ‘ewon el 19306 |paey V2 ‘oup
eWOoT BNy 132435 [pAleH o ecTalunuion etinin J13]|esaq z ouyd
T0ZTT 3510 Asos Ayjunwwas ednupr | FOCFTISAMES AL > r
0069-789 (156) L al0Wasis yey iadeuely pafolg eYIM
woyLemalspuesadain@oiuess -86€ (092) Blopmo@FE0)q LOSPIAR] BN TURWIEIOS BRI
N SIS SraR 6102/5T/¢ PO 00'T£9'6TY ¢ |toozzz') s|  oossssers opesuesials U ke " wraum
shep 1epUa[ed 06 pue (BTYQ) 0067 IAd ,8 40 4] SLb ¥o1dde [lersu] I 9tzz6 el g
TOSZ6 ¥ ‘apisiany MY | reeyoeod . 1afoud uodauLo)
3
AjsIaAlun ZOIE HemaNS 73 1oFalsy O P T —— 851N02 J|0D EJUIND B OYdURY
BYEBX OYTE-1L9 (TG6) 8bESX IVTE-vL9 (T56)
12U pMWLIARE)SIRIGH PU e jney| 19N JaFeuely Pafold exam
9102/ST/0T-8T02/ST/0T 101eUlpI00) (0L J9UIBUT eIy 101eulp100) Pafold Jsauiul BJWIH JUBJY (UEWAI0] BYIM
v/n SEpYeRtaE T 810Z/52/0T JOT 410 [BI53] 12M35 7 4O §] 09 [|BISU) 00'859°2Z s |- $ 00'8v9'42$ BAIPUY OESZ6 "D ‘2J0UIs|I 3] [Ien) eaIpuY DESZE 'Y ‘10Us|3 el D ‘saye] uokue) o6t
waxs Asuayd STETE 19815 ABUAYD STETE ET0-TLT-GSE NdV ‘saye] uokued jo
PLISIa pusia Ad a3 u) eIaYE] Jamas Jo uojiejjeisy|
Jarem jeddiunpy Asjjep asous|g 1918 (edRIUNY A3||BA B10UIS|]3
1889-GEL-09L 00E0-L6E-09L
BUI| J2M3S '8 UOI1IBULOI Aod'syi@yezsylewreynl ezoujds3 eineq 210wWwasIs Yse Jageury Pafold EXaMm
6102/5/9-6T0Z/61/2 *saaueuaundde pue sajoyuewy g ‘DAd e 19Mmas [eUONIPPE ‘09 — Neziyfe einf PLTT6 ¥ ‘lewiayl UDTRARE SOULA TURIDI0S BHOAY
A shep Jepuajes 06T eroe/s/s SE 43S ¥ 066 ‘DAd 97 4GS 840 4| 0897 xoadde yeysuy | 00 L 698 o a|oyuew sseaI3U] e 62026 ¥ ‘OpIpuo3s3 0911 X08 Od V2 ‘ewiisyy et
0D'8BE'ES 60EH ‘Aemiiied Asjjep ‘M OZET sueipuj |_I31ET 2MBS 49 IAY
S82IAIAS Yi|eaH Uelpu| eJ|iNYe) Wasaq ZaUILE $3.1I0)
SAEASIER ZTE8X 9YTE-v£9 (TS6)
@3] ||easul ‘2Buey pPm OZEBX SYTE-VL9-156
) | jUup. Wiepy 129f0Id oA
'SUONEIO] ZT 1B 5321ABp MO|Y3j2Eq YI3Yd uliEIEM psELI0) pupmuS UL 10]eU|p100) P3fosd J2auiBul WeAM J3[ (UBLIBIO] BYIM
'RZ /9 4 N BUU0IIL 3IAB) N N
WIN EMM\_, i m\u__”wuﬂ\_”w\ﬁ sT02/82/9 a1qnop pune.3 aroqe i wav Supeidas pue syne | 00'vZZ'ESH $ .nwium Eu_v.oen o0zLL'LTYS up A ommM N‘N rosous(z ayey |HOH ERIPUY OESZE D ‘BI0UIS[E 2321 v ErRUINA ' EWIOPI ‘l0Uls(3 e Z6T
UIY3Ism S3d1ABp MOLjIEq a2y 3|3uls Sunisixe aroway ) 9 N N 199435 ABUaYD STETE | @seyd juawadejday
‘adid uieap aseass sgy 12315 A3UBYD STETE
nnsia 331080 Mmolpydeg Y2y 3|Buls
Jieday ‘231, ‘s2ouiod smgg 191E/ |edidjuniy As|jeA SJ0Uls
00'25¥'SZ$ 133e (AN A3)[eA 320UtS] U B g
SLINS3Y 2 LNNOWY ‘SLINSMYT HO NOIITdWOD ANNOWY SHIQYO IDNYHI ANNOWY
00 NOILAIND YIINIONZ ¥INMO NOILYIO1 8 INYN 1D3r0Hd "ON 80r
NOILYHLIAYY ‘NOLLYIAIW ‘SINIVID AL LIULN J01lva s3d LOVHINOD WWIOL |40 3dALONY LNNOWY | LOVHLINOD WWNIDINO MISN ®
1SI17 103roxdd

"ONI ‘WY




L1001

Page 176 of 191

TLERX IVTE-vL9 (156) ZTE8X IYTE-wLI (1S6)
U pMWAR@YeINe PUpMLAR@Yelye
Ae(1an0 pue pund Hy ‘Ajgiasse dea/lle ‘sal|quiasse Jojeulpioo) Pafold Jsauidul yey Jojeu|pJoo) palold Jaauidug :uEﬂmM,ﬁZMm.ﬂM.H“hmm_o“m Bl
v/N sAep 1epua(es 09 810Z/1/9 40 Mo|q/auripAY 1Y ‘saA|eA 318 a3pam Jua)|isal 00°T0E0T2 $ |(oo'veg‘s) S 00°SE6'9TZS BAIpUY OESZ6 YD ‘al0Uis|] 9Ye]  [IJel)y BIPUY QESZE 'YD RI0UIs|T By <u¢>m-_._m> Eaz_m_mv_ g 6LT
‘Ulew JajeM GEZ SSEP 006-D 8 4l 9L Xoidde ||eisu) 19215 A3UBYD STETE 19305 Asuay) STETE N )
Pumsia psig uiel Ja3eM 3§ uaphig auoz T09T T0-13
1318 (BdiDIUNA AB|[BA B10UIS|3 131ep4 JedDIURIY A3)|EA 2J0UISR
spaford Ay Jayio 310W3sIS JJE t1adeuely 1afold exd,
a % 0069-v89 {156) Sl A P e et
5 indde pue ‘sjesae) ©1 NP HIOM |eusiippe Toezeu S LoREAN 8T15-L6 (606) 66£26 Zapuewiay oIne :uewsiog eYaM
A joy oot i et 1519A) 7 .
V/N sAep Jepuajes g9 6102/LZ/€ Suipnpu) ‘adid Jamas doA .8 40 1] 0557 Xoiddy 00°E9E'665 $ w_mhwum_ 4amas Inoj ppe 00'€6T'9Z5$ any AISIBMUN Z09E ¥ ‘ediBInA 193135 PUOIIS 0LLZTE v ‘edieany 08T
auifadid Jamas puaixg 20 ‘Uemas 5 295y DISIA J9)eM A3||eA edieany 15 18T
00'0LT'ELS i ; 0y peoy uojydwel - 1amas pAlg ediedong
SX ¥85/-86L (606)
+aoe|d 3ye3 01 Sujod sem UORINIISUOD E133e] 19MDS LM SX 85864 (606) J199uuz Bio'spuejpaljofip@iiawoBiuowl | ar0wdsIS yiel aaTeury Pafold Xom
uByM SJUBPISAI AJNOU 0} paJinbal 193[01d "SR -u.w__cu“ .“5 % :_.._ s 1A1D Jojuag AlawoSuoly uoser 139u15u3 TAPUTUIAY I JURLIBIOS IgaAy
vIN shep Jepua)es pRT 8102/2/11 \T L 'S3DIIBS T ZGY ‘9A1BA YI3UD Yum sjuelpAy a1y | £6°S9LVED'Y $ »m_u £ 5" " .H.E ¥ ! 00'98L'BLLES £LEZ6 YD "spue|pay 1AL J0uas AsWoBIUON Uoser D 'spuejpay e
TT ‘siuelpAy 214 56 ‘saajen 9388 ,ZT-,9 8TT ‘dIQ.TT 30 Mm.N mdmmﬁw ¥ 21ns 15 uofe3 gg €LET6 VO ‘spue|pay 09ZTL ‘ON W3foid
31 ST ‘dIQ.8 40 31 SYB'YT ‘dIQ .9 30 31 OTT xoldde jjeysu] sanlN [edpluniy spuejpay jo A1y ¥33ns 45 uofed G uswade|day sulfadid s31eMm dID L10Z
sa|nn jedpiuniy spuejpay jo A
*sjueuayndde 9FZX YITE opZX vITE
uewyney [1aN :139eue P01 BY3
|le pue aAaas 3935 .71 J0 )| 6T'dVY dIY UOY /T 4| OEY -b£9 (156) B10°2.10uIs]2-2%e|@1S0P) | -¥£9 (T56) 310°310UIs|3-3%RI@I1SOP) “v.”_.v__-_w-” 51 .cu_-_nw“u.-g”?v_ il
y skep SUimiom S oy Aemazid GT-| JapUN SuyauLIN] ‘SUORDBULIOD 2ANINY 10) 0'bEE'Eg0" — eT5'980'p¢ u3 |11 "5 3500 PUed 193U18u3 [N 'S 1500 PUEd 5 \Eo,:_m T
viN L Ui sroz/st/e $IN0 qNjs ‘suiseq Yo1ed ‘s|eIle| ‘sa[oyYueLl ‘suope|[eysy) (COIBEEEGOIP $ |ooere’s $ Lt e 0£526 YD ‘alouis|g aye] OESZ6 ¥ 'a10uls|a aye] on I !“._._ £8t
53e|d-uj-15BD pUE I583-31d I pue sazs 15 UEIN 'S OET 35 UIBIAl 'S OET. . umsmmm_w_”aﬁﬂw u.u_z.m i
SMOLIBA YIIM BDH ‘DY .96 - 8T 40 J| 000'E Xodde jleysuy alouls|3 ayeq jo Ao al0urs|3 aeT Jo MID . P
e S0L5-928(156)
PUE UORONISUOD JO SJUBPISAI WIOJUI 0] PDOU INO Ssed L5558 (156) oS edapisiany@Aapie) Uewyney (19N :198eueyy 193f01d BYBM
0] eYa paJinbas 1330l “seueuapndde pue opiiod uoppallod ulpuwinol Ao eIDPISIZAL DS
: Aalseq uyop SaJUOWEI|A O||3.NY (UBWRIO] EYBM
shep Jepua|es 07 et02/52/9 sujen jepiawwod pue Suiddoys Jofew e ul e ‘Supuied 00'PSHETES s |eusRlu) ‘Sswiay pigq 00'B0E'6E6'SS 237 uows 10526 o ‘opIsionn — e
/N P pue Suidiis pajejal pue Supepinsal youal) juavewasd pa1jap ‘spiyuod Aynn T0SZ6 v ‘apisianty . . 3
4Inea SulsalaU PBLING B Ald ,OT UO PUE S,ANd 2T OM] JO (00858578 Ay KUSIOAUN 0SLE any AIs1anun 0SLE alold Juswadelday uopels Supnpay
bl N ¥ " 5 " T uo|sialg Sulaauidug Ja1ep a.nssalg pue adid MYI) ‘@AY eljoudepy
Suijs|suod uonejs Budnpal ainssaid papng e ‘did 2T 40 uoisiaig SupasuBug Ja)em 1dag +{d5q SN 24and SPISIA 10 A3
11006°2 ‘2did 13235 DFIAD 2V J0 31 00L'S Xo1dde |jeisu| SSRIRN 1|qnd BPIsIaAN J0 11D — . i
afoud x (156} £8X 9FTE-vL9 (16)
sajueuapndde ino woyy weansdn LOexiazoo sa e ez .
wos'1adoodijea@ ealples 2 iuuaf Bu e ey 13N 1aSeuely Paford exam
S3) pue py uoAue) Apung uo duyysly 3daH adid pausiyjess A
. J38euepy 101eUIpI00) Palod 13uiBuy VEAM LST tuewaiod ex2M
shep Jepuajes 09 8102/02/ZT uZT BULSIXG O [EAOLU2A 'SaIqUIBSSR IAEA WNNIRA/2SED[D! 00'8€9'£87 § '8 dledai “aBuey 00°€60°59Z$ UOHINISU0Y JBAIPIRS JBHUURT | ED) BRIPUY DESZE “YD ‘2I0UIS|3 3Ye] V2 ‘opIsIaAy 14
N B e FIND 8 BunsiXa 03 UORIPULCI ‘DFTIND 8 Bunsixe pullq pappe ‘aulydiy ) . " y .
20576 YD ‘apisiany 128,15 Asuay) STETE SUaWRA0IdW] WaTSAS J91EM |eUId
10 4] 009'E JO JUBWUOPUEGE ‘poy)aw Sul||lI] uodANa PIULISIP ‘UONIpU0d ;
¥ 3un ‘aay 08edlyd SE6T PusIg -2pIsIaAY 30 Auedwio) 1a3ep Ajuno)
E3UOZHOH BIA 34OH ,0T 40 41 OYT udde o uopejjesu| pieL Bupsayip o3 SU| ‘s31e20ssY 13 18doo) Ijep 13jep [edd(unly Ad)jep asouls|3
anp siid a10q payipo ; ; :
SLINSIY B LNNOWY ‘SLINSMYT HO NOILIT1dNOD ANNOWY SHIQYO JONVHD INNOWY s
S YIANIDNI YINMO NOILYDOT 8 3WVYN 1D3r08d ON g0r
NOILYHLIANY ‘NOILYIQIN ‘SWIVID ——C0 J013lva NOLLdI253 1DVYINOD TYLOL 340 3dAL ANY LNNOWY [ LDVHLINQD TYNISHO

1817 103rodd
"ONI ‘WM



L4011

~
~
(@)
~
9£25-169 {156)
29pUBUIBH Y (O]
S6526 VO Jewoplim O
9/90-185 (606) g A .
P 10 A3leA Pue|u| OTEIE ueuyney |13 :198euel 13014 BIIM ©
sasueuanndde pue dJy 8T JO Ji b SaWoH gy o> SB]UDWELIA O]|21NY SUBWSI0 BY2M
v/N sAep y10M OE 8102/1€/2T . 00TZL" ‘b0’ '£69" ‘aneu Nm )
/ Gk it £6T ‘dOM ,9E 4041 OLT ‘dDY ,8¥ 40 4l vI'T "¥oldde (2asu) Rjlela2d $ | povza0s s LT a ﬂ_-_mwwm_wmuww_sm._ ”.__M_u:_ ossz B/9Z-G6E 00Y8T Pell STU3WaAoIdw] ujesq wiols T
: N -606 BN, O woy | "3y smdAjeang pue any plegiyply
aodseq
19416
V2 ‘ORINQ “3nY M3IA UOg 'S SZHT
oueuE §o Al
YEVL-589 {TS6) pEDL-589 (156)
“1q FEOL BIAIDE ST snydeg Yy snydeg Yy 3|wiH U311 :juspuatuLadng
v/N v/N 810Z/2e/T 3upisixe 31ed03u/1jedal ‘a|oyuew 3y uo dosp [2ussiu] | 00'T6E LY $ | 0ooop'y $ 00°T66'TY$ TSLTE YO ‘B0l BN T5LT6 VD ‘ewo] BN £0058T ut
JlEasul pue daup [eLIa}Xa SAOWIAI ‘S3[OYURL b |[B3SU 19316 [3.148H TOZTT 198115 [a1IeH TOZTT ‘0N J3pJO YseLUojels Y |euoiday
1I3s]q s2IAISS Ajjunwiwo) edninf | 181G $331A195 Ajlunwwo) ednang
LN wnoAas el
yjel) € Jo Juawade|dal 1§ [eAowal ‘uonels Suydwes leld ?m_mw. m”“w“_cE_m 2495978 (156} .w:ﬂh“m e uewyney |12 138euey 1afold XM
wiN shep Jepus|es 0g STOT/T/Y 131EM B]EI0|3] J|NEA M3U 31} 0} 51INPUOD pue JaNIWsUeL) . . N . ) B 1105 uo._mNMNuB_vw.._mE:,z 1100 .no._mN.mmNuE_”g_p_z NEAM JIT ‘URWII0S BYapN
s 18P YaYDS SURSIXS 3y3 J0 UOjIEIO|31 3y} PUE pj| I|neA OB $ jposes's s 00ZLL'36S 4P mm _“.\ u._ N ol L mmm:_ _M u._ n cUUCE LTSL-NdY JuBWadR|daY I NeA JIBI =
paisisse Aj[edlneJpAy Yam Jjnea a1enbs (Q,TT X M8 X 1.8) A :o .__“mn_ ot - m.n“. Dm .__um”__ o uone)s duind uoAued paGSUBROIN
& (31m 1) 93e|daJ pUE 2[OYUBL Y-G°E DUNSIXS Ue JACWDY Ao0s eSO SR SN D S0 Jo et CRARIZ AN JD 4D
sasueuaindde meHM_..NMW_MMwD SZTIT-8Z£ (097) uosuyor akor uewyney |9 :Jadeuei 193f0.d BYIM
pue 2BAIIE i BUO PUE ‘DA{BA UOIIB|OS] LB 10) 3AJRA 062Z-98026 TDPUTLIRE QSN TURWAID T
Aep Jepusjes 7L - 77 »
v SAER JEPUSIE OVT 810z/1e/L 2188 57 U0 Yo mojq € Joj anjer 1e3 0 3uo ‘adyd sajem | °0 Lekody $ $ 00'2zL/09v$ . :_ouE_ﬁ_uMmN‘N_uMM”N:mEmm_E e ) “ooiq|(ed ‘peoy UoIssI 1se3 ZSOE "ON qor Juawadejday o
3|qejod paziunssazd ‘3R T Wz jo xoudde ||e3sul o PLsiq A 2)|1qnd yoo.iq|je. augad i A
Iqelod p: IBTND LZI0JI SLY [t} I 066 1DLSIQ AIIRA M1qnd Jooiglies 066 111151 AN 2)19nd ¥o0.q||ed [did YPUHRE S6E e
210was|s yae 1a8euey Pafold YoM
sasueuaundde pue ‘xoq Ovv0-089 (TS6) 085£-489 (156) 3[WIH JU31L UBWIRIOS BYIAN
i ; . , . 202513 peig LOSTE VD [OUSIOW [ned 61526 Y0 ‘AdlieA ednung ’
Y/N shep lepuajes 06 810Z/12/€ BA{BA PUE 2AlRA 3383 @ § ‘SBUINY IQ PUE FT ¥A *dUIIEIEM | 00697 VEE $ |(oo0zo’z) s 00°6EE'TVES “apisianly anuaay oSeanyy | s60€ xoa ‘'0'd PIsig peoy SLT
2PLIOIY) JAUIARIOd 0062 4O 5| ¥Z 'R ,8 4] 998 ‘Xo1dde (fe3su) . N ** | s10wisas) o) snuany Aleq woy pafosd
S0ET SuusauiBua )L | 522IAI3S 1 D
| BN 121EM B 39318 YIOE
“12/Mas Jupsixa ay) jo Bujuopueqe
Al
pue ssedAq Jomas Aleiodwa) se |[2m Se ¢ [elaje| famas 0069-v89 (156} CLAl3ile) Amum_mo-:_“wxu - ueuyney |1aN :1a8euely Paord exom
AT IAd 49 40 JI 6ET Xoadde ‘1amas mau ay) o] |elaIe) JaMas - . - J1BS Esiulg ommmwN._m <w!.m i S3JUOWIBIIA OI[2NY {UBLIBIOS BYIM
VN P Jepuaje> 0TT 810Z/52/s BunsXe 9U) §0 UORP9UUG? PUE BOYUEL Jamas BULSE 00°LLLWLS $ | o088y S 00'68Z°055$ 10526 WD ‘SpIsIany Ay @ang s_ﬁ_um STETE VD ‘s3] UoAueD oLt
P
UE §O UD[JEYIPOL ‘SI|OYURLI JIMIS MU P ‘Buised [aa1s Ja AISIFAIUN ZO9E HEMBLS T JaTaly o3 fedipunpAaen s1ousig {5£85L 29ds) uonelo(ay
41 6TT upjoe[ adid 9amas IAd ,8 JO §) 062 ‘¥oidde ||eysu) J3M3S 159 3ALIQ UInbear ueg
i ueuyney 8N :Jadeury 1dafosd B2
8585-9Z8 (T56) 937 Lowns
- A NOT IUELII0Y 1D
SAjeA 3703 ,ZT MU € UM TOSZ6 ¥ ‘aplsiony .SmMMOmOw.MN.”MMW_ .NMM_“ _”M_..w‘,( - <M.m..v.ﬂu>_n A
v/N shep Jepuajea 9 810Z/2/Z {€# @njeA uonans) auljadid uonons uoels dwnd 1935008 | 00'YITOS $ |(oo'tes'e) S 00°569'€S$ ‘J00]4 PAg ‘aAY AlIsIDAIUN OSLE As1eAun 0 el RN = .oz sads ut
uapur] ay3 3e aA[EA Aayng 21 Bulsixa ayy asejday uoisIng J1ep Juaedag N e
3pISIaAY O/ 3PISIIAY JO M1 (4om AduaBiawg) palong Juswade|day
SSNNN 2HqNd SPISISALY JO AD
anjep 2T UOELS Jalsoog uapur]
AMINAI -DMD pajfeoue) 8LT
SLINSIY B INNOWY ‘SLINSMYT YO NOILITdNOD LNNOWY SHIQUO IONVHO ANNOWY
0D NOILdIYDS3a YINIONT HINMO NOILYDOT 8 IWYN 1D3roud ‘ON 801
NOLLYYLIAYY ‘NOILYIQIW ‘SWIV1D FNILLVELN 4031va 1OVYINOD TVIOL 40 3dAL ANY LNNOWY | LOVYLNOD TYNI9IHO

"ONI ‘WYIM



Lrjoct

~
~
(@)
~
—a
Jaspuadn B]USWOIAUT 3MOJS B) I —
padns | i S M 2J0WasIS Y1e 1a8euely 12alold g
0069489 (16} b UOSpIARQ 3OUJA (UBWRIOS BY3 (]
*SUOJIIAULOD 10} SUMOP INYS ‘ABM3al4 OT-| pue syoel] wod Uemalspueladaiy@ouess -86€ {094) Bi0'pmmo@8804q pied B : 4 BIPM
N sheq 1epusje) OEE 8T0Z/v/T POy ey Buisson yaur g A0 15 404 saaueusundde | 00'0P9°0LS YT $ |(oo'seB‘z8) $ 00'8ES'BSIVTS Jues uesiuls 4a3eueiy 13(0.d 3304 ueng wiel o muw:mm,_w;umm“w anssal, GDI
YaIm urew uojssiwsuel) did ,9€ 4O J} 000°SE xosdde |jersu) TOSZ6 VO ‘ap|sianly any 9ETT6 S _> . e =h_.m oo n_
AUSIBNIUN ZO9E Wemals 3 IaBaLy | v ‘Bljayde0d 8501 X080 ' IS PUe UelN uolssiwsuel]
AUDT DINEIILY TUIH UOISTIA
'0'd 114 1218 M A3)jEA B)13YdR0)
» 210W3sI5 yJey 11afeuey paloly
‘uoRIBULE) 0£01-989 (156} snopeg M”M“ 589 (156) — SIIUOMIBAA OHBINY (UELIRI0Y UM
N sheq 1epusjed 08¢ L10z/€T/2T 40} umop InYys 'g ssedAq ‘92 YAS IAd 1 0ZT ‘OAd 2T SOY'1S5'SS vvL18Ts 001996925 90526 YD ‘PISISAN 193115 ARIDINN o E__r. I v ‘ednunt zat
G ¢ xosdd! - ;
110S5T ' OAd ST I SLS IAd 48T 4l 68VE “xoidde Jlessuy 8BLE SPIEPOSSY QUIM Y MAAIY | 0 o e Ayunwiion ednanr 9TSEETD
“N'd SO Jamas yuniL Auno) Ays
‘apesd 0069-962 (156)
- ueuiyney |13 :138eue| 3{0),
MR Id 8 40 4| L9E°E xoidde i 2peiE-#0[aq DA W2 e NMW (e R uILacSH mmuzohm”ﬂ_w__u_:( .=m=_“_wu“n_.mv_.“\s
V/N sheq Jepuajed 00Z 8T0Z/TE/L 1141 680°p xouddy *saoupuapndde pue sBumy ‘(.8 .9 ‘ub) [00°CLLLLT'T $ | 00'0ss've $ 00°ZZT'EST'TS P L8SZ6 VD E|NJ3WRL . : €97
a1In§ ‘aALq Ja3ua) Aljuno) 0T80R (£081Q "ON 123f014) UOISIZAUO)
Buidid apei8-anoqe ‘(,zT ‘8 .9 ', ¥) Buidid apesd-mojag TR . PY J9153YoUIM GETZY SO M
Suipnul ‘uofes Supnpal ainssald spesd-sacge (T) L M S I PLISIQ 11BN EILIOJIED OLdURY Z d PeOY eJI3S oujwe)
g B10W3SIS yley H1adeueiy 1afold BYSM
#CT 40 J| ZEL x01dde ‘sasueuapindde onoun 989 (156] 1659-589 (156) .Nw—_mtvoz SUOUIEIA DIRINY (U0 EYAA,
B A 0 '3'd 'SOA oleuuls plowry TSLTE VD ‘ewo]
N sheq Jepuajed 0F 810Z/L/1 pue s3umy ‘sadid pa1ePOSSE pue SuoRIIUUG) 00°0TL'9ZT s |- $ 00°0T£9ZT$ iosrE s noniissns Aeisamll e N . anuany p1
‘ujeulaem 7T e Jo uswade|das ayy Suippnisuo) - m_w.omm N IV \.EmnEo N muz mmcMmmc BURQ PUE BNURAY QILLS GI0MIST 1205
SBLE SB1EPOSSY qGRM 'Y MRAlY DR S BUY BT | e day o
vEVL-589 (156) vEvL-589 (156)
snyded yuay snydeg yusy 2J0WasIS NI Jadeuely 1afoid BYaM
YN v/N 810Z/52/T SaA|eA Youd b 6T ade|day 007506°TT $]- S 00°T06'TTS 25416 V2 ‘ewol BN TSLT6 WO ‘Bwol BN UeAM J5( :uBWR10] BYIM 99T
12345 [21iBH TOZTT 19345 [3)1eH TOZTT sjuawade)day aA[RA Yould
1INsIQ $33IA13S Apunwwo) ednunp | 1013s1q sa3IAIaS Alfunwwod ednan
2I0W3sIS yJey (1afeuepy 13(0ld BY3,
23 v852-86L (606) 68.5-68Y (606) ._E_N :ﬁ_ L -Eu_\.,__a o 0
N sheq 1epus|ed o 8102/9/v ugeiq wiols Jieday 00°£98°E8 $||# $ 00°£98'€8% Asqoq weynon sauor esiy Tiedogine i 89T
" ! I
seRIINN [eddDIUNA SpUBIPaY Jo ALY | sanynN [edPIURK SPUEpSY Jo A WIo1S sy BfUOSNT pUE IS BILIOJE)
ueuyney (13N 4a8euey 133104 B3,
‘Alquiasse 0£0T-989 (156) EVL-589 (156) E“__u_ﬂv__u_ﬂu 537 tuewsloy mV_M\sV_ "
ssedAq Pauuod ydinb uone)s Yi| 104 suopesyIpow o '3'd ‘sOA oJeuuls snyeg iy ¢6LT6 . . P
110" . 0 unoy SplsIaA
VN sAeq Azpuale) ooE 8TOZ/TE/L Suidid {(sanaey ulew g e sa1ed 331n|s §) UOKINIISUOD O ETOEac $ $ 00°£109LS 90576 ¥ ‘DPISISAY 139115 ABIDD|A | D ‘Bwo exy 132115 |2ieH Bl q_w.uth.mE:_‘_y__:_a_mzmmm -
2)e3 20in|s pue suonesy)pow sjoyuew Juljjesut 88LE SP1EPOSSY qg2M 'V HIQIY | TOZTT 351G Aas Ajfunwiwia) ednang wa3shs UORdAI[0 Bjerse]
0069v89 (156) TShYX L2££-826 (156} asowsasis ey 11aTeueiy 1afoid BYPM
‘suoRsaULCd SaIN eULIGES ejanzuajep Auoyjuy I e oy Sao
vN sheq 1epualed 05T 8102/91/5 0] sUmMOp 101S ‘sedueuLndde pue sauliaiem 00'8Y5'£5¢ $ | oo'000've $ 00'8PS'EELS 10526 V2 ‘pisIony 04526 ¥3 ‘stiad Jauncs ‘opisio ozt
PaA23l (FT 4Q) DA 48T '8 (2T 30 JI TST'E "xoudde [je3su| "any AsIaaun Zoge peoy 3|quini 0/zz T "yd Supsdid M ASJjEA Youaly
uemas g Jadapy PUIsIQ 112/ [ediDIunpy usalse3
SLINSIY '3 INNOWY ‘SLINSMYT HO NOILITdNOD LNNOWY SY3QYO IDNYHD LNNOWY .
JWIL 1DvY NOILdI¥IS3 Y3INIONT HINMO NOILYI01 '8 JIWVN LDIrOHd ON 901
NOILYYLIAYY ‘NOLLYIGIW ‘SWIVID NGD 1031va a LOVYLNOD TV10L 40 3dAL NV LNNOWY | LOVYLNOD TYNIDINO

1817 193rodd
"ONI ‘WMIM




L1JOET

~
Sio'edemes@yny
woayapnp@iaplayas! ﬂ_”_z h>m~ﬂ~q.¢mm (ts6) 3J0WBSIS e siaSeueln 193(01d BYIM »
oy Huy d Lb15-2¥6 (092} - ;.w_u_m.wzz EDUSWEIA Olj0INY [UBNIO] BYOM ~
Y/N sheq tepua(ed 08T 9102/91/6  shumiy ) S0 00'792'088'T S| $ 00°797'088'T$ $20T6 ¥ ‘sejupu3 anusay m:_:wgw m«m.ﬁ.n V2 ‘evoso) Sk
adueuaufewW ¥ 3dAH Sdi W ZE 30 4100T'G Xoudde (jesu) 193115 PAIYL 509 fa :r::«, z o)
= I
¥3png S iy aseyd A YoEay sury supg asdws pueju
ovTEL9 {156) N~
) wao3'uoijesodioddi@erntodaip il i Tl 155 n L -
sadueuapndde pue sajoyrod N«Ew(ﬂn.wm A.dﬁummn,wzw JaauiBu3 P3fo1d en0i0EoA 52 :E..m“_.“ un.,E:-...:—“EE.ae-“ -w‘ @
N sheq sepusjed 05T L10Z/91/€ “Jiom pajejas pue ‘ausadid a10q pue yoef ‘sujj 21em | 00'LEL'ELE $ |ooseL'vL S 00°'866'868% H.mmNm . - elIEQ OESZ6 YD ‘210Uls|3 3ye] i e gl )
8 00T# '1Q 123u23 Auno) 0T80Y 2louis(3 aye)
2)qeod DA Youl-g Jo 193] [eaul] 0pg'y xoudde ||e3su) 19915 A3UBYD) STETE (@)
Bupinsua) 48y walosd suypdid 192135 Slouy)||
vlusig ©
1318p0 [EDDIUNY AS]|RA 3J0U|5|T DI
£9Y6-L16 (606)
664L-116 (606) WoI'0: Iy Reupy Lealeunly 139foig e
T9L16 VD ‘olejug 300y ysof UOSPIARQ 3JUIA (UBWISIOY BYSM
shep Jepusjes uawWwaAoIdl] 132,35 pUB JaM3! xoudde ||e3suf ¥ ¥4k
YN P lepusjes oZT 9T0Z/0€/0T B 1192435 p S «8J1 005T |easu| w0 98SS 0$ 00°ZY0°98SS OEEH SIN03UGT OBSE 19,16 VD ‘oLello WD ‘eueiuoy BYT
s131j0Z - MiInH 2AY 2A0ID 'S SZLT juawdo|aAag 0T - 3UO 28Iy
uolINISUS) Jaw(ind
ﬁﬁN._W.WmmN:mmAmqm' 9bT0-£0V (66} alowas|s YJE :Ja5euey Wafoid BYIM
sasueuapndde pue 43y 8T I T ‘dOH 123[01d Jojuas %_\_,__Em uAsy i Z3PUBLIZH 0IneT :ueWR.104 BXSM
VN shep Jepusjes ozT 910Z/0T/9 : i ! . TE0'990°TS pov'iees 00°'879'v8LS . 5 : 21926 O 3uln| V2 ‘ouejug 348
49€ 41 92T 'dOY .8t J) €0L ‘dOY VS JI 6LST "xoadde ||e1su) .nw_n.mnmm_._du mom_hmg_._o ‘LT 23N oAV UeULIEY UOA TOZST suswarosdw)
u:_ﬂm.u__._g_:w:uo%uwmw“mmuw uewpooy o/> Auadoug uedie] ujelq Wios Jauwey /uayijji
soaueuaundde “Suojaauued YEVZ-589 (TS6) alowasis yie) t1a8euey alold BYaM
. e duwl| 33ans pue (da1 asjnias , L n.vano_.”_”w_m ﬁw.w i snydeg Yi1ay 25416 Z3pUBUISH OINET (UBWSIO BYaM
N aRvaiSy, oT0T/TE/8 Ja1em ‘Juawade|dal |elale] 1aMas ‘Jledal ulew JaMmas 60bBEDS 0% 00'60v'8v$ posee Muw m_”.omm 4 um ww mu W VD ‘ewot eI 192115 |21EH D ‘ednunr e
Y3 |euonesado Supjew yg Sunsay ‘uj)eisul g Sulysiuing BECE SSISk YV 992M Y Heqly TOZTT 351 A3s Ayunwiwo) edninf 192.15 Junds s|ap
00tt-66L (606)
[elo154 g
. Ao3 ed>-epuy| s)eqnd oY IS JJepy 198eueiA 193[01d BYIM
TS, doM ,BY J0 1324 teaun ¥T8 o < . 66E .mcmwmm:m%mmﬁ EBEIVEE0) eaedjeqny Jezeal3 YSEZ6 YO ‘epun UOSpIARQ 2JU|A (UBLIBIO EXAM
N Q Juryiom e 9T0Z/TE/0T Buise) 2915 S 2108 pue yoer O0'EVE'SES $ |oozTs'TT s 00'EVT'SESS mv:;ﬂ o r__d . vamnmuN ewol peoy uoyeq TySSZ ¥ ‘epuf] Bwol est
v_u ur m___”_hoa_ ho fat . s}om 311qnd 4o dag UleIQ WIS 123115 UOJUSg
pur ewot jo Ay epur] ewo o A3
2J0WasIS YJey 1aBeuepy 1dalold exam
SOSE: Nnv,mvm 8L9T AN 1J3] (URWA104 BYBM
VN sheq Jepuaje) 05T Ltoz/6T/TT e 00°686'T09 $ |oo'6e0'sL $ 00°086'725$ SOl Bl 2 ‘ouruQ ST
I ‘IAd ‘uonels duind 13)em pajpAIR] MBU € JO UOHE|[EISY| Amyd uolly ST/HT wol  TOLT6 YD ‘OlRIUQ “any -
u) Jayeg [peypl MRIA UO 'S §ZHT OMEUO JO A1) Suawanodul 133e pophosy pue
i : b - ) uonels duind uonedi| aNUsAY piiang
SOSE-ZLY-6V6 (L gISEs 310WSSIS yueN ;JaTeury 198[01d BYBM
*sasueuaundde pue ‘308 yeluzop ueq 80906 = -
. iyt " e 8T9Z6 ¥ ‘dun) . SHUOWIER, OfJ2INY TUEIWI0] T
¥N sAep Supjiom 0ZT £10Z/62/8 8 el 40 )| 0TT *,ZOT J0 4l £08 ‘dDY .96 40 41 TLYT ‘dDH | 00°ZZS'LLE'Y $ |o0'eLz'8TT s 00'6¥Z6rT VS Amid UOIY SZLYT YO “Bmiymm Py (I uolssIN S000T v ‘ouRIu0 414
78 3047 TZT ‘13(U] UlR1q WLIO3s JO 41 9TZ Xoudde |jesu) el UoRINNSUOD SUBLAIQ Of> aauanbag UleIq W10IS 1934 Yip
Rui 12%eq (eI | lerasnpu; preAauip :13 S ulelq y:
ECZY-YSE-TSE6
210 Ip |12N :128euey J0aload BYam
SMoll 3upg Jo Bujssed Aq Lvisev6-0sL juswadeuely J23uiBul |yny piaeq UOSPIARQ BDU|A (UBWSI0S BYIM
- shep sepua(ed 0op oz | pue e gLt 1 lovooo'seavt  § |lootervsom 3| ootovezsiats e £0576 VD ‘SpIstany Vo ‘euoic) aqt
‘ DLITE T ‘ o 3 32135 P
a_h_taﬁ aﬂu” ey _mh,_ 61 A_.A__w “ nﬁ_ooo 34 ¥ ﬁ% r_z 509 anuany Buipats STOTT v8'ETTMELT
xoudde uonel|Esu| SAd ,bZ 40 41000°S xoIdde ||e3sul ¥opna faouiny L ceyg A yooH 5U) Suug sdwz pusy)
aloig paysiajep euy Ejues
SLINSIY '8 INNOWY ‘SLINSMYT HO NOILITdWOD LNNOWY SHIAYO IDNVHD LNNOWY .
NOLLAIY! HIINIDNT HINMO NOILYJ0T '8 JNYN 1D3r0Hd ON 801
NOILYYLIAYY ‘NOLLYIGIW ‘SWIVTD AL Lo Ned 4031va 53 LOVYLNOD TVIOL 40 3dALANY INNOWY | LOVYLNOD TYNIDINO

"ONI 'WXIM




Lrjo vt

1
000 €20£-9v6 (092) (o))
3w
shep auljadig -9v6 (092} uanequn splouk3y [l211eq aneq :1edeuepy t_mqm“\:me_Ou eNam T
v/N ST0Z/Y/6 . d 000" ) “A9)jep ajdd: ks : H
1EpUaje) 2ARNDISUO) 0 /v1/ SHROTTEz Sl T aioTon TRl (U g4 0% 00°00b'6EZ$ A 20£26 VO “AsjjeA 8|ddy £0ET6 ¥O ‘A3liep SpioN wefosd 'sue [:144
@Al stouenbpesy pshze a)ddy '1q J31uaD 3IUBIBJUCD IYBET dAq U - i Y
Aoualy Jajep aaelopy Aoualy e anelopy ssedfg Uiseg aB1etpay poomusl O
2I0W3sIS .
-1 Jaaugi - Apeig uep
v/N stoz/st/zt uleiq wiors - 3uipdid 2T 41056 (IESY) 000’0025 08 00°000°002% o S it 002 860CE Bt paresodioou] oY
V2 %0019 |[e4 ‘peOY UOISSIN 1583 | ¥ “{001q|[e4 ‘PROY UOISSIIAl 58T
uonanNsuo) Sulumogq o] gng e
066 11sIQ ANNN dNiand Yeoiqlied | 066 PMISIA ANAN 2lgnd Yoouqyied
15E3-U0ISUBYNT J31EM PRPAORY ANd4 (®))
£33
O
0£0T -989 (156} 8497-56€-606 alowasis Y| :1aSeuei 1afoid B DI
uopels Yy PUE UleW 8210) UoJ| 3)PNQ b §| 9TT Bppag PI3ywoo]g sueys 1112N,0 woy sajuowWelIA olj3InY
/N sAep |2 00T 910Z/0¢/6 1oUBN 7] YUM Ulew J3MBS dDA ST IIESZT ‘Buippsq S5T'286% OLT YIS 00°586'2185 90526 VO ‘aplsiaaly T9L16 ¥ ‘oleiuQ ‘uewalo] XM O ‘olimuo fi38
YoUB1) Z-9 YIM UIBW JaMBS dIA ,ZT JIF9E xouddy (letsu) 19915 ABIIN BBLE “any MBIA Uog 'S STYT €0-9TST LN ‘ON PR NG “PAIE
S31E12055Y qqaM YV Haqly olRuE Jo A1) andw3 pueju| - sjuawaaoidw) rsmas
Wwod uosuyoljpuaw@(213w sawel (
BUIaM3s 9Z-¥AS 8 4199 ‘DuIlIamas Jadeuepy ﬁ.ﬂmmMM ”mzoow“.ma s|uny
SZ-4as , 2T 30 41ZE6 ‘svloyuely ¢ ‘adid wiols 34aH $}PRIUO0D SulyINSUDD (BN ane( :138euey Pfaoid/uewalo] efam
v/N sAep Bupyiom 0ZT 9102/91T/€ iy 616'£95'T '616'£95" y y aun .
/ /av/ 0T 416€ ‘dVY¥-diN SPOT ‘IdAH L9€ JO 4109 IdAH .8T $ o5 00'6TE L5 TS sawer 0008-0KZ (094)  LOEZ6 VD 45 MO _“2__.._”2 . v3 ‘mojsieq Taseyd - £er
10 4121 ‘3daH.09 40 41 LTS ‘3daH .87 40 41 TZT'T Iteasul “A3] e 3|ddy 8T AemyBIH prC e 1uaWaACIdW] 1019U0) POO] SAY BUIAAE]
122z siuedwo) uosuyor [|2L314 a4l
BITS aJowasis ye :Je8euely Pafold efom
D pue “ 1ndde ‘s3) oue: |
P & e . " " . . ocmw.«m.m e L6 (606) uojuy Ul 66EZ6 28pUelIaH oine] juewaloy
vIN shep |e> 67 9T0Z/1€/T SSA|EA 'S|EJ33E] SNOLEA d|Q PaUI| J2HIoW Juawad, 29E'VEVS 978'72§ 00°9ES'TTVS 10526 ¥2 ‘@pisiony 3 | redieon 19011 PUOYS 0LZZTE | BAIM v ‘edieony PET
o ‘ ‘8Jo xoidde N N
40 41066 /4940 41LT¥ .8 40 41 889 lesu Ausramun Zoge Hemals g Jaai IsIq Js1em Asiien edieons aupdlg paphoay snosUENEISII
0069-¥89 J10WISIS IR 2JaSeury Pafod BRI
Buidid ue ‘0z ‘, o -,
Budid 2T pue .0 .97 5 ) y (156} weodew d ysor | BFISL6L{606) Nriad TOPUELIIH DINT] UEURIDI ERIAL
v/N shep |e> 071 9toz/6/s 41002 xo1ddy “j10m |edjpala pue Sujdid aysuo Suipniauy TLLLTES 0% 00'TLLLTES 10526 ¥ ‘Opisiony - vD ‘ediedn) 329115 PUOIAS OLLTTE sediean, £
uones J91500q pageyded-ald aanuiw Jad suo||ed poE U0 o =gl i LIS 1918/ Adjjep edieony UPRECIETE
AISIAIUN Z09E HeM3IS 13 12331y uoj1eIS 1315000 WA Z'ZT-AN
3JOWASIS Yiep Jadeurpy Palold BY3,
0££0-28L (156} 0EE0-Z8L (156) 15 HER . Pl alois Sem
a1e8 10576 ¥2 ‘aPISIoAN 10014 PIE “OnY | TOST6 vD ‘apisiony 100}y pig ‘any | TR el g
viN SAVaE stoz/efzr 3PS LES X 495 ||2ASUL PUE Ysiuin) ‘3188 api|s p|o aroWdY ges'ezs o3 C09GS[ELS Assanun 0S2€  saaN dlland | ANSIPMUN OSZE  S3RURN N4nd “\__uahw_u”__wn)w_“ ¢
BPISIan ‘opurLId) OpITUON BPISIBALY O/ BpISIaAlY Jo AY;
PISIaANY  3d ‘OpueLdy 0P 1 PISIaAIY 0/2 3plsianty Jo Ay BieS/aplle MOMN, 9IS
uew g g 2iowasis yep ualeuepy 13foig egan
dIA 8 01 |eJ2]1B] SujISIX3 1P3UUDIDI |RIDIE| JaMBS O . N . mm._.”m 556 (092) — .occm 556 (092) S3IUOWERIIA OI[2NY IUBLIAIOH BYIM
v/N shep Suyjiom 0z UM 910z/52/T . L60'9LTS £5T'9LS 00'76L'66$ V2 ‘2IIAIOPIA aAaIMD | Z6EZ6 ¥ ‘BIIMIOPIA AL 2D . SET
Y25 9 47 00T [[RISU! {3[0YUBW pUE UleW J3M3S OF Y25 ,8 EHeeT o go | | [evevt S ¥ ‘a|iIopIA
106 ||e1sUl ‘53| U J3M3S dDA 8 41005'T UOPUOQY ULt L 19M35 ,8 9011 AN (90 YED-9TID
3OLUBW UOISISAIP PUE SY(UN $QD PUE S|[BI21B| P3IRPOSSE 52t (008) mcmmnom ¥ ‘eupl 95 (66) n:omhmwm“._mwz sa1EG 0/ E“..:.”W“Hﬁ ”Hwﬂcm_nﬂw_o“hn mnv_w;
v/N SAVA V2 v 9102/0€/9 Utelp wii03s 7/ PUB ,p8 SPN|OUL 03 "pAtg da1dwig 00°'SES'PIT'T S 0% 00°'SES'PIZ'TS ; N , . i Pt A €T
T TN Ny ANVId UONY BZLYT TTIZ6 ‘¥ ‘SUIN Y Ua3pIeg 2038T VD ‘olIRIuQ
pue|! esp 4 } 4 B Sunnsuo) Jay |esnpuy pJeAsuip VT 3USHO Yyupalay
L4 (1adsy a1y Fravose AMMMW 152 (6v6) 210W3ss yie :1o8euely Pafold BB
suawanosdw| uielq 0 O -1z5 (PTL) 8€906 v ‘eppenN el | o . LDSEHART S3UI |UFLIO] EXAM,
Sp— v 5 . i
w/N sheq Bupjiom 09 9T0Z/0E/TT Wi0s pue Jomas Aleaues §0 193} 20'G Xoidde flelsu) 00'vvL'9TE'T $ | 00'989'62T $ 00°850'281°2$ R E[BUOISSI CYeaT MMNWNM u<w= M_“H__w%_ n__hww_w__“_u%_u 3 ‘eueyuy orT
Supazuiduz saualy) e e uleI WLOIS AAY BAMEIRD
SLINS3H 8 INNOWY ‘SLINSAMYT ¥O NOLLINNOD INNOWY SYIQUO IONVHD INNOWY
L 1DVHLNOD NOILdI¥253a Y3ANISNI HINMO NOILYJO1 8 INYN 1D3roHd ‘ON €01
NOILYHLIAYY ‘NOLLYIQIN ‘SWIVID aw N Jo13tva 1OVHINOD TYIOL |40 3dALANY INNOWY | LDVHINOD TYNIDIHO

"ONI ‘M




=

L1J0ST

~—
~
0sLt-9ve (092) €625-TYE (09£) >ueA 3nog
enzeg S5ZZ6 WD ‘HasaQ wied a1owas|S Y4el 1aBeurpy Pafold BXIM y
ledal 5v OTT 2d 8T 4102 ‘$01 pi3y /# dia i o
v/N yroz/s/zt 3 g "z2L saw C :
/ /sl R ELS HTHIN SoNeN WA BB -oN S YOY'POTS 299'eS 00°2ZL'00T$ 2, . 09926 2 ‘Masaq wjed O6EET ¥0q SRIUOLLEIIA O}[3INY JUEWIBIOS BYBM €11
ST 9IS "] 0N 13 SSET-EL Od nep | nep  Ja81ag-ual 41 A
dnoig wnyy ayL 198109 ' S9IUBL4 puUR N'H @Y 8
~
(Buparemaq)
"aun 1e31emad 3daH ,ZT JI 000°0T ‘STTSd IAd.TT 0£0T-989 (156} amsm__anw._mwoﬂmmm_w_ss 210W?asiS Yie|y :1a8euri Pafold BYaM <)
410£9T ‘dIALTZ 4TTE6 “IAd 2did 3jatsny T Ji6vs ‘Buised Bueyz Bulus u o__.uam.mﬂ ow_ . N._:zg uospineq Ul (o)
v/N sAep (B3 6 s10Z/2/0T 19335, 42 J1£9 ‘Axod3/M HN W ZL T 'HIN 409 ST 'HIN 81 6SG'ESEVS otz'oce$ 00'678'280°73 90526 VD ‘@PISIaAY - a_:”_&. B PUR SIUOLITILA DJJRINY [USLI0S EXOM o0
P71 ‘STTSd DA, T 415bY ‘dOAWTZ/ DA, TZ 411092 ‘STTSd 19815 ABIDIN GBLE oomﬂuxo.m w2 “1a1saydum DI
. P
) JAd.BT u_._hmwm dOA .._._mwm. '9Z YQS DAd ST 41995 RO QI W gy \0'd 3510 Jo1em Jedpunyy stses damas |euoiay ¥aau] JjES
‘O, ZT 4102 DAd,OT 4109 ‘JAd.8 4102 xoidde [jeisu|
8¥9-2v2 {09L) LIEB-OVZ (097)
SaU 'r biodain e RERIN 210WasIS e JaBeurpy 130ld efoMm
s2apu9s 0g AjRiewuxosdde pue LOEZ6 YD ‘A3)IRA LO£76 VD ‘AsjjeA B|ddy , iy e
V/N shep Jed 09 ST0Z/1E/E 3 ‘TTS- X348 LT H
i i (] s3]0Y10d 08 ‘S1ueIPAH OT ‘OAd ,8 PUB 9 JO 0059 [|eIsul s s oosrT'szes a|ddy PY eMENO 09/TT PY EMENO 09LTT ! 4 Mﬂ”‘:“_.sa_& i LT
Auedwo)y Avedwo) Iuo1wAS ‘ouE, puon )
sy soipuey Aagea ayddy J31ep soyduey Asjjep ajddy S “OUEP] Z6¥Y PELLOMIAY
9rTE-L3 {TS6) g
e Ja5eue| a01g eY3,
0069-¥89 (156) uewyny e uw.ﬁnﬁsuh__ R0
v/N shep |23 0TZ STOZ/1E/2T 3.NPNAS [013U0) MO} PUB UORIUN JaMmas ||EIsul €9£'987% [ 00°€94'982$ TOSZ6 VD ‘IpisIaAly any | a81099 Wel|imM TESZE VO ‘3s0uls3 UoNPNASUOS BuIUMOg 0] gn 81T
AusteAun Zoge Hemais g 1agauy | axey 19035 Aduey) GTETE fnisuod dulumoq ) gns
T48SL "ON Pafoid 21mInAs [09U0d
LLusia Jerepm Adjje dloulsid
MOJJ PUE UOIIDUNS JAMAS junt] Auedsn]
0£0T-989 (156) YEVL-589 (TS6) alowasis
i shep o> 12 Bupuy| dis Jemas 11 08€'E xoidde L . Sueyz wh____“wg _ﬁ:.w w___wv_ " v_;sh_ HaBeue 193(01d M_Es\ 12a
P 182047 9t0e/e/t ‘ujews somas ,0F PUE b2 47T ‘.8 410528 XoIdde [ersul BIE'SS0VS o$ 00'B9E'SS0'V$ 90526 V2 ‘SpisIanld 2SLT6 YD ‘ewio e pajelodioau) uepniisuo) Bujumoq 01 344
13905 ARIDOIN BBLE 12315 [21eH ans az
$3EIDOSSY qQIM V¥ WaqY TOZTT 1510 M85 Ajunwiwo) ednunp |aseyq - 19fo.d Jomas Juni) 321 2IUAd
alowaslg
0£0T-989 (156) T659-589 (156} NMeW uadeuely 1afold BYOM/IDA
/ saueuayndde yym aujjsalem . o — P Nw:m_:uu.zm u_n..u_:( u vﬂEMESE
v/N sT0Z/e/L s e e e e e e Sssul BST'6ZVS 03 00'PST'6Z0S AN 90526 ¥ ‘Opisian 75216 ¥D "Ewo] BN oRNIsU0) Suiumoq o) gns ozt
13215 ARIDDN BBLE 19315 Y1pS OESOT AsifeA ednunf IS Nepew pue
$91eP0SSY qqPM YV Maqly Auedwo) Jajepn JoAl BUY BIUES 16 Y3041 ‘BAY 3JUOW(T UO UDIIEJO[EY
aulIaleMm - DMYYS ZZEO-YTOZ
ﬂonwﬁwmmw@“m“”““mww_x ﬂOMNMMHuJNhﬁ“MWE UOSPIAB(] BDUJA (URLIDIOY BYaM
530! v o 0 g e i t
VN ST0Z/v/E |0y10d OF 529°02% SLLS 00'058°6T$ any AJISIOAN Z09E any KISISAUN 2098 e fore mﬁa_z“_uw ot sorota 143
1ema)s g 128aLN Hema1s g 19801y NEM ASHIeA B[343R03 104 53101304
ﬁQ“NMme“h_ﬁ“MW:z ﬂ%mn_Nmmwﬁw.wwv.ﬂmm_mu-s,_z UOSPIABQ 3JUIA (UBRLIBIOY B2
vIN s10Z/8/v sajoyod £z 058623 0% 00'058'€Z$ ony AsISAUN Z0SE ony AsIsAIN Z08E e e M”M_n — 241
Hema1s g 19831y uemas 1§ Jadauy 0 A BOIEINA 10) saokiod
€7 X 008E-
4 _.aﬁ_wwm_mwsﬂ_ﬂﬂem. SEZZ X PSST-EEB (6¥6)
-, . s30d 184 3I0WasIS Yle :iadeuey 1sfoid
FUO[IEI0] TNAKEA U) £3] 4 o o 062" f4 C} BN D[WIH JUDJL [UBLIIIOS B3, 92178 SZT
. stoe/refor ' : HER ROed oszTS i ooosTiszs ¥ "puey liiyiood Jueqing SSTLZ ‘aulnd| 0OE AUNS .Nom_“m._v-:a%o 102C e u”__o_zom oulyy e b
BuyisauiBul N 3 N b N
SI01S9AU| weylens
A1 2u] ‘BuRinsuo) ABD
959/-T8¢ 959/-18¢€ I0wWas|S e 1adeueiy 1oalold BYIM
VIN s10Z/L2/s 9Z4AS DA J2M3S , 7T JO ,p66 Jieday dur] 1amag LLO'IETS T6E'TES 00°989'S0T$ {09} olitsoy uen| ¥6€T6 ¥D | (09£) ofltsoy uea| VEETE VD |  SIILOWEIIA Olj2INY (URWIIOY BYIM f:ras
‘BIMIOPIA 130115 3, BBBIT ¥AWBY | ‘B|IIMIOPIA 139N 3, FEBIT XBWD UE[d B|IAIOIINA KIWAD
SLINS3Y '3 INNOWY ‘SLINSMYT 4O NOILIIdWOD INNOWY SYIQUO IONVHD INNOWY "
03 Y3INISNA YINMO NOILYO01 '8 INYN LO3roHd ON 801
NOILVYLIAYY ‘NOILYIQI ‘SINIVTD JNIL VUL 103lva NOLLdI153d LOVHINOD TYIOL |40 3dALANY INNOWY | IDVHINOD TYNIOIHO ®

“ONI ‘'¥X3IMm




L1jootr

~—
Zy08-9L9 wvucm_“_nmz.”mv owasis yJe (1aBeuey Pafold “
dlQ 0740 4712459 {ts6) 16526 VYD ‘BIndswa) N pajesodiodu] ©
V/N ST0Z/T/S b6 '656'V16" ‘al0U5(3 3
\ \ diQ ,vZ 40 41 0SSE xoldde ljeisuy SEeitie ﬂw Qm QOCEEIREe ﬂm 00T ?uns 1Qq Jauadd >~:=OU ﬂMMMHMWW:m:Umm_Mm,”M‘_ uondNIISU0) m:_:goo 014qng ﬂfm
E
0T8OV uinsuod 38y T oo aulfadid aU0Z /9pT 123115 EM
QA
SSSE6 BI0WosS yiepy Laleuniy pafoud 8
v/N ¥102/1€/0T 0062 #ZT 410692 Xo1dde |feisu| Erayaady ('S 00'S25'22Y'T$ Uemais g 1981313 ¥ 1521538p1Y “PAIR 153.038PIY 159M uoppRIsU0) Bujumoq o3 gns —
0DS PUISIA 1318 A3]IBA S|I9AR UBIPU| 1591093p1y-judwwade|day sujIRem
®
0£01-989 {156) pEYL-589 (156) atowasis ey sedeuely Pafoid (@)
sasueuapnddy Lt e tess SAIUCWRAA 0210y (UFLIRI0S .SE_S a
v/N sT0Z/1E/E ‘00E" § "L0EV6T" ‘apisian| Afja; ‘ewo ey i
/! /TE/! PUE dSM (¥5 OT) SWD/TW 8 41 0052 x01dde [zasu 9EB'O0E'TS 625'9% 00°LOE¥67'T$ 90526 V2 ‘apisianly 113 2SLT6 ¥ ‘Bwol ey Juwayy mp
1300s AR 88LE 132,15 [3.48H
pue ||aqdwe) Juawade|day sulL31eM
DO QHAM W 1Y TOZTT 1510 A13S Ajunwiwo) edninf
1592-86€ (092) iowasis juep alrury 129
. .
v/N $T0Z/0€/TT 5740 5063 0062 02 4100vT xoadde jle1su €22'ULYS o$ 00'€22°9LY$ 1aumQ se awes BECESIIAIE S0 i g el 66
850T xog uonansuo) Sulumoq o3 gns
'0'd VLIS 1312M AB|[BA B[[2YIR0) L05Y oG Mo|jIM Butag
159Z-86€ (092) asowasg ey salleuegy Paokd
’e|[aydeo:; d
v/N ¥10Z/0€/TT 5740 5063 006 ,TT ,00SE xoldde [|eisu| SBE'ELSS [ 00'SBEELS$ JauMQ SE aweg SEceeld ol S U oot
B850T xo8 uonpnnsuo) Sujumog 03 qns
‘0°d PMISI] J21eM A3|IeA elRYIR0D QN3 Anunod wasaq wied
1592-86€ (092) Bl0Wasis yJey :1afeuepy 1oafold
9ETT6 YD ‘BlfBYe0) UOSPIARQ DIUIA TUBWIDIOS BYIM
INPUO; xoudde Jjesy ‘80" "Z9b"80" u.
V/N ¥10Z/0€/TT UNpUod ,Z/T 1,096 leasu| T9V'3K0'TS 0% 00°Z9b'8Y0'TS 18UMQ sE BWeg SE0THon T NRsUDS du/BmMBg B3 GBS 01
"0°d PUISI] 1A1EM AB||BA E|[2YdEOD qn[p Ayuno?) suoziioy uasaq
1592-86€ (092) alowas|s YJE Jadeuriy pafold
‘g||3Yy>eO0:; uospiaeQg aou|, EW104 BY3,
/N Y10Z/0€/TT SZ8Q 062 0062 I 4ZT 41 006E Xoldde jjeisu] EYY'IET'TS 0$ C0'EPP'IET'TS Jaump se awes PEE O IPIRECD g e 01
860T o4 ue2nnsuo) Sujumog o3 gns
“0'd 1S Jatem A3||EA Bl[2Yde0D qn|) Aiuno) sayet ayL
£965-696 (ZL6)
otb0-089 (156) Ayaysnoq 10W3s)S Y. :195euely 193(0d BYOM
SM T 41 2T ‘Buised [223S ,pT Q47 OET “12] Jamas Jauuay Aua) 20526 ¥ | AA3E ObLE-6E0SL SexaL ‘Buin) 28PUBUISH OINeT] (UBWSI0] Y
/N . " et I
/ stog/zr/ot 49 41 TSZ “19M8S 4QS .8 41 6Z8T ‘BulIoys 41 ZZET xolddy SSTESES L OOSSgiseRS ‘apisiony anuany o3eay MOOZ 2Uns 1uB|d Xnopigny =
SOET Suusauduz ;L 'PAIE 10UL0D,0 *N 02§ ©d||IS J3|wasd
BINPIS JD|WBLd
0096-b2L (6v6) 09926 VI
vIN . ¥10Z/0€/1T sijeday Jamas unors S60°TES o$ 00°560'ZE$ Jaumg se awes ‘Yoeag WOdMIN 078 BUNS IS aA0Q 31UBWIA[) UBS-0ZSIT PeIL 201
TOET Ju| ‘sajejpossy agfes
0096-ZL (6b6)
09926 ¥ ‘yoeag LodmaN
m__mnw JOMBS ULIOY! LT’ ‘642", JaumpQ se awe: 3juswa|) ues- Bl
v/N ¥T0Z/0E/TT ] S S LTS 0$ 00'6L2'L$ 0 S 028 31InS 45 3400 TOET 1D URS-GEEIT PelL 60T
Ju} ‘sareppossy ades
00v9-Z55 (818)
d g g
JUBWa? 105 E_\su__m:w_:maEw puod jo 11 m.mwﬁ xoidde ) ) :mENox._. ey Hmww 86E SuNiapnsucy FulMagIoNans
v/N STOZ/TE/T Supow.e yueq pue ‘IdaH .Zv 41 08T - 7 ‘des-di |4 00'8Z5'757$ 0s 00'8Z5'75$ €0216 2 ‘2lepuaio (092} 9€ZZ6 VD 'el|2y2€0D §SOT X0F SR 114
SE Aq 14 DE ‘1a1eMUWII0IS PaUl| 513.5U0D 47 0T8 PANSUC 08LT NS ‘PAIE pued "N TOT *0'd PUISIQ 1218 AD|[BA B||3Y2E0D
S1ue)nsUO) 139
SBY9-LbC-09L
T LI Coyvriorn U1 NN alowasis yre :Jedeuepy Pafolgd eyam
v/N shep (e2 08 STOZ/TE/T . e * EESLESS 009'8% 00°EE6'BZSS 13UMQ Se Bes LOET6 V2 ‘Ad)jeA 3jddy S2IUOWIELIA OJj2.NY 1USWRI0] BYIM a3
472€ "DAd .8 4192 ‘dId 0SEDd ,ZT 41 6TST Xxoadde |esu) peoy EMENO A3||eA a)ddy-py e10seY '3 BYIM
09LTZ 191/ SOYdUEY A3||eA B|ddy
S1INS34 '? LNNOWY ‘SLINSMY] 4O NOILITdWOD LNNOWY SYIGYO IONYHD LNNOWY
INOD NOILdIY: ¥IINIONT YINMO NOILYI01 8 JWYN L1D3r04d ‘ON g0f
NOILYYLIAYY ‘NOILYIGAIN ‘SWIVID INILDOVULN J01lva Psaa 1OVYINOD WIOL |40 3dAL ANY INNOWY | LIVHLINOD TYNIDIHO

"ONI '¥Y3IM




L1401

~
~
(@)
~
{ulewadtoyq 59 I’
OAd P40 10EZ'T  1133BM dSM DD/ 42T 40 31 oy ueyrupar sn*psof S| " m__.m e
09T {19M3S 9 ¥AS DA .9 40 41 EST ‘1amas 0£0T-989 (156) SETX ‘vEPL-589 (TS6) O .
y N - of[24nY ‘UOSPIAR( IUIA 1UDLIZI0 BYIM
9T Y¥ASOAd (840 J10EY'T  {19MIS 9Z UAS DA uTT Suelz Sulns snydeg Y1y b : -
shep |e2 00F o py— cagt ey ) !
v i vroz/st/u 104108L'T 119M3G STTSd DAd ,TZJ0 4702 ‘Iamas Qo0iETicES QU ROETTIEEE 90526 V2 "2pIsIanty 2SLT6 YD ‘Bwol BN AmNMhmwu._ou_ 1ojemaIsem &
STT Sd DAd ,OE JO 31 05L'S {ms 8TYA SEZID S06D 13305 ABIDIW 88LE 19305 [3ljeH B (LLTZ NdQ) T
OAd ¥Z40 41006'C {J9MBS 9 ¥AS, DAd 0T 0 41 S9IRID0SSY QI V WAy TOZIT 35!0 A13S Ajunwiwo) edninf ;
DST  18M3S STT Sd OAd L9E 40 41 TT2'9 Kosdde [easuf fiselid ‘pafaid Jamag i) ya2:) upiAd
02 "1 ‘0096721 (676) yrLT-0€8-098 alowssis e :se3eue Pafosd
Suipping Aluosew uj sjosjuo pue dund suiqing emegeey uoy uosJaied uoplan TAPURUIFH SINEY IUEWAI0] ERIM
v/N shep |e> £8T ST0Z/6/T _mu_tm» :.u_>> “aem .::.tn w0l “Hemas Jo :o_.«w_nEOu 150'7£6'T$ 888'958% 00'69TLTTZS 09926 ¥ ‘yoeag Hodman OETZ6 D ‘0821q Leg V) ‘2Way 4]
: : : : 078 1S 1§ 910 TOET |eay oujuse) |3 SSyTT £P86Z PeIL
U] ‘s33e0SsY afes 1S9M 3Y) Jo "0) 3duesnsu| juswdojaasg a3 uaddad
0854489 (TS6) Bunoy uoy 3wy
ET/6T/L - >H”Ho.omm ?mm.ncmNm v 61526 YO ‘A9jjep ednunp ane( :125euely Pafoid/ueiaiod eYapm
v/N J4aye shep |23 OV YT/9T/E Y10Z/TE/E DTIND 13935 , 1T 40 41 00SE Xordde (eysuy) VEO'SYSTS 162725 00'EVL'TZS'TS . 860E x0@ ‘'0'd v ‘Asjjep edning 98
‘apisIany anuaay oJelyd
Aq €T/6T/L 51 d1IN/1RNLO) mom.N . — psIA {1N03 131D 03 DAY IO UBP|OD)
MBI I coamng Awunwwo) xnopigny | 11 43S pig suljadid "pAI UOISSIA ,bZ
alowasis YJe 1eBeuepy paford
0£0T-989 (156} veEvL-589 (156) e pUE IS tIene P e Coaac A
STOZ/Y 1218 (9315 49T J0 41 00Z'TT . Bueyz Juus _;E.m A2t ofj21ny ‘UOSPIABQ 2JUIA 1USLII0S BYIM
v/N 1 1duso) papadi shep ST0Z/TE/0T 113Ma5 IAd T2 9 48T 40 41 000°bT ¥osdde iersu) 0LT'SvS'6% [ 14:14:9 00'096'969'8% 30526 ¥ ‘apls1any 26416 VD ‘Bwol YN ¥ A3liEA L8
18D OZE ‘ET/LT/ZT LN " " 152115 ARIIIN SBLE 193135 [211EH
salep0ssy GaeM v Hagly TOZTT 1510 1ums ApunuLe edrung | COMAMT 38 neiBa128 Ul ulpizm
- h - BYQIIOG-LON 7§ INMDS YUNIL § Raly
QoA
888-56/ (606) ymmm“nmwv__mzmmwn@mo__uow Swhﬁo 210W3sS yIel 11aSeue Walold
dwo) dx: ‘esawlfe; JJWIH JU3IL :UBWSI0S By,
viN 7 LT 0 iy +10Z/21/8 4238/ dI LOF JO 41 STE'S Xoudde jjeysuy TSV TLETS 012°Z6S 00'T8T'6L2'TS OgEse v 1% ouensawaN 9IPETE VI ) | o 8
'sAeq [eD 0ZT ‘v1/8/T dIN 1348 ‘puejydiH Py 10ds U210 TTTTE v ‘pueysiH
3 {
059 SYuEyNsuo) Bulaau|Bu3 pue ‘i sovem Asen15e su)adid J318M ,OF
E6¢5-LVE (09Z]
asuep 3nog 210WAS|S YJE 1aBeuey Pafosd
¥T/91/5 1dwod dxa " ; 56226 2 ‘Hasaq wied UOSPIABQ 3DUIA (UEWSI0] BYIM
X 1BUMQ SE Jlue!
N ‘sAeq 18D OZT ¥1/8/T dIN W R oo0'eLs 0% 00000228 Um0 o 0GEET %08 Od 1332 Ja1eM drBAld -
uoljepunod 8]q42104-UON JEISYLION
13813g '3 saduesy pue *N'H 2yl
- A
00ST-0 dON V1A W¥Z 0T dSM /DTN -989 (156) u:n:oNnM“_E_w 90576 emMnmnm.an“Mm‘muv:_M.n_h”__\,___mv_ alowsasis Ye :JaBeuey Pafold
v/N YT0Z/0E/TT ST 41 EVPE ‘dSM D / DTIND V2 41 ETES ‘6 dSM D / IWD SS9'VSE'ES 0% 00°S59°PSE‘ES i, uw.ﬂ.,m P N : uoRONISUo3 Sujumoq 03 ghs o6
- N i di
0062 ,ZT 410692 ‘21D ,0F 41T68E xoJdde ||e3su} 98/ SOIEP0SSY GUIM ¥ L3G)Y TOZTT 1510 A13§ Ayunwwoy edninp auljadid 3U0Z 31nss3ld 0.8
S17N53Y4 %3 LNNOWY 'SLINSMYT HO NOILITdINOD 1NNOWY SY3IQYO IONVHI INNOWY .
HIINENT YINMO NOILYJ01 '8 VN 153r0Hd ON 901
NOILVYLIAYY ‘NOLLYIGIW ‘SINIVID . — 3J03lva N 1DVHINOD TYLOL 40 3dAL ANY LNNOWY | LIVYLNOD TYNIDIHO A
18171 193rodd

"ONI 'W)IM




Cabazon Water District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

New Business

2.Discussion/Action ltem:
[TAB 2]

Proposal by Krieger & Stewart regarding the ARPA-
funded Reservoir Corrosion Repair/Prevention Project

Attachments:
1. Krieger & Stewart Proposal (Scope of Work and Estimate)

Business (951) 849-4442 e FAX (951) 849-2519
Page 184 of 191



N

6,

y

KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
RESERVOIR NOS. 2, 3, AND 4 CORROSION REPAIR/PREVENTION PROJECT

SCOPE OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

Krieger & Stewart will provide the following engineering services for the design and construction of the corrosion
repair/prevention project on Reservoir Nos. 2, 3, and 4:

Preparation of Contract Documents, including specifications. Due to the nature of the project, we do not
anticipate drawings or exhibits will be required.

o Note: Our scope does not include USA marking and potholing, which we do not anticipate is required
on this project. It also does not include testing of the existing paint, which we recommend the District
consider if there are concerns that it may contain lead or asbestos.

Bidding phase support services, including coordinating legal advertising, distributing and tracking Contract
Document distribution to prospective bidders, answering questions about or providing clarifications regarding
the Contract Documents, conducting a pre-bid meeting, and preparing and distributing addenda, if necessary,
during the bid period; reviewing the bids received and preparing a Recommendation of Award Memorandum
summarizing the results of bids received following the bid opening, and coordinating and conforming executed
Contract Documents between the Contractor and the District.

Construction phase support services, including conducting preconstruction and progress meetings, contract
administration and engineering, ten (10) material and shop drawing submittal reviews, four (4) partial payment
request reviews, and five (5) RFI and clarification reviews.

Construction inspection services, including three (3) full days of steel repair inspection, and twenty (20) days
of blast/coating inspection. Note that these are quoted as full days, but can also be provided as half days when

possible to provide more flexible inspection coverage.

o Note: Our scope does not include construction staking/control survey, which we do not anticipate
is required on this project.

Preparation of project closeout documents following construction.

Note that our proposal amount is based on the budgetary numbers determined during preparation of the ARPA
funding agreement with the County of Riverside.

TRR/blt
683-11P23-PRO
(12/7/2022)

KRIEGER & STEWART, INCORPORATED
Mailing Address: 3890 Orange Street #1509, Riverside, CA 92502
Office Address: 3602 University Avenue, Riverside, CA 92501
Tel: (951) 684-6900 e Fax: (951) 684-6986 e www.kriegerandstewart.com

Page 185 of 191



TASK / COMPONENT

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
RESERVOIR NOS. 2, 3, AND 4 CORROSION REPAIR/PREVENTION PROJECT

ESTIMATED FEES FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

1. CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS & SPECIFICATIONS
BIDDING PHASE SUPPORT
CONSTRUCTION PHASE SUPPORT

L R

PROJECT CLOSEOUT

HOURLY RATES PER K&S 2023 FEE SCHEDULE:

(1) PRINCIPAL ENGINEER @ $270 /Hr
(2) SENIOR ENGINEER II @ $241 /Hr
(3) ASSOCIATE ENGINEER Il @ $217 [Hr
(4) CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR @ $152 /Hr
(5) STAFF TECHNICIAN Il @ $128 /Hr

SUBTOTAL:

KRIEGER & STEWART
PRINCIPAL PROJECT CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT
IN CHARGE (1) MANAGER (2) ENGINEER (3) INSPECTOR (4) SERVICES (5)

1 270 3 723 20 4,340 12 1,536 6,869
1 270 2 482 2 434 12 1,536 2,722
1 270 8 1,928 30 6,510 184 27,968 12 1,536 38,212
2 482 2 434 4 512 1,428
3 810 15 3,615 54 11,718 184 27,968 40 5,120 49,231
REIMBURSABLES (2% OF K&S FEES ONLY): 985
ENGINEERING SERVICES TOTAL (ROUNDED): 50,000

683-11P23-PRO.xIsx (12/7/2022)

<R

Page 186 of WY



Cabazon Water District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

New Business

3.Discussion/Action ltem:
[TAB 3]

Community Water Systems Alliance (“CWSA”) Benefits

*No Attachments:

CWSA is an organization that helps give disadvantaged
communities a voice in Sacramento regarding State Senate and
Assembly Bills dealing with water quality and tax.

Business (951) 849-4442 e FAX (951) 849-2519
Page 187 of 191



Cabazon Water District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

New Business

4.Discussion/Action Item:
[TAB 4]

Realignment of Cabazon Water District Director

Committees
a. Collaborative Agencies
b. Community Action Committee
c. Community Water Systems Alliance Committee
d. Finance and Audit Committee
e. Personnel Committee
f.  San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Committee
g. Special Projects Committee
Attachments:

1. Current List of Committees

Business (951) 849-4442 e FAX (951) 849-2519
Page 188 of 191



14816 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

Positions and Committees of the Board of Directors (as of 01/12/2023)

Position/Committee Description Current Directors on Current
Committee Alternate
1. Board Chair Wargo
2. Board Vice Chair Davis
3. Collaborative Agencies e At least 1 member attends Collaborative Agencies meetings every
(Ad hoc) other month to update other Agencies about CWD business. 1. Morris Davis
e Report and distribute information to the Board at the next regular 2. Wargo
Board meeting.
4. Community Action Committee o  Requires two (2) Board members.
(CAC - Ad hoc) e Meet with property owners to discuss Grant Funding 1. Davis Brock
Opportunities, Riv. Co. construction requirements, Water Service 2. Morris

application process, etc. as information becomes available.

Report and distribute information to the Board at the next regular
Board meeting.

Page 189 of 191




5. Community Water System
Alliance Committee
(CWSA - Ad hoc)

Requires two (2) Board members.

Requires at least one (1) member of the CWSA - Ad hoc
committee to commit to attend CWSA meetings, special events,
and trips approved by the Board.

Any Board members may attain meetings, special events, and trips.
It is recommended that no more than two (2) Board members to
participate on trips to represent the District, the community of
Cabazon, and the CWSA.

The General Manager or Business Admin. Assistant may attain
meetings, special events, and trips with Board members approved
by the Board.

Board members participating in these meetings, special events, and
trips shall report and distribute information to the Board at the next
regular Board meeting.

1. Davis
2. Morris

Brock

6. Finance and Audit Committee
(FAC - Ad hoc)

Requires two (2) Board members to meet twice per month.
Review all District payables.

Dual signatures on all District checks issued.

Meet with the Business Admin. Assistant and Financial Advisor in
reviewing the proposed fiscal year budgets to report to the Board
Meet with the General Manager, Business Admin. Assistant, and
other experts or consultants regarding the cost purpose of special
projects and Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) to report to the
Board.

Other major financial issues to report to the Board.

1. Wargo
2. Tincher

Morris

7. Personnel Committee
(Ad hoc)

Requires two (2) Board members

Meet with the General Manager annually (on or before June 1% of
each year) to render a recommendation on the General Manager’s
annual performance evaluation.

Meet with the General Manager, Business Admin. Assistant, legal
counsel, other labor experts or consultants regarding any District
employee(s) petitioning the Board to appeal a disciplinary action.
Meet with the District’s legal counsel on all disciplinary issues
involving the General Manager or Board Secretary.

1. Tincher
2. Brock

Wargo

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

Page 190 of 191




8. San Gorgonio Pass Regional
Water Alliance Committee
(SGPRWA - Ad hoc)

Requires two (2) Board members.

Requires at least one (1) member of the SGPRWA - Ad hoc
committee to commit to attend SGPRWA monthly meetings and
special events.

Any Board members may attain meetings, special events, and trips.
It is recommended that no more than two (2) Board members to
participate on trips to represent the District, the community of
Cabazon, and the SGPRWA.

The General Manager or Business Admin. Assistant may attend
meetings, special events, and trips with Board members approved
by the Board.

Board members participating in these meetings, special events, and
trips shall report and distribute information to the Board at the next
regular Board meeting.

1. Morris
2. Brock

9. Special Projects Committee
(Ad hoc)

Requires two (2) Board members.

Both Board members shall meet with the General Manager,
Business Admin. Assistant, general counsel, other experts or
consultants regarding Special projects and Southern California
Edison — Public Safety Power Shut-off (SCE PSPS) matters.

Both Board members will provide input during regular Board
meeting discussions regarding Special projects, SCE PSPS issues,
and proposed procedures.

1. Wargo
2. Tincher

Davis

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

Page 191 of 191




	FAC Agenda 
	Financials

	Regular Agenda
	Consent Calendar
	TAB 1 - Bids for Broadway/Main Cluster Valve 
	MCC Bid 
	MCC Bid Amount 

	Borden Bid 
	Borden Bid Amount 

	T.E. Roberts Bid
	T.E. Roberts Bid Amount

	Weka Bid 
	Weka Bid Amount 


	TAB 2 - Tank Recoating 
	TAB 3 - CWSA 
	TAB 4 - CWD Committees




